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Budget Request and Timeline
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PUCT Substantive Rule 25.363, ERCOT Budget and Fee
• 25.363 provides that the ERCOT budget and any change in the system administration fee (SAF) are 

subject to review and approval by the PUCT. 
• 25.363 provides that ERCOT shall not incur expenses or capital outlays in any year that exceed the 

amounts approved by the PUCT, except in the case of an emergency that impairs its ability to conduct 
is functions. 

• When ERCOT submits the budget to the PUCT, we request authorization of both the SAF rate ($0.555 
per MWh) and the total spending for operating expenses, project spending, and debt service.

• Beginning with the 2014-2015 biennial budget, the PUCT has requested and ERCOT has submitted 
biennial budgets. Filings include two years of budget and an additional four years of forecast numbers.

Multi-year Approach
• To facilitate our goal of having stable, fair, and predictable fees while maintaining intergenerational 

equity between spending and benefits, ERCOT attempts to balance a consistent SAF rate across a 
period approximately equivalent to the life of our new assets and major refreshes. This has resulted in 
planning goals of maintaining a stable SAF rate for approximately six years.

Typical Budget Request Timeline
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days after 
Approval)
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Presentation 
(Draft 

Budget)

Strategic 
Board 

Sessions
(Executive 
Session)
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ERCOT Market – ERCOT, Inc. – ERCOT SPEs – ERCOT Consolidated
Factor Description ERCOT, Inc. 

Balance Sheet Impact
ERCOT, Inc. 
Income Statement Impact

ERCOT market 
participant 
operations

Build, operate, maintain 
generation, transmission, 
distribution assets and 
services

Market participant operations are not 
included, except for ERCOT, Inc.’s 
side of a transaction with market 
participants

Market participant operations are 
not included, except for ERCOT, 
Inc.’s side of a transaction with 
market participants

ERCOT, Inc. 
role as central 
counter-party

Act as the central counter-
party for transactions 
between buyers and sellers 
in the ERCOT wholesale 
market – must maintain 
revenue neutrality

1. Market settlement liabilities and 
long-term CRR liabilities equal 
to unrestricted market cash 
currently held (CRR auction 
receipts and daily market 
settlements)

2. Security deposit liabilities equal 
to restricted cash currently held

1. Interest earned from 
unrestricted cash held is 
income to ERCOT, Inc.

2. Interest earned from cash 
security deposits is income to 
market participants

ERCOT, Inc. 
operations

Financial amounts related 
to functioning as the 
independent system 
operator

Customary assets and liabilities 
associated with a company 
performing this function, and net 
assets (as a 501(c)(4) non-profit)

Customary revenues, expenses, 
and other income and expenses 
associated with a company 
performing this function

ERCOT 
securitization 
SPEs

Financial amounts related 
to Subchapter M and N 
securitizations

Investment in SPE and transactions 
with SPE; consolidated statements 
include SPE activity and eliminations 

Servicing and admin revenues 
and expenses; consolidated 
statements include SPE activity 
and eliminations

Reliability 
Organization 
Assessment

Pass-through costs 
associated with NERC and 
the Texas Reliability Entity

Cash, receivables, and payables 
related to the pass-through billing 
transactions

Not included in income statement, 
annual billing amount is included 
in financial statement notes

4



Item 10
ERCOT Public

ERCOT, Inc. Budget Principles
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System Administration Fee (SAF) Rate Approach
• ERCOT will seek to maintain stable, fair, and predictable fees. ERCOT will also endeavor 

to provide market participants as much advance notice as practicable before fee 
changes are proposed or enacted.

• ERCOT strives to maintain the same SAF rate for multiple years. To do this, we project 
revenue requirements into the future and determine the projected average annual SAF 
rate necessary to attain the required revenue amount.

• ERCOT uses a combination of departmental revenues, operating expenses, project 
expenditures, and debt service to determine SAF revenue requirements.

Funding Approach
• All expenditures eventually are covered by revenues.
• ERCOT receives no tax benefit related to interest expense.
• ERCOT may use a combination of self-funding, CRR Auction Receipts, and debt to fund 

current year expenditures and provide the targeted minimum level of liquidity.
• CRR Auction Receipts may be used to fund ERCOT operations up to 50 percent of total 

CRR Auction Receipts held.
• Generally, ERCOT will structure debt issues such that the average maturity of the debt 

does not exceed the average life of the assets financed; however, debt issues may be 
structured with a longer or shorter average maturity if economically justified.
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Congestion Revenue Right (CRR) Auction Receipts: ERCOT, Inc. 
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• A CRR is a financial instrument that results in a charge or a payment to the owner, when 
the ERCOT transmission grid is congested in the Day-Ahead Market (DAM). CRRs may 
be used as either a financial hedge, or a financial investment. When used as a hedge, a 
CRR locks in the price of congestion at the purchase price of the CRR. When purchased 
as an investment, it may be used as a financial tool to speculate whether the congestion 
rent will be greater than the purchase price.

• ERCOT, Inc. holds monthly and long-term (up to three years) auctions.
• ERCOT, Inc. collects CRR money in advance and pays that money out later. They are 

net-zero transactions to ERCOT, Inc. CRR auction receipts held appear on the balance 
sheet under “cash” offset by “market settlement liabilities” and “long-term CRR liabilities”.

• Per the board-approved financial corporate standard, in alignment with the debt strategy 
to use the lowest cost and most appropriate form of debt, ERCOT, Inc. uses CRR 
auction receipts for two general purposes.

– As funds to address working capital liquidity needs that would otherwise require the use of the 
revolving line of credit

– As funds to provide financing for capital expenditures that would otherwise require issuing 
additional debt

• In 2021, at the direction of the PUCT, ERCOT, Inc. temporarily used $800 million of CRR 
auction receipts to fund market liquidity issues related to winter storm Uri. Currently, 
approximately $275 million of that amount remains outstanding. That amount is 
attributable to Brazos Electric Coop.
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Congestion Revenue Right (CRR) Auction Receipts:
Historical Monthly Amounts Held by ERCOT, Inc. 
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ERCOT, Inc. Liquidity: Revenue and Expenditure Seasonality
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ERCOT, Inc. Cyclicality: Multi-Year Budget Approach

Fee Objective: Maintain stable, fair, and predictable fees

Funding Sources: System Admin Fee, Other Revenues, Interest Income, CRR 
Auction Receipts, Debt

Years

D
ol

la
rs Cost Recovery - Stable

Revenue Requirement - Variable

Under-recover: 
Outflows 
exceed Inflows..

Over-recover:
Inflows exceed 
Outflows.
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ERCOT Load Trend: 2001 – 2025 Budget and Actual
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Budget TWH 280.6  279.1  294.0  294.4  295.6  311.2  312.9  319.4  319.4  312.9  310.4  330.0  335.4  342.6  351.3  349.4  355.9  363.6  373.7  401.2  413.1  419.6  434.0  444.4  450.7  
Budget load growth % -0.5% 5.3% 0.1% 0.4% 5.3% 0.5% 2.1% 0.0% -2.0% -0.8% 6.3% 1.6% 2.1% 2.5% -0.5% 1.9% 2.2% 2.8% 7.3% 3.0% 1.6% 3.4% 2.4% 1.4%
Actual TWH 277.9  280.7  285.0  289.1  299.2  305.7  307.1  312.4  308.3  319.1  333.9  324.9  331.6  340.0  347.6  351.5  359.1  378.2  385.7  382.3  393.3  na na na na
Variance TWH (2.7)    1.6     (9.0)    (5.3)    3.6     (5.5)     (5.9)     (7.0)     (11.1)   6.2      23.5    (5.2)     (3.8)     (2.6)    (3.7)    2.1     3.1     14.5   11.9   (18.8)  (19.8)  na na na na
Variance % -1.0% 0.6% -3.1% -1.8% 1.2% -1.8% -1.9% -2.2% -3.5% 2.0% 7.6% -1.6% -1.1% -0.7% -1.0% 0.6% 0.9% 4.0% 3.2% -4.7% -4.8% na na na na

Actual load growth TWH 2.9     4.2     4.2     10.1   6.5      1.3      5.3      (4.1)     10.8    14.8    (9.0)     6.8      8.4     7.6     3.9     7.5     19.1   7.5     (3.3)    11.0   na na na na
Actual load growth % 1.0% 1.5% 1.5% 3.5% 2.2% 0.4% 1.7% -1.3% 3.5% 4.6% -2.7% 2.1% 2.5% 2.2% 1.1% 2.1% 5.3% 2.0% -0.9% 2.9%
System Administration Fee ($/MWH) 0.22 0.33 0.44 0.42 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.465 0.465 0.555 0.555 0.555 0.555 0.555 0.555 0.555 0.555 0.665 0.665
Incremental revenue ($millions) 0.6     1.4     1.8     4.2     2.7     0.6     2.2     (1.7)    4.5     6.2     (3.8)    2.8     3.9     3.5     2.2     4.2     10.6   4.2     (1.9)    6.1     na na na na

Average annual actual load growth 1.8%
Average annual incremental revenue ($millions) 2.7     
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ERCOT, Inc. Fee Trend: 2001 – 2021 Actual and 2022 – 2025 Budget
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Actual Budget
$ per MWh 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

ERCOT Fees by Type
System Administration Fee 0.2200 0.2200 0.3300 0.4400 0.4200 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4171 0.4650 0.4650 0.5550 0.5550 0.5550 0.5550 0.5550 0.5550 0.5550 0.5550 0.6650 0.6650 
Other Revenue 0.0198 0.0129 0.0114 0.0090 0.0079 0.0107 0.0122 0.0116 0.0115 0.0126 0.0103 0.0162 0.0178 0.0145 0.0123 0.0144 0.0159 0.0149 0.0179 0.0180 0.0289 0.0482 0.0471 0.0486 0.0506 
Interest Income 0.0013 0.0043 0.0015 0.0012 0.0050 0.0072 0.0037 0.0053 0.0114 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0001 0.0001 0.0001 0.0016 0.0082 0.0346 0.0529 0.0112 0.0005 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 
Nodal Surcharge -         -         -         -         -         0.0690 0.1260 0.1260 0.1690 0.3750 0.3750 0.3750 -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         
Total 0.2411 0.2372 0.3429 0.4502 0.4329 0.5040 0.5590 0.5600 0.6090 0.8047 0.8024 0.8083 0.4349 0.4796 0.4774 0.5710 0.5790 0.6045 0.6258 0.5842 0.5844 0.6033 0.6022 0.7136 0.7156 
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ERCOT, Inc. Financing: Cash Sources
Cash Source Notes

Revenues: SAF Revenues Vast majority of funding
Intended to cover almost all expenditures

Department Revenues “User fees” intended to recover specific costs
Additional details on later slide

Investment Income: Interest Income Interest earned on unrestricted cash, primarily CRR receipts
Safety of principal is primary consideration
Invested in treasuries or treasury-backed securities

Debt: Use of CRR Auction Receipts Held Board-approved corporate standard allows use of up to 50%
Used for liquidity in lieu of revolving line of credit
Used for financing in lieu of more expensive debt

Revolving Line of Credit $100 million 
Expires on December 31, 2024

Notes Payable $80 million private placement issued on October 31, 2012
• 3.00% interest rate
• 20-year life with $4 million principal paydown each year
• Balance of $43 million as of December 31, 2021

12
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ERCOT, Inc. Select Finance-Related Vernacular
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WHAT ARE WE DOING?
MANDATORY 

EXISTING

BUG FIXES 
ENHANCEMENTS

NEW WORK 

DEPARTM
EN

T BU
DG

ET

PPL BU
DG

ET

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT?

PROJECT
WORK

NON-
PROJECT

WORK

AKA: Base Ops or 
O&M 

(includes non-PPL 
projects and capital)

AKA: Project 
Priority List, 

Projects or Capital

Specific accounting 
rules regarding 

software development
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($ in Thousands)

Sources and Uses
2020
Actual

2021
Budget

2021
Forecast

2022
Request

2023
Request

2024
Projection

2025
Projection

2026
Projection

2027
Projection

1 System Administration Fee Revenues 212,185$          229,274$          222,391$          232,887$          240,873$          295,543$          299,699$          304,473$          309,160$         

2 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400              19,800              19,541              20,000              20,500              21,000              21,500              22,000              22,500             

3 Interest Income 4,298                 20,000              193                    6                         4                         7                         7                         7                         7                        

4 Other Revenues 6,866                 6,083                 8,726                 20,243              20,462              21,608              22,818              24,096              25,445             

5 CRR Borrowings ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     23,062              5,144                 ‐                     574                    1,670                 2,112                

6 Decrease in Cash Balance ‐                     ‐                     6,969 25,970              ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                    

7 Total Sources 242,749$         275,157$         257,820$         322,168$         286,984$         338,158$         344,599$         352,246$         359,224$        

8 Department Expenditures 178,393$          187,168$          193,234$          225,520$          231,515$          244,480$          257,771$          271,828$          286,695$         

9 Project Expenditures 35,457              29,000              33,600              56,014              27,072              44,815              42,126              39,866              44,950             

10 Real Time Co‐optimization Project 2,727                 5,000                 1,300                 ‐                     2,415                 13,060              17,637              13,230              ‐                    

11 MET Center Replacement Project ‐                     ‐                     4,713                 15,211              ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                    

12 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400              19,800              19,541              20,000              20,500              21,000              21,500              22,000              22,500             

13 Debt Service 5,577                 5,531                 5,431                 5,423                 5,481                 5,504                 5,566                 5,322                 5,079                

14 Repayment of CRR Borrowings ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     9,300                 ‐                     ‐                     ‐                    

15 Increase in Cash Balance 1,195 28,657 ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                    

16 Total Uses 242,749$         275,157$         257,820$         322,168$         286,984$         338,158$         344,599$         352,246$         359,224$        

* Reliability Organization Assessment is a pass‐through collected on behalf of the Texas Regional Entity; it is not set by ERCOT.

Schedule may not foot due to rounding.

2022-2023 Approved Budget: Sources and Uses

14

$ in Thousands, except rates
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2022-2023 Approved Budget: 2022 Summarized Sources and Uses
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$ in Millions

$ % $ % $ %
System Administration Fee Revenue 232.9   72.3% Department Expenditures 225.5  70.0% Labor (non-project) 131.9          58.5%
Other Revenue 20.2     6.3% Project Expenditures 56.0    17.4% Hardware & Software Support 34.2            15.2%
NERC/ERO pass-through cost recovery 20.0     6.2% NERC/ERO pass-through cost 20.0    6.2% Outside Services 20.4            9.0%
Decrease in Cash 26.0     8.1% Met Center Replacement 15.2    4.7% Utility, Maintenance, Facility 10.9            4.8%
CRR Borrowings 23.0     7.1% Debt Service 5.4     1.7% Insurance 10.0            4.4%
Interest Income -        0.0% Total 322.1  100.0% Other Department Costs 18.1            8.0%
Total 322.1   100.0% Total 225.5          100.0%

 2022 Budget 
Revenue Sources 

 2022 Budget 
Revenue Uses 

 2022 Budget 
Department Expenditures 

System Administration Fee Revenue
Other Revenue
NERC/ERO pass-through cost recovery
Decrease in Cash
CRR Borrowings
Interest Income

Department Expenditures
Project Expenditures
NERC/ERO pass-through cost
Met Center Replacement
Debt Service

Labor (non-project)
Hardware & Software Support
Outside Services
Utility, Maintenance, Facility
Insurance
Other Department Costs
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2022-2023 Approved Budget: 2023 Summarized Sources and Uses
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$ in Millions

$ % $ % $ %
System Administration Fee Revenue 240.9   83.9% Department Expenditures 231.5  80.7% Labor (non-project) 138.7          59.9%
Other Revenue 20.5     7.1% Project Expenditures 29.5    10.3% Hardware & Software Support 35.3            15.2%
NERC/ERO pass-through cost recovery 20.5     7.1% NERC/ERO pass-through cost 20.5    7.1% Outside Services 19.7            8.5%
CRR Borrowings 5.1       1.8% Debt Service 5.5     1.9% Utility, Maintenance, Facility 9.8              4.2%
Interest Income -        0.0% Total 287.0  100.0% Insurance 10.2            4.4%
Total 287.0   100.0% Other Department Costs 17.8            7.7%

Total 231.5          100.0%

 2023 Budget 
Revenue Sources 

 2023 Budget 
Revenue Uses 

 2023 Budget 
Department Expenditures 

System Administration Fee Revenue
Other Revenue
NERC/ERO pass-through cost recovery
CRR Borrowings
Interest Income

Department Expenditures
Project Expenditures
NERC/ERO pass-through cost
Debt Service

Labor (non-project)
Hardware & Software Support
Outside Services
Utility, Maintenance, Facility
Insurance
Other Department Costs
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ERCOT, Inc. Funding: Primary Revenue Sources
Revenue 
Source

2021 Prelim 
Amount

Expenditures 
Covered

Notes

System 
Administration 
Fee (SAF)

$218.3 million Covers almost all operating 
expenses, project 
spending, and debt service

$0.555/MWh fee charged daily to all Qualified 
Scheduling Entities (QSEs) based on Load 
represented as part of the settlement process. 
ERCOT, Inc. pays itself first resulting in timely and 
complete payment. Approved by the Board of Directors 
and PUCT. 

Private Wide 
Area Network 
(WAN) Fees

$4.7 million Covers costs necessary to 
interconnect market 
participants to ERCOT for 
data transfer purposes

Actual cost of using third party communications 
network - Initial equipment installation cost not to 
exceed $25,000, and monthly network management 
fee not to exceed $1,500. Net 30.

Generation 
Interconnection 
Fees (GINR)

$3.2 million Costs to conduct studies Application to interconnect generation to the ERCOT 
System. $5,000 (less than or equal to 150MW) $7,000 
(greater than 150MW). Non-refundable.

Inspection Fees $2.7 million Costs related to 
weatherization inspections

Paid by Resource Entities and Transmission Service 
Providers (TSPs). Quarterly billing. Net 30. 

Membership $0.3 million Costs to manage members Applicants pay annual membership dues to apply for 
ERCOT membership. 

Training Fees $0.3 million Costs to conduct training Black Start and Operator Training provided to market 
participants

SPE Servicing 
and Admin Fees

$0.1 million Costs to service and 
administer securitization

Contractual amount determined during debt issuance 
process. Annual amounts: M=$0.5 M and N=$1.2 M

17
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($ in Thousands)

Budget Summary

Line
2020
Actual

2021
Budget

2021
Forecast

2022
Request

2023
Request

2024
Projection

2025
Projection

2026
Projection

2027
Projection

1 System Administration Fee Rate 0.555$              0.555$              0.555$              0.555$              0.555$              0.665$              0.665$              0.665$              0.665$             
2 Energy Consumption (GWH) 382,315            413,107            400,705            419,616            434,006            444,426            450,676            457,854            464,903           
3 System Administration Fee Revenues 212,185$         229,274$         222,391$         232,887$         240,873$         295,543$         299,699$         304,473$         309,160$        

4 Department Net Expenditures 171,527$          181,085$          184,509$          205,277$          211,053$          222,872$          234,952$          247,732$          261,250$         
5 Project Expenditures 35,457              29,000              33,600              56,014              27,072              44,815              42,126              39,866              44,950             
6 Real Time Co‐optimization Project 2,727                 5,000                 1,300                 ‐                     2,415                 13,060              17,637              13,230              ‐                    
7 MET Center Replacement Project ‐                     ‐                     4,713                 15,211              ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                    
8 Total Net Expenditures 209,711$         215,085$         224,122$         276,502$         240,540$         280,746$         294,715$         300,828$         306,200$        

9 Net Available Before Non‐Operating Sources & Uses 2,474$              14,189$            (1,731)$            (43,615)$          333$                 14,797$            4,985$              3,645$              2,960$             

10 Debt Service (5,577)$             (5,531)$             (5,431)$             (5,423)$             (5,481)$             (5,504)$             (5,566)$             (5,322)$             (5,079)$            
11 Interest Income 4,298                 20,000              193                    6                         4                         7                         7                         7                         7                        
12 Non‐Operating Sources & Uses (1,279)$            14,469$            (5,238)$            (5,417)$            (5,478)$            (5,497)$            (5,558)$            (5,315)$            (5,072)$           

13 Net  Available 1,195$              28,657$            (6,969)$            (49,032)$          (5,144)$            9,300$              (574)$                (1,670)$            (2,112)$           

Year‐End Balances: Notes Payable, CRR Borrowings, and Cash
2020
Actual

2021
Budget

2021
Forecast

2022
Request

2023
Request

2024
Projection

2025
Projection

2026
Projection

2027
Projection

14 Notes Payable Balance 47,000$            43,000$            43,000$            39,000$            35,000$            31,000$            27,000$            23,000$            19,000$           
15 CRR Borrowings Balance ‐$                   ‐$                   ‐$                   23,062$            28,206$            18,906$            19,480$            21,150$            23,262$           
16 Cash Balance 32,939$            84,586$            25,970$            ‐$                   ‐$                   ‐$                   ‐$                   ‐$                   ‐$                  

** 2022 Request Year over Year % vs 2021 Budget
Schedule may not foot due to rounding.Schedule may not foot due to rounding.

2022-2023 Approved Budget: SAF Rate and Revenue Requirement

18

$ in Thousands, except rates
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$ in Thousands
ERCOT

Line
2020

Actual
2021 

Budget
2021 

Forecast
2022 

Request
2023 

Request
2024 

Projection
2025 

Projection
2026 

Projection
2027 

Projection
1 Salaries 98,852$        103,460$      101,834$      113,023$      118,909$      125,568$      132,600$      140,025$      147,867$      
2 Benefits & Taxes 30,818          33,314          33,158          36,636          38,357          40,505          42,773          45,169          47,698          
3 Project Funded Labor (11,893)         (11,842)         (12,278)         (13,400)         (13,939)         (14,719)         (15,544)         (16,414)         (17,333)         
4 Vacancy -                (3,414)           -                (4,361)           (4,584)           (4,840)           (5,112)           (5,398)           (5,700)           
5 Department Labor 117,777$      121,519$      122,713$      131,897$      138,744$      146,513$      154,718$      163,382$      172,532$      
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 729                801                645                625                633                669                706                746                788                
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 26,522          24,836          27,441          34,185          35,259          37,233          39,318          41,520          43,845          
8 Outside Services 15,240          18,109          18,429          20,401          19,705          20,808          21,573          22,404          23,303          
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility 8,873            10,367          11,105          10,933          9,793            10,342          10,921          11,533          12,178          

10 Employee Expenses 1,426            3,361            1,173            1,707            2,263            2,390            2,524            2,665            2,815            
11 Insurance 2,372            2,534            6,715            10,019          10,242          10,815          11,421          12,061          12,736          
12 Other Expenses 2,816            3,217            2,815            13,577          13,376          14,125          14,916          15,751          16,633          
13 Department Expense 175,756$      184,743$      191,036$      223,345$      230,015$      242,896$      256,098$      270,062$      284,830$      
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 2,638            2,425            2,198            2,175            1,500            1,584            1,673            1,766            1,865            
15 Subtotal - Department Expenditures 178,393$      187,168$      193,234$      225,520$      231,515$      244,480$      257,771$      271,828$      286,695$      
16
17 Revenues (6,866)$         (6,083)$         (8,726)$         (20,243)$      (20,462)$      (21,608)$      (22,818)$      (24,096)$      (25,445)$      
18
19 Total Department Net Expenditures 171,527$      181,085$      184,509$      205,277$      211,053$      222,872$      234,952$      247,732$      261,250$      

Schedule may not foot due to rounding.
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Debt Service Coverage Ratio
2020
Actual

2021
Budget

2021
Forecast

2022
Request

2023
Request

2024
Projection

2025
Projection

2026
Projection

2027
Projection

Revenues
1 System Administration Fee Revenues 212,185$       229,274$       222,391$       232,887$       240,873$       295,543$       299,699$       304,473$       309,160$      
2 Reliability Organization Assessment 19,400           19,800           19,541           20,000           20,500           21,000           21,500           22,000           22,500          
3 Interest Income 4,298             20,000           193                6                    4                    7                    7                    7                    7                   
4 Other Revenues 6,866             6,083             8,726             20,243           20,462           21,608           22,818           24,096           25,445          
5 Total Revenues 242,749         275,157         250,851         273,136         281,839         338,158         344,025         350,576         357,113        

Less: Non‐Project Expenditures
6 Department Expenditures 178,393         187,168         193,234         225,520         231,515         244,480         257,771         271,828         286,695        
7 Reliability Organization Assessment  19,400           19,800           19,541           20,000           20,500           21,000           21,500           22,000           22,500          
8 Net Revenues Available for Debt Service 44,956$         68,189$         38,076$         27,616$         29,825$         72,679$         64,754$         56,748$         47,917$        

9 Interest Expense 1,577             1,531             1,431             1,423             1,481             1,504             1,566             1,322             1,079            
10 Principal Payment 4,000             4,000             4,000             4,000             4,000             4,000             4,000             4,000             4,000            
11 Total Debt Service 5,577$           5,531$           5,431$           5,423$           5,481$           5,504$           5,566$           5,322$           5,079$          

12 Calculated Debt Service Coverage Ratio 8.06 12.33 7.01 5.09 5.44 13.20 11.63 10.66 9.43

Liquidity Ratio
2020
Actual

2021
Budget

2021
Forecast

2022
Request

2023
Request

2024
Projection

2025
Projection

2026
Projection

2027
Projection

13 Department Expenditures (2 Month Average) 29,732$         31,195$         32,206$         37,587$         38,586$         40,747$         42,962$         45,305$         47,783$        
14 Debt Service (6 Month Average) 2,788             2,766             2,716             2,712             2,741             2,752             2,783             2,661             2,540            
15 Project Expenditures (2 Month Average) 6,364             5,667             6,602             11,871           4,915             9,646             9,960             8,849             7,492            
16 Targeted Minimum Level of Liquidity 38,885$         39,627$         41,523$         52,169$         46,241$         53,145$         55,705$         56,815$         57,814$        

17 Undrawn Borrowing Capacity 100,000$       100,000$       100,000$       100,000$       100,000$       100,000$       100,000$       100,000$       100,000$      

18 Liquidity Ratio 2.57 2.52 2.41 1.92 2.16 1.88 1.80 1.76 1.73

Schedule may not foot due to rounding.

2022-2023 Approved Budget: Financial Ratios
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$ in Thousands, except rates
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(Dollars in Millions)
2021 

(Preliminary) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (a) 1,095.3$          996.3$      973.1$      791.3$      501.0$      307.1$   307.4$   314.8$   335.2$      319.3$      
Accounts receivable 5.1                  5.0            5.9            5.9            4.8            4.4         2.3         3.2         2.2            3.9            
Unbilled revenue 6.0                  2.6            2.5            3.1            4.4            3.2         2.4         2.3         3.2            6.4            
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,075.5           658.6        503.8        458.5        556.0        387.2     363.5     409.0     649.1        471.9        
Short-term investments (b) -                  103.0        102.1        99.9          -            -         -         -         -            -            
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 25.4                26.8          29.6          27.8          26.4          21.6       17.0       16.3       10.2          15.0          

Total current assets 2,207.2           1,792.3     1,616.9     1,386.6     1,092.5     723.5     692.6     745.6     999.9        816.3        
Long-term investments 4.0                  -            -            -            -            -         -         -         -            -            
Property and equipment, net 115.6              109.4        114.5        112.2        112.4        109.0     99.1       126.5     198.5        288.2        
Systems under development 40.2                27.5          18.9          30.9          18.8          15.9       19.4       20.9       16.3          10.0          
Other long term assets 0.9                  1.0            -            -            -            -         -         -         -            -            

Total assets 2,367.9$          1,930.2$    1,750.3$    1,529.8$    1,223.8$    848.4$   811.1$   893.0$   1,214.7$    1,114.6$    

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 3.1$                3.5$          2.1$          2.1$          5.3$          2.4$       3.6$       4.1$       3.3$          2.2$          
Accrued liabilities 20.6                13.3          11.2          13.7          9.5            11.8       8.6         8.6         8.0            8.2            
Finance lease liabilities current 12.6                -            -            -            -            -         -         -         -            -            
Deferred revenue 6.5                  5.8            5.7            5.7            4.6            4.2         3.9         4.2         3.9            3.3            
Market settlement liabilities (c) 586.9              689.4        691.9        600.8        448.9        342.9     356.7     352.8     351.7        330.2        
Security deposits 1,075.5           658.6        503.8        458.5        556.0        387.2     363.5     409.0     649.1        471.9        
Debt payable, current portion 4.0                  4.0            4.0            4.0            4.0            4.0         4.0         4.0         17.6          17.6          

Total current liabilities 1,709.3           1,374.6     1,218.7     1,084.8     1,028.4     752.5     740.3     782.7     1,033.7     833.4        
Long-term liabilities:

Debt payable, less current portion:
Principal 39.0                43.0          47.0          51.0          55.0          59.0       63.0       67.0       71.0          88.6          
Less unamortized debt issuance costs 0.2                  0.2            0.2            0.2            0.2            0.2         0.2         0.2         0.3            0.6            
Debt payable less current portion and 
     unamortized debt issuance costs 38.8                42.8          46.8          50.8          54.8          58.8       62.8       66.8       70.7          88.1          

Long-term CRR liabilities (d) 488.6              377.0        359.3        303.4        85.6          -         -         -         -            -            
Regulatory liabilities -                  -            -            -            -            -         -         33.5       99.8          166.7        
Other long-term liabilities 0.7                  0.6            0.4            0.4            0.4            0.4         0.4         0.4         0.4            0.4            

Total long-term liabilities 528.1              420.5        406.5        354.6        140.8        59.2       63.1       100.7     170.9        255.2        
Total liabilities 2,237.4           1,795.1     1,625.3     1,439.4     1,169.2     811.6     803.4     883.4     1,204.6     1,088.6     

Net assets 130.5              135.1        125.0        90.3          54.5          36.7       7.6         9.6         10.2          26.0          
Total liabilities and net assets 2,367.9$          1,930.2$    1,750.3$    1,529.8$    1,223.8$    848.4$   811.1$   893.0$   1,214.7$    1,114.6$    

Operations cash balance/(use of CRR funds) 19.8$              32.9$        23.9$        (12.9)$       (33.6)$       (35.8)$   (49.3)$   (38.0)$   (16.5)$       (10.9)$       
Note: Operations cash balance/(use of CRR funds) = (a) + (b) - (c) - (d)
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(Dollars in Millions) 2021 
(Preliminary) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Operating revenues
System administration fees 218.3$          212.2$ 214.0$ 209.9$ 199.3$ 196.0$ 162.0$ 158.7$ 138.7$ 136.3$ 
Nodal implementation surcharge -                -       -       -       -       -       -       -       0.2       122.6   
Other services revenue 11.4              6.9       6.9       5.6       5.7       5.1       4.3       4.9       5.9       5.3       
Total operating revenues 229.7            219.1   220.9   215.5   205.0   201.1   166.3   163.7   144.8   264.2   

Operating expenses
Salaries and related benefits 123.6            119.1   115.1   106.4   103.8   97.2     98.6     88.8     78.8     72.5     
Facility and equipment costs 10.9              9.5       9.5       9.0       9.7       9.8       9.6       11.3     11.1     12.5     
Outside services 27.1              16.6     17.0     15.2     12.7     10.7     10.0     11.9     11.7     12.2     
Hardware and software 
     maintenance and licensing 32.8              29.7     26.6     25.4     28.2     24.7     19.8     16.5     17.5     19.2     
Depreciation 27.9              30.1     29.0     28.3     27.1     21.7     55.4     92.9     98.4     102.7   
Amortization of regulatory asset -                -       -       -       -       -       (33.5)    (66.3)    (66.9)    50.8     
Other  11.0              6.7       7.4       7.1       6.7       6.6       6.8       6.7       6.4       6.2       
Total operating expenses 233.3            211.7   204.7   191.4   188.2   170.7   166.6   161.9   156.9   276.1   

(Loss) income from operations (3.6)               7.3       16.2     24.1     16.7     30.4     (0.3)      1.8       (12.1)    (11.9)    

Other income (expense)
Investment return, net 0.2                 4.3       20.4     13.1     2.9       0.6       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       
Interest expense (1.3)               (1.6)      (1.7)      (1.4)      (1.9)      (1.9)      (2.1)      (2.5)      (3.8)      (6.2)      
Non-operating income 0.0                 0.0       (0.1)      0.0       0.0       0.1       0.4       0.2       0.0       3.7       

Change in net assets (4.6)               10.1     34.7     35.8     17.8     29.1     (2.0)      (0.5)      (15.9)    (14.5)    

Net assets, beginning of year 135.1            125.0   90.3     54.5     36.7     7.6       9.6       10.2     26.0     40.5     
Net assets, end of period 130.5$          135.1$ 125.0$ 90.3$   54.5$   36.7$   7.6$     9.6$     10.2$   26.0$   
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As of December 31, 2021 Texas Electric Market
(Dollars in Thousands) ERCOT Stabilization Funding M Eliminations Consolidation
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,095,266$       4,000$                               -$              1,099,266$      
Accounts receivable 5,063                 13,912                               -                18,975             
Unbilled revenue 5,952                 3,264                                  (83)                9,133               
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,075,543         60,419                               -                1,135,962        
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 25,374               8                                         -                25,382             
Total current assets 2,207,198         81,603                               (83)                2,288,718        

Long-term investments 4,000                 -                                      (4,000)           -                   
Property and equipment, net 115,632            -                                      -                115,632           
Systems under development 40,209               -                                      -                40,209             
Default charges receivable, non current -                     784,181                             -                784,181           
Other long term assets 867                    -                                      -                867                  

Total assets 2,367,906$       865,784$                           (4,083)$         3,229,607$      
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 3,108$               -$                                   -$              3,108$             
Accrued liabilities 20,624               3,264                                  (83)                23,805             
Finance lease liabilities current 12,642               -                                      -                12,642             
Deferred revenue 6,534                 -                                      -                6,534               
Market settlement liabilities 586,883            -                                      -                586,883           
Security deposits 1,075,543         60,419                               -                1,135,962        
Debt payable, current portion 4,000                 4,244                                  -                8,244               
Total current liabilities 1,709,334         67,927                               (83)                1,777,178        

Long-term liabilities:
Debt payable, less current portion:
Principal 39,000               795,756                             -                834,756           
Less unamortized debt issuance costs 156                    1,899                                  -                2,055               
Debt payable less current portion and unamortized 
debt issuance costs 38,844               793,857                             -                832,701           

Long-term CRR liabilities 488,594            -                                      -                488,594           
Other long-term liabilities 659                    -                                      -                659                  
Total long-term liabilities 528,097            793,857                             -                1,321,954        
Total liabilities 2,237,431         861,784                             (83)                3,099,132        

Net assets without donor restrictions 130,475            4,000                                  (4,000)           130,475           
Total liabilities and net assets 2,367,906$       865,784$                           (4,083)$         3,229,607$      
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For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2021 Texas Electric Market
(Dollars in Thousands) ERCOT Stabilization Funding M Eliminations Consolidation
Operating revenues

System administration fees 218,339$           -$                                   -$             218,339$           
Other services revenue 11,366               -                                      (83)                11,283               
Default charges fees -                     3,273                                  -                3,273                  
Total operating revenues 229,705             3,273                                  (83)                232,895             

Operating expenses
Salaries and related benefits 123,635             -                                      -                123,635             
Facility and equipment costs 10,860               -                                      -                10,860               
Outside services 27,060               83                                       (83)                27,060               
Hardware and software maintenance and licensing 32,808               -                                      -                32,808               
Depreciation 27,902               -                                      -                27,902               
Other  11,020               3,190                                  -                14,210               
Total operating expenses 233,285             3,273                                  (83)                236,475             

Loss from operations (3,580)                -                                      -                (3,580)                
Other income (expense)

Investment return, net 200                     -                                      -                200                     
Interest expense (1,271)                -                                      -                (1,271)                
Non-operating income 2                         -                                      -                2                         

Change in net assets without donor restrictions (4,649)                -                                      -                (4,649)                
Net assets without donor restrictions, beginning of year 135,124             4,000                                  (4,000)          135,124             

Net assets without donor restrictions, end of period 130,475$           4,000$                               (4,000)$        130,475$           
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For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2021 Texas Electric Market
(Dollars in Thousands) ERCOT Stabilization Funding M Eliminations Consolidation
Operating activities:
Change in net assets without donor restrictions (4,649)$               -$                                   -$                    (4,649)$            
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets without donor restrictions
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation/amortization of assets 27,902                -                                      -                      27,902              
Amortization of debt issuance costs 17                        9                                         -                      26                     
Interest expense accrual on finance lease liabilities 5                          -                                      -                      5                       
Amortization of bond premium 290                      -                                      -                      290                   
Net gain on capital assets (1)                         -                                      -                      (1)                      
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: -                      -                    
Accounts receivable (40)                      (13,912)                              -                      (13,952)            
Unbilled revenue (3,345)                 (3,264)                                83                        (6,526)              
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,414                  (8)                                        -                      1,406                
Default charges receivable, non current -                      (784,181)                            -                      (784,181)          
Other long-term assets 175                      -                                      -                      175                   
Other long-term liabilities 62                        -                                      -                      62                     
Accounts payable (247)                    -                                      -                      (247)                  
Accrued liabilities 6,271                  3,264                                  (83)                      9,452                
Deferred revenue 689                      -                                      -                      689                   
Security deposits 416,984              60,419                               -                      477,403           
Market settlement liabilities (102,500)             -                                      -                      (102,500)          
Long-term CRR liabilities 111,547              -                                      -                      111,547           

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 454,574              (737,673)                            -                      (283,099)          
Investing activities:
Purchase of investments (27,830)               -                                      -                      (27,830)            
Proceeds from investments 130,505              -                                      -                      130,505           
Investment in subsidiary (4,000)                 -                                      4,000                  -                    
Capital expenditures for property and equipment and systems under development (33,337)               -                                      -                      (33,337)            
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1                          -                                      -                      1                       

Net cash provided by investing activities 65,339                -                                      4,000                  69,339              
Financing activities:
Proceeds from parent company investment -                      4,000                                  (4,000)                 -                    
Proceeds from debt issuance -                      800,000                             -                      800,000           
Repayment of debt payable (4,000)                 -                                      -                      (4,000)              
Payment of debt issuance costs -                      (1,908)                                -                      (1,908)              

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (4,000)                 802,092                             (4,000)                 794,092           
Net increase in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash and cash equivalents 515,913              64,419                               -                      580,332           
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash and cash equivalents , beginning of year 1,654,896           -                                      -                      1,654,896        
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash and cash equivalents, end of period 2,170,809$         64,419$                             -$                    2,235,228$      
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Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
 
 
The Board of Directors and the Finance and Audit Committee of 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 
 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 
(“ERCOT”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the 
related statements of activities and net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements. 
 
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors' Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
 

 

 

 

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are 
separate and independent legal entities.



 

2 

Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of ERCOT as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for 
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, ERCOT has been impacted by legislative, regulatory, legal 
and market participant responses resulting from Winter Storm Uri in February 2021. Our opinion is not modified 
with respect to this matter.  
 

 
 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 
July 23, 2021 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Statements of Financial Position 

 December 31 
 2020 2019 

 (In Thousands) 
Assets   
Current assets:   

Cash and cash equivalents $   996,337 $   973,050 
Accounts receivable 5,023 5,856 
Unbilled revenue 2,607 2,517 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 658,559 503,809 
Short-term investments 102,965 102,097 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 26,788 29,595 

Total current assets 1,792,279 1,616,924 
    
Property and equipment, net 109,356 114,497 
Systems under development   27,522   18,874 
Other long-term assets 1,042 - 
Total assets $1,930,199    $1,750,295    
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Statements of Financial Position (continued) 

 December 31 
 2020 2019 

 (In Thousands) 
  
Liabilities and Net Assets    
Current liabilities:   

Accounts payable $       3,472 $       2,135 
Accrued liabilities 13,345 11,170 
Deferred revenue 5,845 5,693 
Market settlement liabilities 689,383 691,914 
Security deposits 658,559 503,809 
Notes payable, current portion 4,000 4,000 

Total current liabilities 1,374,604 1,218,721 
 
Notes payable, less current portion:   
   Principal     43,000     47,000 
   Less unamortized debt issuance costs          173          170 
Notes payable, less current portion and unamortized  

debt issuance costs 
     42,827 

                               
     46,830 

                                  
Long-term CRR liabilities    377,047    359,345 
Other long-term liabilities        597        359 
Total liabilities 1,795,075 1,625,255 

    
Net assets without donor restrictions     135,124     125,040 
Total liabilities and net assets $1,930,199 $1,750,295 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements.    
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Statements of Activities and Net Assets  

 Year Ended December 31 
 2020 2019 

 (In Thousands) 
Operating revenues:   

System administration fees $ 212,185 $ 213,959 
Other services revenue 6,866 6,908 

Total operating revenues 219,051 220,867 
    
Operating expenses:   

Salaries and related benefits 119,099 115,124 
Hardware and software maintenance and licensing 29,712 26,634 
Outside services 16,586 17,029 
Facility and equipment costs 9,472 9,527 
Depreciation 30,142 29,016 
Other 6,701 7,367 

Total operating expenses 211,712 204,697 
Income from operations 7,339 16,170 
    
Other income (expense):   

Investment return, net 4,298 20,406 
Interest expense (1,576) (1,744) 
Non-operating income (expense)  23 (109) 

Change in net assets without donor restrictions 10,084 34,723 
Net assets without donor restrictions, beginning of year 125,040 90,317 
Net assets without donor restrictions, end of year $ 135,124 $ 125,040 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements.   
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

 Year Ended December 31 
 2020 2019 

 (In Thousands) 
Operating activities   
Change in net assets without donor restrictions $ 10,084 $ 34,723 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets without donor 

restrictions to net cash provided by operating activities:   
Depreciation 30,142 29,016 
Amortization of debt issuance costs 17 16 
Amortization of bond discount (100) (1,089) 
Net losses on property, equipment and systems under 

development 
- 481 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:   
Accounts receivable 833 15 
Unbilled revenue (90) 619 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,807 (1,803) 
Other long-term assets (1,042) - 
Other long-term liabilities 238 (67) 
Accounts payable 1,282 33 
Accrued liabilities 2,083 (139) 
Deferred revenue 152 27 
Security deposits 154,750 45,285 
Market settlement liabilities (2,531) 91,086 
Long-term CRR liabilities 17,702 55,946 

Net cash provided by operating activities 216,327 254,149 
    
Investing activities   
Purchase of Investments (310,466)          (210,502)          
Proceeds from Investments  309,698  209,437 
Capital expenditures for property and equipment and 

systems under development 
   (33,502)  

      
   (22,095)  

      
Net cash used in investing activities (34,270) (23,160) 

 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.  
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Statements of Cash Flows (continued) 

 Year Ended December 31 
 2020 2019 

 (In Thousands) 
Financing activities   
Repayment of notes payable  (4,000)  (4,000) 
Payment of debt issuance costs (20) - 
Net cash used in financing activities (4,020) (4,000) 
    
Net increase in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 

and cash equivalents 
178,037 226,989 

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash and cash 
equivalents, beginning of year 

1,476,859 1,249,870 

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash and cash 
equivalents, end of year 

$1,654,896 $1,476,859 

    
Supplemental information   
Cash paid for interest $       1,638 $       1,757 
    
Supplemental disclosures of non-cash investing and  

financing activities   
Change in accrued capital expenditures $ 147 $ (2,379) 
Capitalized interest $ 503 $ 399 

 

 

 

 

 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

As of and for the Years Ended  
December 31, 2020 and 2019 

1. Organization and Operations 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT or the Company) is a Texas, non-profit 
corporation. ERCOT functions as the independent system operator for its reliability region, 
which comprises about 90% of the electrical load in Texas. The ERCOT region has more 
than 86,000 megawatts of available capacity for the summer peak demand period. 

The Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) has primary jurisdictional authority over 
ERCOT, which is responsible for ensuring the adequacy and reliability of electricity across 
the state’s main interconnected power grid and for operating and settling the electricity 
markets it administers. ERCOT’s market rules and operations are carried out in accordance 
with its Protocols filed with the PUCT. The ERCOT electric service region is contained 
completely within the borders of Texas, and it has only a few direct current ties across 
state lines to import or export power with neighboring reliability regions. ERCOT has no 
synchronous connections (alternating current) across state lines. As a result, ERCOT is 
considered “intrastate” and does not fall under the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission except for reliability issues under the provisions of the Federal 
Energy Policy Act of 2005. 

ERCOT is governed by a Board of Directors composed of 16 directors (15 voting and one 
non-voting). Six of the voting directors represent segments of industry in the ERCOT 
electricity market, that is, cooperative, independent generator, independent power 
marketer, independent retail electric provider, investor-owned utility, and municipal. The 
remaining ten seats on the board are filled by two directors representing two sub-segments 
of the consumer segment (commercial and industrial), five unaffiliated directors, and three 
ex-officio directors, that is, the Public Counsel as a third director representing the third 
sub-segment of the consumer segment (residential), the non-voting Chair of the PUCT, 
and ERCOT’s Chief Executive Officer.  The six market segment directors and two of the 
consumer directors (commercial and industrial) each have an elected alternate (segment 
alternate) who can attend meetings and vote in the absence of the market segment 
director. 

 



Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

As of and for the Years Ended  
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Method of Accounting 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 

Net assets without donor restrictions are those that are not subject to donor restrictions or 
stipulations and that may be expendable for any purpose in performing ERCOT’s 
objectives. Accordingly, net assets of ERCOT and changes therein are classified and 
reported as net assets without donor restrictions.  

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities of the financial statements and reported amounts of 
revenues, expenses, and capital expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

As of and for the Years Ended  
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of deposits in banks and money market investment 
accounts with original maturities of 90 days or less. 

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of amounts held by ERCOT on behalf of market 
participants for congestion management funds and prepayments of settlement obligations 
(as described in Note 2 – Market Settlement Liabilities). 

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents consist of deposits in banks and money market 
investment accounts with original maturities of 90 days or less. Restricted cash and cash 
equivalents primarily represent amounts received for security deposits from ERCOT’s 
market participants. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

ERCOT maintains cash balances at financial institutions, which, at times, may exceed 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limits and are exposed to custodial credit 
risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, ERCOT’s deposits 
may not be returned. ERCOT has not experienced, nor does it anticipate, any losses with 
respect to such cash deposits.  

 

 

 

 

 



Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

As of and for the Years Ended  
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounts Receivable and Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured based on a consideration specified in a contract with a customer, 
and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. ERCOT recognizes revenue 
when it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control over a service to a 
customer.  

A. Performance Obligations 

System administration services - As the independent system operator for the region, 
ERCOT provides a variety of services to Texas electricity market participants. ERCOT 
schedules power on an electric grid that connects more than 46,500 miles of transmission 
lines and 710+ generation units, performs financial settlement for the competitive 
wholesale bulk-power market, and administers retail switching for nearly 8 million 
premises in competitive choice areas. These services are performed to fulfill ERCOT’s 
primary responsibilities which are maintaining system reliability, facilitating competitive 
wholesale and retail markets, and ensuring open access to transmission. ERCOT identifies 
a single performance obligation from these services which are considered a series of 
distinct services under the revenue standard. Revenue from system administration 
services, called the system administration fee (SAF) is recognized when services are 
performed over time. SAF is collected from electric service providers operating within the 
ERCOT region. This fee is charged pursuant to the ERCOT protocols and as approved by 
both the ERCOT board of directors and the PUCT. It is based on actual volume 
consumption. Services are billed each business day, and are generally due 2 business days 
after the invoice date. Amounts not yet billed are accrued and presented as unbilled 
revenue on the statements of financial position. The SAF was 55.5 cents per megawatt 
hour of adjusted metered load in both 2020 and 2019. It is structured to provide funding 
for ERCOT’s core operations and related services. 

 

 



Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

As of and for the Years Ended  
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounts Receivable and Revenue Recognition (continued) 

Other services - ERCOT offers or is required to provide its participants other services, 
including wide-area network usage (WAN) connectivity to ERCOT’s grid, training for market 
participants, membership, and other miscellaneous services.  

1) WAN - ERCOT provides, in accordance with its reasonable discretion and control, the 
design, engineering, procurement, and installation of the equipment and facilities 
necessary to interconnect market participant’s data transfer system to ERCOT’s data 
network and facilities for the sole purpose of transferring data between ERCOT and the 
market participant. Revenue is recognized when services are provided over time. Market 
participants are billed monthly based on actual cost incurred that are the responsibility 
of them, but were incurred by ERCOT. Payment term is net 30 days. 

2) Connectivity to ERCOT’s grid – Entities who propose new or updated generation 
resources to connect into the ERCOT grid are required to submit Generation Resource 
Interconnection or Change Request (GINR) to ERCOT. ERCOT coordinates studies on 
the request with relevant Transmission Service Providers and the entity. Study fees are 
paid together with the requests and are deferred in the Statements of Financial 
Position, and are recognized as revenue when studies are completed. 

3) Training for market participants – ERCOT offers Operator Training and Black Start 
Training to market participants. Training fees are received during training registration 
and are recognized as revenue when trainings are completed. 

4) Membership – Applicants pay annual membership dues to apply for ERCOT 
membership. Membership dues are deferred and revenue is recognized over the 
membership period.  

5) Other miscellaneous services – ERCOT provides other miscellaneous services such as 
studies of operational issues, development of certain revisions to market rules and 
associated changes to IT systems. Revenue related to these services is recognized as 
the services are performed over time.  
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounts Receivable and Revenue Recognition (continued) 

Reliability organization pass-through – The North American Electric Reliability Corporation 
(NERC) invoices ERCOT for reliability functions performed by NERC and its delegated 
Texas Reliability Entity, Inc.  In turn, ERCOT collects payment from market participants 
for this Electric Reliability Organization (ERO) billing. The ERO billing is based on actual 
NERC funding, and ERCOT collects this payment and remits it to NERC on a quarterly 
basis. ERO billing amount was $19,400 and $18,947 in 2020 and 2019, respectively. 
No revenue is recognized as there is no consideration to earn during this ERO billing pass-
through.  

B. Disaggregation of Revenue 

The following table illustrates the disaggregation disclosure by service types and timing of 
revenue recognition. 

Service Types 
 
 

Services 
transferred  
over time 

Services 
transferred  
at a point in time 

2020 Total 
 
 

System administration $           212,185 
                           

$                       -    $ 212,185 
WAN 3,624                       -    3,624 
Connectivity to ERCOT's grid                      -    2,770 2,770 
Training for market participants                      -    113 113 
Membership 283                       -    283 
Other miscellaneous services 76                        -    76 
Total $           216,168 $               2,883 $ 219,051 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounts Receivable and Revenue Recognition (continued) 

Service Types 
 
 

Services 
transferred  
over time 

Services 
transferred  
at a point in time 

2019 Total 
 
 

System administration $           213,959 
                           

$                       -    $ 213,959 
WAN 3,269                       -    3,269 
Connectivity to ERCOT's grid                      -    2,596 2,596 
Training for market participants                      -    573 573 
Membership 279                       -    279 
Other miscellaneous services 191                        -    191 

Total $           217,698 $               3,169 $ 220,867 
 

C. Contract Balances 

The following table provides information about receivables, contracts assets, and contract 
liabilities from contracts with customers at December 31. 

 2020 2019 
Receivables $      3,164 $       4,035 
Contract assets $      2,607 $       2,517 
Contract liabilities $         960 $          844 

 

Balances of accounts receivable at December 31, 2020 and 2019 on the Statements of 
Financial Position also include $78 and $1,700 interest receivable, respectively and, 
$1,781 and $121 pass-through receivable, respectively, in addition to receivables from 
contracts with customers. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounts Receivable and Revenue Recognition (continued) 

Receivables are included in Accounts receivable on the Statements of Financial Position. 
Contract assets relate to the Company’s rights to consideration for services provided but 
not billed at the reporting date for system administration. The contract assets are 
transferred to the receivables when invoices are billed. Contract liabilities relate to advance 
consideration received from customers for connectivity to ERCOT’s grid and membership. 
Revenues are recognized when performance obligations are satisfied. 

D. Significant Judgements 

ERCOT recognizes revenues from system administration, WAN, membership and other 
miscellaneous services over time, as the Company determines that customers 
simultaneously receive and consume the benefits provided by ERCOT’s performances. 
Revenue from system administration is recognized over time using output method which 
is based on actual load volume consumption. Revenues from WAN, and other 
miscellaneous services are recognized over time using cost based input method, which is 
based on actual incurred costs of the services provided by ERCOT. Revenue from 
membership is recognized over time on a straight-line basis, as ERCOT determines that 
customers benefit from membership services throughout the year, and the best measure 
of progress toward complete satisfaction of the performance obligation over time is a time-
based straight-line measure. 

ERCOT recognizes revenues from connectivity to ERCOT's grid studies and training from 
market participants at a point of time. ERCOT determines that customers receive the 
benefits from the services when ERCOT’s performance obligations are satisfied, which are 
when the connectivity to ERCOT’s grid study is completed, and training to market 
participants is provided. 

ERCOT has no significant continuing obligation and collection is reasonably assured. The 
Company does not maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts as it does not believe it 
has a material risk of loss associated with lack of collection. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Investments 

Investments consist of US Treasury bonds and bills, and are recorded at fair value in the 
statements of financial position. Net investment return is reported in the statements of 
activities and net assets, and consists of interest and unrealized capital gains and losses, 
less external investment expenses. 

Investments are made by investment advisors whose performance is monitored by ERCOT’s 
Investment Officers. Although the fair values of investments are subject to fluctuation on 
a year-to-year basis, we believe that the investment policies and guidelines are prudent for 
the long-term welfare of the Company. 

Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets 

Prepaid expenses consist of amounts paid in advance for items that had not yet occurred 
as of the end of fiscal year. Prepaid expenses are amortized in the periods when items 
occur. Other current assets primarily include the non-vested portion of former employees’ 
401K accounts. The balances at December 31 are as following: 

 2020 2019 

    
Prepaid expenses $ 26,591 $ 29,525 

Other current assets 197 70 

Total prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 26,788 $ 29,595 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consist primarily of computer equipment, software, and buildings 
for operations and are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line 
method over the estimated life of the asset. The cost of betterments to, or replacement of, 
property and equipment is capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, 
the cost and related depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or 
loss is reflected in non-operating income (expense) in the Statements of Activities and Net 
Assets for the period. The Company recognized a loss of $0 and $3 in 2020 and 2019, 
respectively, related to property and equipment. Repairs and maintenance costs are 
expensed when incurred. 

ERCOT’s depreciable lives (in years) for property and equipment are as follows: 

Asset Category 
Depreciable 

Life 
   
Computer hardware 3 
Software 5 
Vehicles 5 
Furniture and equipment 7 
Mechanical building components 10 
Buildings and improvements Up to 30 
Leasehold improvements  
 

Lesser of useful life  
or respective lease term 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Systems Under Development 

ERCOT continues to develop the information systems and grid operating systems that are 
being used in its operations. ERCOT capitalizes direct costs and related indirect and 
interest costs incurred to develop or obtain these systems. Internal costs and contract 
expenditures not related directly to the development of systems, and related testing 
activities, are expensed as incurred. Costs from completed projects are transferred to 
property and equipment when the systems are placed in service. 

Impairment 

ERCOT evaluates long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If 
impairment exists, it is measured as the difference between the net book value of the asset 
and its estimated fair value. Impairment is computed by comparing the expected future 
cash flows, undiscounted and before interest, to the carrying value of the asset.  

An impairment loss of $0 and $478 was recognized in 2020 and 2019, respectively, 
mainly due to software that did not perform to meet the Company’s requirements. Impaired 
assets were then disposed.  

Interest Capitalization 

Interest is capitalized in connection with the construction of major software systems, 
buildings, and improvements. The capitalized interest is recorded as part of the asset to 
which it relates and is amortized or depreciated over the asset’s estimated useful life. 
During 2020 and 2019, capitalized interest costs were $503 and $399, respectively. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Market Settlement Liabilities 

Market settlement liabilities primarily represent two types of funds held on behalf of the 
ERCOT market: congestion management funds and prepayments of settlement obligations. 
Market participant settlement obligations amounts are collected and redistributed by 
ERCOT in the normal course of managing the settlement of ERCOT’s markets. Such 
settlement obligations are generally held before distribution to the market in accordance 
with timetables set forth in ERCOT’s Protocols. 

ERCOT manages a congestion revenue rights (CRR) program that includes monthly 
auctions and auctions for longer than one month. ERCOT collects and holds the proceeds 
from the auctions until the proceeds are distributed according to provisions of the ERCOT 
Protocols. ERCOT’s Financial Corporate Standard, adopted by the Board of Directors, 
includes a provision that a certain portion of the funds held as a result of CRR auctions 
may be used to fund ERCOT working capital and capital expenditure needs within certain 
guidelines. 

Market settlement liabilities consist of the following at December 31: 

 2020 2019 
    
Short-term CRR auction funds $   640,338  $   538,051 
Prepayments of settlement obligations 49,045 153,863 
  Total current market settlement liabilities 689,383 691,914 
Long-term CRR auction funds 377,047 359,345 
  Total market settlement liabilities $ 1,066,430  $1,051,259 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Market Settlement Liabilities (continued) 

ERCOT acts as the central counter-party for transactions in the ERCOT wholesale market 
between buyers and sellers, and ERCOT must maintain revenue neutrality in serving this 
market function.  Because ERCOT acts only as the clearinghouse through which funds 
are exchanged between buyers and sellers in the ERCOT wholesale market, when an 
ERCOT market participant with a payment obligation “short pays” an invoice, the result 
is that ERCOT market participants that are due payments from those “short paid” 
invoices cannot be paid in full.  ERCOT is a non-recourse entity for settlement of market 
participant “short payments” – meaning ERCOT does not take on the financial 
obligation.  Per ERCOT Protocol Section 9.19.1(1), the "Default Uplift Invoice" process 
must be used by ERCOT to collect outstanding "short pay amounts for all Settlement 
Invoices in a month," in order to fully pay the ERCOT market participants that are due 
payments but have been “short paid.” By Protocol, ERCOT’s fees are paid from market 
receipts as a first priority before any market obligations are paid, and ERCOT bears no 
liability from market participant “short payments.”   
 
Security Deposits 

Market participants not meeting certain creditworthiness standards referenced in ERCOT 
Protocols must maintain a means of security with ERCOT in order to mitigate market credit 
risk. Market participants have discretion in the means of security, such as corporate 
guaranties, letters of credit, surety bonds, or cash security deposits provided the market 
participants remain in compliance with ERCOT Protocols. ERCOT is required to remit 
interest earned on security deposits to market participants. 

Cash security deposits are classified as restricted cash and cash equivalents on the 
Statements of Financial Position. The balance of cash security deposits is $658,559 and 
$503,809 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.  



Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

As of and for the Years Ended  
December 31, 2020 and 2019 

   21 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Income Taxes 

ERCOT is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue 
Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(4). The Company is also exempt from 
state income taxes. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes or uncertain tax positions 
has been reflected in the financial statements. 

Debt Issuance Costs 

ERCOT capitalizes issuance costs related to debt. The amounts are presented as a direct 
deduction from the debt liability, and amortized over the life of the debt. 

Adoption of Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU No. 2018-15 “Intangibles 
- Goodwill and Other - Internal-Use Software”, with an effective date January 1, 2021. 
ERCOT is evaluating the impact of the adoption of this statement on its financial 
statements. 

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02 “Leases (Topic 842)”. The 
guidance requires lessees to recognize assets and liabilities for most leases in their balance 
sheet. ERCOT adopted the amendments for its fiscal year beginning January 1, 2020, and 
used the optional transition method for all existing leases. The optional transition method 
enabled the adoption of the new standard as of the beginning of the period of adoption 
and did not require restatement of prior period financial information. As a result, prior 
period financial information was not recast and continues to be reported under the 
accounting guidance effective during those periods. At adoption, the Company elected the 
following practical expedients: (1) the “package of practical expedients”, pursuant to 
which the Company did not need to reassess prior conclusions regarding lease 
identification, lease classification and initial direct costs and (2) the creation of an 
accounting policy for short-term leases resulting in lease payments being recorded as an 
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. See Note 9 Leases. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounting for the Effects of Regulation 

ERCOT is subject to the provisions of the FASB in accounting for the effects of rate 
regulation. These provisions require regulated entities, in appropriate circumstances, to 
establish regulatory assets and/or liabilities, and thereby defer the Statements of Activities 
and Net Assets impact of certain revenues and charges because it is probable they will be 
recovered or repaid in future periods. 

ERCOT does not have any regulatory assets or liabilities as of December 31, 2020 and 
2019. 

3. Liquidity and Availability 

Financial assets available for general expenditures, that is, without donor or other 
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the Statements of Financial Position date, 
comprise the following: 

 2020 2019 
   
Cash and cash equivalents $     996,337   $   973,050 
Accounts receivable           5,023 5,856 
Unbilled revenue           2,607 2,517 
Short-term investments       102,965 102,097 
Total $  1,106,932  $1,083,520 

 

As part of ERCOT’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets 
to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. In 
addition, ERCOT invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments 
and money market funds. To help manage unanticipated liquidity needs, ERCOT has 
committed a line of credit, which it could draw upon. The line of credit amount is 
$100,000 starting December 31, 2019 (see Note 6). 
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4. Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value 
measurements are based on inputs of observable and unobservable market data that a 
market participant would use in pricing the asset or liability. The use of observable inputs 
is maximized where available and the use of unobservable inputs is minimized for fair 
value measurement. In a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes inputs to valuation 
techniques used for fair value measurement, the following levels were established for each 
input: 

• Level 1 valuations use quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities that are accessible at the measurement date. An active market is a market 
in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and 
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. 

• Level 2 valuations use inputs, other than those included in Level 1, that are 
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

• Level 3 valuations use unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable 
inputs are used to the extent observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing 
for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability 
at the measurement date. The input may reflect the assumptions of the reporting 
entity of what a market participant would use in pricing an asset or liability. 

In the case of multiple inputs being used in a fair value measurement, the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement represents the level in the fair value 
hierarchy in which the fair value measurement is reported. 
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4. Fair Value Measurement (continued) 

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy ERCOT’s financial 
assets. The fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31 is as follows: 

 2020 

 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Assets     
Cash equivalents $   990,811 $   990,811 $               - $               - 
Restricted cash equivalents 658,406 658,406 - - 
Investment  
US Treasury bonds & bills 102,965 102,965 - - 
Total assets at fair value $1,752,182 $1,752,182 $               - $               - 
     

 

 2019 

 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Assets     
Cash equivalents $   971,361 $   971,361 $               - $               - 
Restricted cash equivalents 503,485 503,485 - - 
Investment  
US Treasury bonds 102,097 102,097   
Total assets at fair value $1,576,943 $1,576,943 $               - $               - 
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5. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31: 

 2020 2019 
    
Depreciable:   
Software $  718,900   $  700,223   
Building and leasehold improvements 101,573 101,287 
Computer hardware and equipment   83,937  80,119 
Furniture and fixtures 37,986 37,477 
Vehicles 283 283 
Non-depreciable:   
Land 947 947 
Construction in progress 294 - 
  943,920 920,336 
Accumulated depreciation (834,564) (805,839) 
  Total property and equipment, net 109,356 114,497 
Systems under development 27,522 18,874 
  Total $ 136,878 $ 133,371 

 
6. Notes Payable 

ERCOT’s notes payable consist of the following: 

 2020   2019 
    
3.00% Senior notes $ 47,000   $    51,000 
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6. Notes Payable (continued) 

Revolving Line of Credit 

ERCOT has one revolving line of credit with JPMorgan Chase Bank that was entered into 
in June 2012, and amended in subsequent years when it expired. This facility is primarily 
used for short-term working capital needs, had a maximum amount of available credit of 
$125,000 before the amendment in December 2019. After the amendment, the line of 
credit has a maximum amount of available credit of $100,000 and expires on 
December 31, 2024. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, there was no debt outstanding 
under this line of credit. 

The interest rate on this facility is based on the prime rate, a Eurodollar based rate, or 
other rate as described in the debt agreements. The contractual rate of interest on the 
revolving line of credit’s outstanding balance was 0.79% and 2.41% at December 31, 
2020 and 2019, respectively. Additionally, at December 31, 2020, ERCOT pays a 
commitment fee of 0.15% on the unused portion of the $100,000 revolving credit facility. 
ERCOT incurred commitment fees totaling $153 and $152 in 2020 and 2019, 
respectively, in connection with its debt facilities. The revolving line of credit has several 
debt covenants, the most restrictive of which limits ERCOT’s indebtedness. At 
December 31, 2020 and 2019, the revolving line of credit had unamortized debt issuance 
costs of $16 and $0, respectively. ERCOT was in compliance with its debt covenants for 
this facility. 

3.00% Senior Notes 

On October 31, 2012, ERCOT issued $80,000 in senior notes through a private 
placement. These notes bear interest at 3.00% and are due in equal quarterly principal 
payments beginning in December 2012 through September 2032. The private placement 
has several covenants, the most restrictive of which limits ERCOT’s indebtedness. At 
December 31, 2020 and 2019, there were $47,000 and $51,000 outstanding senior 
notes, respectively and, $157 and $170 of unamortized debt issuance costs, respectively. 
ERCOT was in compliance with its covenants for these notes. 
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6. Notes Payable (continued) 

Future Maturities 

Future maturities of the senior notes are as follows: 

 
3.00%  

Senior Notes 
Year Ending December 31:  

2021 $ 4,000 
2022 4,000 
2023 4,000 
2024 4,000 
2025 4,000 
Thereafter through 2032 27,000 

 $ 47,000 
 
7. Expenses by Nature and Function 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to both 
program and supporting functions. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable 
basis that is consistently applied. Depreciation is allocated based on ratio of each 
function’s operating expenses to the total operating expenses. Interest expense is allocated 
based on project efforts. Other expenses are allocated based on the functions. 

The tables below present expenses by both their nature and function for years ended 
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 
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7. Expenses by Nature and Function (continued) 

  
   2020 
 Program 

Services 
Management 
and General 

Total 

Salaries and related benefits $    107,843 $       21,842 $ 129,685 
Hardware and software maintenance      

and licensing 
        28,807 905     29,712 

Outside services         14,012 2,574 16,586 
Facility and equipment costs           4,793 4,679 9,472 
Depreciation         24,569 5,573 30,142 
Other           3,019 3,682 6,701 
Subtotal expenses by function       183,043 39,255 222,298 
    
Less capitalized labor expense included 

on the statement of financial position 
     (10,495)               (91)     (10,586) 

Total operating expenses included on the 
statement of activities 

$    172,548 $       39,164 $ 211,712 

    
Interest expense $           503 $         1,576 $     2,079 
Less capitalized interest expense included 

on the statement of financial position 
            (503) -         (503) 

Total interest expense included on the 
statement of activities 

$                - $         1,576 $     1,576 

    
Total operating and interest expenses 

included on the statement of activities 
$    172,548 $        40,740 $ 213,288 
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7. Expenses by Nature and Function (continued) 

  
   2019 
 Program 

Services 
Management 
and General 

Total 

Salaries and related benefits $  101,615 $       20,499 $122,114 
Hardware and software maintenance  

and licensing 
      25,307 1,327     26,634 

Outside services       14,192 2,837 17,029 
Facility and equipment costs         4,441 5,086 9,527 
Depreciation       23,474 5,542 29,016 
Other         3,702 3,666 7,368 
Subtotal expenses by function     172,731 38,957 211,688 
    
Less capitalized labor expense included 

on the statement of financial position 
       (7,054) 63      (6,991) 

Total operating expenses included on the 
statement of activities 

$  165,677 $       39,020 $204,697 

    
Interest expense $         399 $         1,744 $    2,143 
Less capitalized interest expense included 

on the statement of financial position 
          (399) -         (399) 

Total interest expense included on the 
statement of activities 

$              - $         1,744 $    1,744 

    
Total operating and interest expenses 

included on the statement of activities 
$  165,677 $        40,764 $206,441 
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8. Employee Benefit Plans 

Defined Contribution Plan 

ERCOT sponsors the ERCOT Defined Contribution 401(k) Savings Plan (the 401(k) Plan), 
which is subject to the provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 
1974. The 401(k) Plan utilizes a third-party administrator. Employees must be 21 years 
of age to be eligible to participate. 

ERCOT matches 75% of the employee’s contribution up to 6% of eligible compensation 
as defined in the 401(k) Plan document. Employees are fully vested for the ERCOT match 
of 75% after five years. In addition, ERCOT contributes 10% of a participant’s eligible 
compensation as defined in the 401(k) Plan document. Employees are fully vested for the 
ERCOT contributions of 10% after three years. Employer contributions to the 401(k) Plan 
are summarized in the table below:  

 2020 2019 
    
75% of the employee’s contribution up to 6% $ 3,960 $ 3,728 
10% of the employee’s compensation 9,544 8,791 

Total employer contributions $ 13,504 $ 12,519 
 

Health Insurance Reserve 

ERCOT provides a self-insured group health plan to its employees and pays for all health 
claims. Incurred-but-not-reported claims liability is accrued. At December 31, 2020 and 
2019, the liability is $701 and $628, respectively. 
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9. Leases  

ERCOT has non-cancelable operating leases for office facilities and office and 
telecommunication equipment. The terms of the Company’s leases require monthly 
payments and expire in varying dates ranging from 2021 through 2035. All of the 
operating leases are fixed lease payments. The Company elected the practical expedient 
not to separate lease and non-lease components for the office facilities and office 
equipment leases. Most leases include options to renew, with renewal terms that can 
extend the lease term from 3 to 5 years. The exercise of lease renewal options is at the 
Company’s sole discretion. The amounts of the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are 
measured based on current expectations of not exercising the available renewal options. 
The existing leases are not subject to any restrictions or covenants which preclude the 
Company’s ability to obtain financing or enter into additional leases.  

As of December 31, 2020, the Company has an additional finance lease for a new Austin 
office facility of $12,374.This lease will commence in year 2021 with a purchase option 
that the Company intends to exercise in year 2022. 

Total lease costs including maintenance costs incurred during the years ending December 
31, 2020 and 2019 were $927 and $936, respectively. The weighted average lease term 
for operating leases at December 31, 2020 was 3.9 years. Because the rate implicit in 
the lease was not readily determinable, ERCOT used a risk-free discount rate for the leases. 
The weighted average discount rate for operating leases at December 31, 2020 was 
1.68%.  

Cash paid for amounts in the measurement of lease liabilities included in the statement 
of cash flows as of December 31, 2020 was $540. 

Amounts recognized as right-of-use assets related to operating leases are included in other 
long-term assets; while related lease liabilities are included in accrued liabilities and other 
long-term liabilities. As of December 31, 2020, right-of-use assets and lease liabilities 
related to operating leases were as follows: 
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9. Leases (continued) 

 2020 
   
Operating leases:  
  
Other long-term assets $       1,042 
Total operating lease right-of-use assets  $       1,042 

  
Accrued liabilities $          471 
Other long-term liabilities 246 

Total operating lease liabilities $          717 
 

The following table presents the future undiscounted maturities of operating leases at 
December 31, 2020 and for each of the next five years and thereafter: 

2021 $         475 
2022 119 
2023 12 
2024 12 
2025 12 
Thereafter 110 
Total lease payments  740 
Less imputed interest             (23) 

Lease liabilities recognized $         717 
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10. Concentrations 

ERCOT provides reliability and market services to market participants. ERCOT settles the 
costs of these services by passing through the costs of such services from the providers to 
the users of such services. In the event that a market participant is unable to make 
payment on its market obligations, ERCOT’s Protocols stipulate that the amount of the 
default is to be allocated to other market participants based on their market activity and 
define the allocation mechanism. In order to limit the risks associated with such 
occurrences, ERCOT requires a cash security deposit, letter of credit, corporate guaranty, 
or surety bond from market participants that do not meet certain credit standards. Credit 
risk related to trade receivables associated with ERCOT’s fees is substantially mitigated by 
the fact that, by Protocol, ERCOT’s fees are paid from market receipts as a first priority 
before any market obligations are paid. 

ERCOT’s fee revenue is driven by the demand for electricity rather than the number of 
market participants. In the event that any market participant representing load ceased to 
operate, another market participant representing load would assume the role in response 
to the demand for electricity. As such, ERCOT believes its exposure to a material reduction 
in revenues associated with the loss of any market participant is limited. 

11. Contingencies 

The Company is party to regulatory and legal proceedings that management considers to 
be normal actions to which an enterprise of its size and nature might be subject. Such 
proceedings are not anticipated to have a material impact on ERCOT’s financial condition, 
results of operations, or cash flows. 

12. Subsequent Events  

ERCOT has evaluated material subsequent events through July 26, 2021, the date the 
Company’s financial statements were available to be issued. 
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12. Subsequent Events (continued) 

On February 12, 2021, pursuant to Texas Government Code § 418.014, in response to 
an extreme winter weather event, Governor Greg Abbott issued a Declaration of a State of 
Disaster for all counties in Texas. Further, on February 15, 2021, ERCOT declared its 
highest state of emergency, an Energy Emergency Alert Level 3 (EEA3), due to 
exceptionally high electric demand exceeding limited supply.   
 
As a result of the February 2021 extreme winter weather event, there remains 
approximately $2,900,000 "short payments" by ERCOT market participants with 
payment obligations.  The consequence of these “short payments” is that ERCOT market 
participants due payments from the above amounts have not been fully paid by ERCOT, 
and these entities will not be fully paid until the above “short payments” are collected in 
full.  A small portion of the “short payment” amount is expected to be collected directly 
from the owing ERCOT market participants through payment plans.  In addition, under 
order of the PUCT, ERCOT utilized approximately $800,000 from the CRR auction funds 
to cover part of the “short payment” invoices that were due to ERCOT market 
participants on February 26, 2021.  As stated in Note 2, ERCOT does not take on the 
financial obligation of wholesale market participant transactions, and as such, bears no 
liability for this amount.   
 
Recent legislation, including Texas Senate Bill 1580 and Texas House Bill 4492, 
provided securitization financing mechanisms to recover extraordinary costs incurred due 
to the February 2021 extreme winter weather event.  
 
Together, these two bills are expected to materially impact the balance that ERCOT 
expects to uplift to market participants. The precise financial impact of these two bills 
has not yet been determined.  However, ERCOT expects that they may materially reduce 
the aggregate amount of uplift, as well as change the time period over which uplift 
charges may be assessed (capped at 30 years under HB 4492).  
 
.  
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12. Subsequent Events (continued) 

Also, as a result of February 2021 extreme winter weather event, ERCOT is a party to 
multiple legal proceedings.  Specifically, ERCOT is a defendant in dozens of wrongful 
death and property damage lawsuits, which are being consolidated for adjudication in a 
multi-district litigation pre-trial court.  In addition, ERCOT is currently a defendant in 
two lawsuits challenging energy pricing during the February 2021 extreme winter 
weather event.  ERCOT does not believe that these proceedings are anticipated to have a 
material impact on ERCOT’s financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.   

On June 8, 2021, Texas Governor Greg Abbott signed Senate Bill 2.  Senate Bill 2 will 
change the required composition of the ERCOT Board.  Once fully implemented, the 
ERCOT Board will be composed of 11 Board Directors (9 voting and two non-voting) and 
eliminate Market Segment representation.  
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PUCT PROJECT NO. 38533 

PUC REVIEW OF ERCOT BUDGET § PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
§ 
§ OF TEXAS 

ERCOT' S 2022/2023 BIENNIAL BUDGET AND 
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION FEE SUBMISSION 

COMES NOW, Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) and files its 

2022/2023 Biennial Budget and System Administration Fee Submission, pursuant to 16 Tex. 

Admin . Code ( TAC ) § 25 . 363 ( e ) and the Commission ' s Order Approving ERCOT ' s 2020 - 2021 

Biennial Budget and Authorizing the System Administration Fee 0010/1011 Order), for review 

by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (Commission). The 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial 

budget included in this submission does not contemplate a change in the ERCOT system 

administration fee rate, which ERCOT plans to maintain at $0.555 per megawatt hour (MWh) 

through 2023. 

I. Procedural Requirements 

16 TAC § 25.363(d) requires that ERCOT submit its proposed budget for Commission 

review as specified in the Commission order approving ERCOT' s previous budget, and that 

ERCOT's application include all information necessary for the Commission to evaluate the 

proposed budget. 16 TAC § 25.363(e) provides that ERCOT' s annual budget and any change in 

the system administration fee, if one was sought, are subject to review by the Commission, and 

sets forth a process for Commission participation in the budget development process for ERCOT. 

The 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial budget included in this submission contemplates no 

increase in the ERCOT system administration fee rate of $0.555 per MWh for years 2022 and 

2023. ERCOT's request does not seek to revise the manner in which the system administration 

fee is charged and collected, which the Commission has previously found to be reasonable and 

competitively neutral. 1 

1 See Application of the Electric Reliability Council of Texas to Change the ERCOT Administrative Fee , 
Docket No . 28832 ( March 18 , 2004 ); Application of the Electric Reliability Council for Approval of the ERCOT 
Administrative Fee , Docket No . 31824 ( May 15 , 2006 ). ERCOT used the same process for charging and collecting 
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In its 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and System Administration Fee Submission, ERCOT 

has included information and data supporting the reasonableness of its budget request that have 

been requested by Commission staff and have been presented to the ERCOT Board of Directors 

(ERCOT Board) as part of its consideration of the 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial budget and 

system administration fee. 

A. Contents of ERCOT's Biennial Budget Submission 

In addition to this pleading, ERCOT's biennial budget submission includes the following 

attachments: 
A. ERCOT Board resolution approving proposed 2022/2023 biennial budget and 

system administration fee; 

B. ERCOT staff presentations of the 2022/2023 biennial budget and system 
administration fee to the Finance and Audit (IF&A) Committee of the ERCOT 
Board on August 9, 2021, and to the ERCOT Board on August 10, 2021; 

C. Statement of ERCOT Interim Chief Executive Officer summarizing ERCOT's 
2022/2023 biennial budget and system administration fee; 

D. ERCOT 2022/2023 biennial budget schedules and work papers; 

E. ERCOT 2019 - 2023 Strategic Plan; 

F. ERCOT report on key performance indicators for 2020; and 

G. Commission Executive Director letter dated April 5, 2021 extending deadline for 
ERCOT 2022/2023 biennial budget submission. 

B. Consultation with Commission Staff 

In accordance with 16 TAC § 25.363(e), ERCOT staff consulted "with commission staff 

designated by the executive director in connection with the development of the budget," and 

provided "to the staff information concerning budget strategies, staffing requirements, categories 

the system administration fee in recent years, including the most recently approved budget and system 
administration fee. See Project No. 38533, Order Approving ERCOT's 2020-2021 Biennial Budget and Authorizing 
the System Administration Fee (Nov. 15, 2019). 
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of expenses, capital outlays, exceptional expenses and capital items, and proposals to incur 

additional debt." In preparation of the 2022/2023 biennial budget for ERCOT Board approval in 

August 2021, ERCOT and Commission staff began holding regular meetings as early as 

December 2020. Between the consultation meetings, ERCOT staff responded to informal 

information requests from Commission staff regarding particular budget categories and the 

format of ERCOT' s budget presentation. To ERCOT' s knowledge, it has responded to all the 

requests or concerns raised by Commission staff in the consultation process. 

As part of the consultation meetings, Commission staff recommended that ERCOT 

continue to utilize a format for structuring the budget filed with the Commission that includes the 

key components of the Legislative Appropriations Request (LAR) utilized by the Texas 

Legislative Budget Board. ERCOT has organized its budget schedules to conform to the LAR 

format to the extent possible, and has prepared a summary statement from ERCOT' s Interim 

Chief Executive Officer similar to the LAR "Administrator' s Statement." Commission staff 

requested that ERCOT file a biennial, rather than annual, budget for review beginning with the 

2014/2015 budget cycle. As stated and pursuant to the 2020/2021 Order, ERCOT has organized 

its 2022/2023 biennial budget schedules, in which no system administration fee rate increase is 

being sought, to resemble the LAR format. 

C. ERCOT Board Approval of 2022/2023 ERCOT Biennial Budget and 
Svstem Administration Fee 

The ERCOT Board approved the proposed 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial budget and 

system administration fee at its meeting on August 10, 2021. The ERCOT Board adopted the 

2022/2023 biennial budget recommendations of ERCOT staff and the ERCOT Board' s F&A 

Committee, which included identification of operating expenses, project spending, and debt 

service obligations. The F&A Committee discussed the development of the 2022/2023 ERCOT 

biennial budget in public meetings held in the second and third quarters of 2021.2 A copy of the 

August 10, 2021 ERCOT Board resolution approving the 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial budget is 

included in this submission as Attachment A. The 2022/2023 biennial budget presentation made 

by ERCOT staff at the August 9, 2021 F&A Committee meeting is included as Attachment B, 

2 The F&A Committee agendas and budget presentation materials are available at: 
http://www.ercot.com/committees/board/finance audit/. 
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for which a recommendation for ERCOT Board approval was made by the F&A Committee at 

the August 10, 2021 ERCOT Board meeting. 

The ERCOT Board's decision to approve the 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial budget and 

system administration fee was not appealed by any party to the Commission. The Commission' s 

procedural rules require that if a party seeks Commission review of"ERCOT conduct," the party 

must file its complaint at the Commission "within 35 days of the ERCOT conduct complained of 

....,53 In relation to the Commission' s procedural rules related to ERCOT conduct, the term 

"conduct" is defined as "a decision or an act done or omitted to be done."4 Under ERCOT's 

governing documents, a vote of the ERCOT Board constitutes a "decision" made by ERCOT. 5 

The thirty-five (35) day appeal period expired on September 14, 2021, and no party has 

contested the ERCOT Board's approval of the 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial budget and system 

administration fee, which has a proposed effective date of the beginning of ERCOT's new fiscal 

year on January 1, 2022. 

II. The ERCOT 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and 
System Administration Fee Proposal 

In its 2022/2023 biennial budget and system administration fee proposal, ERCOT seeks 

to implement a sustainable financial plan that meets ERCOT' s technology and business 

requirements, while also maintaining the current system administration fee rate at $0.555 per 

MWh. The proposed biennial budget approved by the ERCOT Board includes $322,167,833 for 

ERCOT's fiscal year 2022 and $286,983,615 for ERCOT's fiscal year 2023 in total spending 

authorization for operating expenses, project spending, and debt service obligations. It is 

ERCOT management' s intention that the $0.555 per MWh system administration fee rate will 

remain in effect through the 2022/2023 biennium. ERCOT management is committed to 

promptly notifying the Commission and market participants of developments that would 

3 16 TAC § 22.251(d). A party may also file a request for alternative dispute resolution (ADR) under 
Section 20 of the ERCOT Protocols to contest ERCOT decisions. ERCOT would not expect a party contesting the 
budget to file for ADR rather than appealing to the Commission under 16 TAC § 22.251, but ERCOT notes for the 
record that no party filed an ADR contesting the ERCOT Board's approval of the 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial 
budget and system administration fee. 

4 Id . § 22 . 251 ( b ). 
5 ERCOT Bylaws, Section 4.7(b). 
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materially impact ERCOT' s ability to operate within its requested budget and system 

administration fee structure. 

ERCOT has maintained a flat system administration fee rate since 2016. At the time of 

its 2016/2017 biennial budget request, ERCOT projected the $0.555 per MWh fee rate would be 

sufficient for four to six years, and anticipated a potential fee increase no later than 2022. If the 

system administration fee rate remains at $0.555 per MWh, 2023 would be the eighth year that 

the fee was set at that rate. In considering possible increases to the system administration fee 

rate, ERCOT seeks to maintain intergenerational equity between spending and benefits, balanced 

against providing predictable fee increases. Management has taken exceptional measures to 

control and cut expenses across the organization in an effort to offset the significant costs 

associated with Winter Storm Uri and recent legislation. The 2022/2023 biennial budget request 

also contemplates full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 generation and transmission inspection costs 

through a user fee separate from the system administration fee. Nevertheless, as described 

below, ERCOT faces several factors that drive the need for funding in the 2022/2023 biennium. 

ERCOT expects to propose a system administration fee rate increase in its 2024/2025 biennial 

budget request. 

III. Budget Drivers for 2022/2023 

In its presentations to the ERCOT Board, and in its consultation meetings with 

Commission staff, ERCOT has identified three budget request drivers for 2022/2023 as follows: 

1. Maintain a flat system administration fee rate at $0.555 per MWh, which is 

consistent relative to the approved 2020/2021 biennial budget; 

2. Incorporate key initiatives and new demands; and 

3. Comply with the ERCOT Board' s debt strategy guidance. 

Maintenance of a Flat Svstem Administration Fee 
Consistent Relative to Approved 2020/2021 Biennial Budget 

ERCOT has prioritized maintaining consistency relative to the approved 2020/2021 

biennial budget as one of its three budget drivers. To maintain this consistency relative to the 

approved 2020/2021 biennial budget, ERCOT expects to maintain the current system 

6 



administration fee rate of $0.555 per MWh through the 2023 budget year. In addition, relative to 

the 2022 amounts proj ected in the approved 2020/2021 biennial budget, ERCOT will expect a 

decrease in system administration fee revenues due to lower-than-expected load growth; expect 

an increase in department net expenditures due to cost inflation, Winter Storm Uri, legislative 

requirements, and new demands partially offset by cost savings; expect an increase in proj ect 

expenditures while maintaining a consistent multi-year approach including major refreshes; 

revise Real-Time Co-optimization (RTC) project expenditures to reflect the current project 

forecast; add a Met Center Replacement Proj ect with an expected purchase of a new office and 

meeting facility in 2022; and expect a significant decrease in interest income due to lower 

interest rates. 

Incorporation of Kev Initiatives and New Demands 

For another budget driver, ERCOT has incorporated key initiatives and new demands, but 

expects to recognize efficiency savings to help offset costs of these new demands. ERCOT will 

incorporate its strategic plan obj ectives by enhancing operating capabilities to maintain 

reliability of an increasingly complex system, improving information exchange to facilitate 

collaborative interaction, advancing competitive solutions for a changing industry, and 

optimizing use of ERCOT' s resources to provide high-value services continuously. 

New demands placed upon ERCOT include regulatory requirements, protocol and 

planning revisions, and increased information technology (IT) support costs for new or enhanced 

services. In regard to regulatory requirements, new demands include increased costs associated 

with Critical Infrastructure Protection (CIP) compliance, transmission line and generation 

inspections, cyber security monitoring, increased coordination of Resource Outages, and the 

incorporation of new economic standards for transmission project approval. Regarding 

anticipated protocol and planning revisions, new demands include the development of 

weatherization standards, stability assessments for interconnecting generation, interconnection 

study increases, and grid forecasting improvements. 

Many of the new demands described above arose from Winter Storm Uri, and the 

2022/2023 biennial budget incorporates significant increases in company insurance, external 

legal services, and additional communications services costs. Moreover, legislative requirements 

arising from the 87th Texas Legislative Regular Session layered other new demands onto 

7 



ERCOT, with some items still in rulemaking and pending resolution at the time of this budget 

submission. While management has taken exceptional measures to control and cut expenses 

across the organization in an effort to offset the significant costs associated with Winter Storm 

Uri and recent legislation, not all costs could be offset. The 2022/2023 biennial budget also 

contemplates full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 generation and transmission inspection costs 

through a new user fee separate from the system administration fee. 

Compliance with the ERCOT Board' s Debt Strategy Guidance 

The final budget driver is ERCOT' s need to comply with the ERCOT Board' s debt 

strategy guidance. In order to maintain compliance with this strategy, ERCOT will maintain or 

improve ERCOT' s long-term financial integrity by managing outstanding debt and liquidity 

requirements. ERCOT will maintain stable, fair and predictable fees by using debt matching 

appropriately. In addition, ERCOT will provide lowest cost to system administration fee-payers 

by using the lowest cost debt that is available and appropriate. 

As an ongoing effort to maintain the current system administration fee level, ERCOT 

management continues to seek areas of opportunity to improve operational efficiency. ERCOT 

management has improved operational efficiency through a variety of efficiency initiatives. 

Examples of efficiency savings ERCOT has implemented or is implementing to help offset costs 

of new demands include: (1) delivery tool chain modernization system support labor decreases 

help offset increased hardware cost and maintenance; (2) in regard to the enterprise architecture 

tool, system support labor and software compliance cost decreases help offset increased software 

maintenance costs; (3) in regard to the Resource Integration & On-going Operations (RIOO) 

system, support labor decreases help offset increased hardware and software costs; (4) in regard 

to ServiceNow, administrative overhead and direct labor cost decreases help offset increased 

software maintenance costs; and (5) in regard to test automation, system support labor and 

project delivery time decreases help offset increased software maintenance costs. ERCOT 

continues to streamline its processes for low-risk, low-cost projects, thereby reducing complexity 

and staff time and delivering to the market and other users faster. ERCOT management will 

actively continue to seek these types of opportunities for improved operational efficiency 

throughout the 2022/2023 biennial budget years. 
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IV. Compliance with Instructions for Submission of ERCOT's 
Proposed 2022/2023 Biennial Budget 

The 2020/2021 Order includes a deadline of September 1, 2021 for the filing of ERCOT's 

2022/2023 biennial budget request but allows Commission staff designated by the Commission 

Executive Director to alter the deadline for good cause. On April 5, 2021, the Commission's 

Executive Director issued a letter to ERCOT, provided as Attachment G, which supported the 

delay in the filing of ERCOT's 2022/2023 biennial budget request due to several bills pending 

before the Texas Legislature during the 87th Texas Legislative Regular Session that concluded 

on May 31, 2021, and due to the potential impact of any laws enacted during the Regular Session 

that may not be known until after the expiration of the veto period on June 20, 2021. In this 

letter, the Commission's Executive Director extended the deadline for ERCOT to submit its 

proposed 2022/2023 biennial budget request to the Commission until November 1, 2021. 

ERCOT is filing this proposed biennial budget for its fiscal years 2022 and 2023 no later than 

November 1, 2021, and in accordance with the instructions for submission as provided in the 

2020/2021 Order. 

V. Conclusion 

ERCOT's 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and System Administration Fee Submission, and 

the consultation process with Commission staff prior to seeking ERCOT Board approval of its 

biennial budget and system administration fee, conform to the requirements for approval of the 

ERCOT budget included in 16 TAC § 25.363(d) and the 2020/2021 Order. ERCOT respectfully 

requests that, prior to the beginning of ERCOT' s 2022 fiscal year, the Commission take the 

actions necessary to approve the 2022/2023 ERCOT biennial budget, which contemplates full 

recovery of the Senate Bill 3 generation and transmission inspection costs through a user fee 

separate from the system administration fee, and authorize the proposed maintenance of the 

current system administration fee rate of $0.555 per MWh for ERCOT' s fiscal years 2022 and 

2023. 
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Respectfully Submitted, 

/s/ Chad V. Seelv 
Chad V. Seely 
Vice President and General Counsel 
Texas Bar No. 24037466 
(512) 225-7035 (Phone) 
(512) 225-7079 (Fax) 
chad.seely@ercot.com 

Jonathan Levine 
Assistant General Counsel 
Texas Bar No. 24067323 
(512) 225-7017 (Phone) 
(512) 225-7079 (Fax) 
ionathan.levine@ercot. com 

ERCOT 
7620 Metro Center Drive 
Austin, TX 78744 

ATTORNEYS FOR ELECTRIC RELIABILITY 
COUNCIL OF TEXAS, INC. 
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Attachment A 

ERCOT Board Resolution Approving 
Proposed 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and 

System Administration Fee 
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ELECTRIC RELIABILITY COUNCIL OF TEXAS, INC. 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, after due consideration of the alternatives, the Board of Directors (Board) of 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) deems it desirable and in the best 
interest of ERCOT to accept the recommendations of ERCOT staff and the Finance and 
Audit (F&A) Committee that the Board approve the ERCOT recommended 2022-2023 
Biennial Budget (Budget), which includes operating expenses, project spending, and debt 
service obligations; 

WHEREAS, Sections 4.10 (Duties) and 10.3 (Budget) of the Amended and 
Restated Bylaws of Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc., approved on July 31, 
2020 (Bylaws), requires that the Board approve the Budget; 

WHEREAS, ERCOT staff discussed financial assumptions, methodologies and 
schedules relating to the Budget in a public meeting with the F&A Committee, and 
consulted with the staff of the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) regarding 
development of the Budget; 

WHEREAS, ERCOT staff presented its recommended 2022-2023 Biennial Budget, which 
includes a total spending authorization of $322,167,883 and $286,983,615 respectively; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Budget recommended by ERCOT staff will keep the ERCOT system 
administration fee flat at $0.555 for 2022 and 2023; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby: 
• Approves the recommended 2022-2023 Biennial Budget as set forth in Attachment 

8, which includes $322,167,883 and $286,983,615 total spending authorization for 
operating expenses, project spending, and debt service obligations for 2022 and 
2023, respectively; and 

• Approves the recommended ERCOT system administration fee rate of $0.555 per 
megawatt-hour for 2022 and 2023 and full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 generation 
and transmission inspection costs separately from the system administration fee 
as set forth in Attachment B; and 

• Authorizes ERCOT Legal to file the Board-approved 2022-2023 Biennial Budget 
for approval by the PUCT, pursuant to P.U.C. SuBST. R. 25.363(d) 

Item 9.2 1 
ERCOT Public 

2111-,• 
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ercot* 
CORPORATE SECRETARY'S CERTIECATE 

I, Chad V. Seely, Corporate Secretary of ERCOT, do hereby certify that, at its August 10, 2021 urgent meeting by teleconference, the Board passed a motion approving the above Resolution by voice vote with two opposed (Nick Fehrenbach and Tom Hancock) and one abstention (Shannon McCIendon). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this l~-7 I~Iay of September, 
2021. 

Ll V. L-L ~ 
Chad V. Seely 
Corporate Secretary 

Item 9.2 2 
ERCOT Public 
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Attachment A 
Fiscal Years 2022-2023 Management Recommended Budget 

($ in Thousands) 

Sources and Uses 

Actual 
2020 2021 2021 

Budget Forecast Request 

1 System Administration Fee Revenues $ 212,185 $ 229,274 $ 222,391 $ 232,887 $ 240,873 $ 295,543 $ 299,699 $ 304,473 $ 309,160 

2 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400 19,800 19,541 20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

3 Interest Income 4,298 20,000 193 6 4 7 7 7 7 

4 Other Revenues 6,866 6,083 8,726 20,243 20,462 21,608 22,818 24,096 25,445 

5 CRR Borrowings - - 23,062 5,144 - 574 1,670 2,112 

6 Decrease in Cash Balance - - 6,969 25,970 -

7 Total Sources 5 242.749 5 275.157 5 257.820 I 5 322.168 5 286.984 I 5 338,158 5 344,599 5 352.246 5 359,224 

8 Department Expenditures $ 178,393 $ 187,168 $ 193,234 $ 225,520 $ 231,515 $ 244,480 $ 257,771 $ 271,828 $ 286,695 

9 Project Expenditures 35,457 29,000 33,600 56,014 27,072 44,815 42,126 39,866 44,950 

10 Real Time Co-optimization Project 2,727 5,000 1,300 - 2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 -

11 METCenter Replacement Project - - 4,713 15,211 -

12 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400 19,800 19,541 20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

13 Debt Service 5,577 5,531 5,431 5,423 5,481 5,504 5,566 5,322 5,079 

14 Repayment of CRR Borrowings - - - 9,300 -

15 Increasein Cash Balance 1,195 28,657 -

16 Total Uses 5 242.749 5 275.157 5 257.820 I 5 322.168 5 286.984 I 5 338,158 5 344,599 5 352.246 5 359,224 

* Reliability Organization Assessment is a pass-through collected on behalf of the Texas Regional Entity; it is not set by ERCOT. 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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Attachment B 
Fiscal Years 2022-2023 Management Recommended Budget 

($ in Thousands, except rates) 

1 

2 EnergY Consumption (GWH) 382,315 413,107 400,705 419,616 434,006 444,426 450,676 457,854 464,903 

3 svstem Administration Fee Revenues 5 212.185 5 229.274 5 222.391 ~ 5 232.887 5 240.873 ~ 5 295.543 5 299.699 5 304,473 5 309,160 

4 Department Net Expenditures $ 171,527 $ 181,085 $ 184,509 $ 205,277 $ 211,053 $ 222,872 $ 234,952 $ 247,732 $ 261,250 

5 Project Expenditures 35,457 29,000 33,600 56,014 27,072 44,815 42,126 39,866 44,950 

6 Real Time Co-optimization Project 2,727 5,000 1,300 - 2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 -

7 MET Center Replacement Project - - 4,713 15,211 -

8 Total Net Expenditures 5 209.711 5 215.085 5 224.122 ~ 5 276.502 5 240.540 ~ 5 280.746 5 294.715 5 300.828 5 306,200 

9 Net Available Before Non-Ooerating Sources 3 S 2,474 $ 14,189 $ (1,731)| $ (43,615) $ 333 | $ 14,797 $ 4,985 $ 3,645 $ 2,960 

10 Debt Service $ (5,577) $ (5,531) $ (5,431) $ (5,423) $ (5,481) $ (5,504) $ (5,566) $ (5,322) $ (5,079) 

11 Interest Income 4,298 20,000 193 6 4 7 7 7 7 

12 Non-Operating Sources & Uses $ (1,279) $ 14,469 $ (5,238)| $ (5,417) $ (5,478)| $ (5,497) $ (5,558) $ (5,315) $ (5,072) 
13 Net Available $ 1,195 $ 28,657 $ (6,969)| $ (49,032) $ (5,144)| $ 9,300 $ (574) $ (1,670) $ (2,112) 

Year-End Balances: Notes Payable, CRR Borrowings, and Cash ~ 

2020 2021 2021 ~ 
Actual ~ Budget Forecast 

15 CRR Borrowings Balance $ $ $ 

16 Cash Balance $ 32,939 $ 84,586 $ 25,970 

$ 39,000 $ 35,000 

$ 23,062 $ 28,206 

2022 2023 
Request Reaue 

2024 2025 2026 2027 

14 Notes Payable Balance $ 47,000 $ 43,000 $ 43,000 $ 31,000 $ 27,000 $ 23,000 $ 19,000 
$ 18,906 $ 19,480 $ 21,150 $ 23,262 

Schedule maynot footdueto rounding. 
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Attachment B 

ERCOT Staff Presentations of the 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and 
System Administration Fee to the Finance and Audit Committee 

ofthe ERCOT Board of Directors on August 9, 2021 and 
to the ERCOT Board of Directors on August 10, 2021 
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ercotfF 

The Finance & Audit (F&A) Committee is 
expected to consider 

F&A Committee Agenda Item 4: 

Recommendation regarding 
2022-2023 Budget and Fee 

at its meeting on August 9, 2021. 

The Board of Directors is expected to hear 
the F&A Committee's recommendation on 
this matter as part of the F&A Committee 

Report at the Board meeting on 
August 10, 2021. 

Attached are the Board and Committee 
materials in relation to these agenda items. 

Item 4 1 
ERCOT Public 
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Item 4: Recommendation regarding 2022-
2023 Budget and Fee 

Sean Taylor 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Urgent Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

ERCOT Public 
August 9, 2021 
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~ 2022 2023 Budget and Fee Reqdmments 

ERCOT Bylaw Requirement 
· Sections 4.10 (Duties) and 10.3 (Budget): It is the duty of the ERCOT Board 

to approve the budget. 

Finance & Audit Committee Charter Requirement 
· With respect to budget oversight... 

- Annually or biennially, the Committee shall review staff's proposed 
budget for the following year(s). 

- The Committee shall review the staff's recommendation of the amount 
and type of financing needed, both revenue and debt financing, to 
support the proposed budget and meet the Company's liquidity needs. 

- Following the Committee's review of the above items, the Committee 
shall recommend to the Board, a proposed budget and associated 
financing plan for the following year(s). 

<VOTE> following presentation 
.. rrntt . 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 19 
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Agenda 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Overview of the Budget Process 

Budget Request Drivers 
· Maintain Flat Fee for 2022-2023 
· Incorporate Key Initiatives and New Demands 
· Comply with Board's Debt Strategy Guidance 

Budget Request 
· Options 
· Management Recommendation 

Financial Ratios 

Risks to Meeting 2022-2023 Recommended Budget 

Request for Vote 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 20 
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12022 2023 Budget and Fee 

Overview of the Budget Process 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Overvlew of the Budget Process 

· System Administration Fee recent history 
- Flat fee since 2016 
- ERCOT projected the fee increase would be sufficient for four to six 

years, and anticipated a potential fee increase no later than 2022 
- 2023 would be eighth year of flat fee 

· ERCOT seeks to maintain intergenerational equity between spending 
and benefits, balanced against providing predictable fee increases 

· Management took exceptional measures to control and cut expenses 
across the organization in an effort to offset the significant costs 
associated with the February 2021 extreme winter weather event and 
recent legislation 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Overview of the Budget Process 

· Vision Strateg ic · Mission 
Strategic 
Objectives Ian 

Executive Accountability: 
· Review 
· Challenge 
· Collaborate 
· Communicate 

Business · Operationalize Strategic Plan 
· Objectives 

Plans · Key Results 

Project Department 
Budget Budgets JI-

· PPL (Project Priority List) 
· Approved initiatives and 

anticipated efforts 

V\/inter Weather 
Event 

& 
Legislative 

· Bottom-up first cut 
· Top-down review 

ercot9 
Item 4 
ERCOT Public 

Requirements 
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~ 2022 2023 Budget and [Fee 

Budget Request Drivers: 
Maintain Flat Fee for 2022-2023 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Bamdget Request Drh,ersi 
Maantaan Eat Fee for 2022-2023 

System Administration Fee 
· Consistent Rate of $0.555 for 2022-2023 

Relative to 2020-2021 Approved Budget 
· System Administration Fee Revenues - decreased due to lower-than-expected load growth 

· Department Net Expenditures - increased expenditures due to cost inflation, winter weather 
event, legislative requirements, and new demands partially offset by cost savings 

· Project Expenditures - consistent multi-year approach, including major refreshes 

· Real-Time Co-optimization - revised to reflect current project forecast 

· Met Center Replacement Project - purchase in 2022 

· Interest Income - decreased significantly due to lower interest rates 

8 Item 4 
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~ 2022 2023 Budget and [Fee 

Budget Request Drivers: 
Incorporate Key Initiatives and New Demands 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Bamdget Request Drh,ersi 
Incorporate Key Un~t~ataves and New Demands 

Strategic Plan Objectives 

· Enhance operating capabilities to maintain reliability of an 
increasingly complex system 

· Improve information exchange to facilitate collaborative 
interaction 

· Advance competitive solutions for a changing industry 

· Optimize use of ERCOT, Inc.'s resources to continuously 
provide high-value services 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Budget Request Drivers: 
Incorporate Key Initiatives and New Demands 

Winter Weather Event - Descriotion Annual Cost 
Increase in Company Insurance ~~ $7.2 Million ~ 
Increase to External Legal Services $2.4 Million 
Increase for Communications ~ $0.9 Million ~ 

Bill Legislative Requirements - Description Annual Cost 
~ SB 2 

~ independent directors increase from 5 to 8 =U~ ~ 
ERCOT Board - Board of Directors members decrease from 16 to l l, l~ $0.3 Million ~ 

SB 3 Omnibus Reform Bill - Generation and TSP Inspections cost estimate. $10.6 Million 
Studies, policy, and rulemaking support will be largely absorbed into 
ERCOT baseline 

~ SB 415 1 Storage Ownership - assist with PUC rulemaking ~ Absorb Internally ~ 
SB 713 Sunset Review accelerates ERCOT to 2021 Absorb Internally 

P SB 1580 Market Participation and Securitization - relating to electric_~~~~ - ~ 
. cooperatives 

HB 4492 Winter Storm Uri default balance and uplift financing Includes funding for upfront and ongoing costs, 
some costs absorbed internally 

SB 1281 Transmission Planning process, adding back in the consumer impact ' 
test as well as reliability assessment conduct by ERCOT staff every 
other year , - i 

HB 2586 Requires annual audit of ERCOT 

- Absorb Internally_~~ 

Absorb Internally 

ercot9 
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~ Budget Request Drivers: 
Incorporate Key Initiatives and New Demands 

Generation and Transmission SB3 Inspection Costs 
(Estimated Range of $3-$20 Million, Annually) 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

SB3 Inspection Costs $ 10,000 $ 10,560 $ 11,151 $ 11,776 $ 12,435 $ 13,132 

Increase to External Legal Services 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

Winter Weather Event $ 2,370 $ 2,370 $ 2,503 $ 2,243 $ 1,991 $ 1,747 

ercot9 
Item 4 
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~ Bamdget Request Drh,ersi 
Incorporate Key Un~t~ataves and New Demands 

New Demands Include: 

· Regulatory Requirements 
- Increased costs associated with Critical Infrastructure Protection (CIP) compliance 
- Transmission line and generation inspections 
- Cyber security monitoring 
- Increased coordination of Resource Outages 
- Incorporate new economic standards for transmission project approval 

· Protocol and Planning Revisions 
- Weatherization standard development 
- Stability assessments for interconnecting generation 
- Interconnection study increases 
- Grid forecasting improvements 

· Increased IT support costs for new or enhanced services 

.. rrntt . 
Item 4 
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~ Bamdget Request Drh,ersi 
Incorporate Key Un~t~ataves and New Demands 

Efficiency Savings Help Offset Costs of New Demands 

· Delivery Tool Chain Modernization 
- System support labor decreased 
- Hardware cost and maintenance increased 

· Enterprise Architecture Tool 
- System support labor decreased 
- Software compliance cost decreased 
- Software maintenance cost increased 

· Resource Integration & On-going Operations (RIOO) 
- Support labor decreased 
- Hardware and software costs increased 

· ServiceNow 
- Administrative overhead and direct labor cost decreased 
- Software maintenance cost increased 

· Test Automation 
- System support labor decreased 
- Project delivery times decreased 
- Software maintenance cost increased 

.. rrntt . 
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~ Budget Request Drivers: 
Incorporate Key Initiatives and New Demands 

Department & Project Expenditures: 2021 Budget vs 2022 Request 
$350 M -

$15.2 $296.7 
$300 M - $27.0 - $(5.0) 

$7.2 
$10.9 

$250 M -

$221.2 

$200 M -

$9.7 
$10.5 

DC5 $24.5M 
EMS Upgrade $9.3M 
Other PPL ($6.8)M 

$150M 

$100M 

$50 M 

s- . 
2021 Budget 2022 Growth Winter Weather Legislative Other New Project Real Time Met Center 2022 Budget 

Request Eve nt Requirements Dernands Expenditures Co-optimization Replacement Request 
(Net of Savings) 

Chart may not foot due to rounding. 

ercot9 
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~ 2022 2023 Budget and [Fee 

Budget Request Drivers: 
Comply with Board's Debt Strategy Guidance 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Bamdget Request Drh,ersi 
Compny wMh Board's Debt Strategy Guadance 

Maintain or Improve ERCOT's Financial Integrity 
· Manage impacts to outstanding debt and liquidity requirements 

Maintain Stable, Fair and Predictable Fees 
· Use debt matching appropriately 

Provide Lowest Cost to Fee-Payers 
· Use lowest cost debt that is available and appropriate 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Budget Request Drivers: 
Comply with Board's Debt Strategy Guidance 

Use of CRR Funds: Actual vs Limits 
51150M 
SllOOM 
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12022 2023 Budget and Fee 

Budget Request: Options 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Budget Request: Options - Base Scenario 
Maintain System Administration Fee Rate Indefinitely; 
No Separate SB3 Inspection Fee 
$ in Thousands, except rates 
~ Budget Summary 

2020 2021 2021.11 2022 2023 7 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Request 

System Administration Fee Rate 

202420252026~ 
Projection Projection Projection Projection 

5 0.555 5 0.555 5 0.555 5 0.555 

2 Energy Consumption (GWH) 382,315 413,107 400,705 419,616 434,006 444,426 450,676 457,854 464,903 

3 System Administration Fee Revenues S 212,185 S 229.274 5 222,391 | 5 232.887 5 240.873 | 5 246.656 5 250.125 5 254.109 5 258.021 

4 Department Net Expenditures $ 171,527 $ 181,085 $ 184,509 $ 215,277 $ 221,613 $ 234,023 $ 246,728 $ 260,167 $ 274,382 

5 Project Expenditures 35,457 29,000 33,600 56,014 27,072 44,815 42,126 39,866 44,950 

6 Real Time Co-optimization Project 2,727 5,000 1,300 - 2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 

7 MET Center Replacement Project - - 4,713 15,211 -

8 Total Net Expenditures 5 209.711 5 215.085 5 224.122 | 5 286.502 5 251,100| 5 291.898 5 306,491 S 313,263 S 319.332 

9 Net Available Before Non-Ooeratine Sources& Uses $ 2,474 $ 14,189 $ (1,731) | $ (53,615) $ (10,227) | $ (45,241) $ (56,366) $ (59,154) $ (61,311) 
10 Debt Service $ (5,577) $ (5,531) $ (5,431) $ (5,423) $ (5,481) $ (5,504) $ (5,566) $ (5,322) $ (5,079) 

11 Interest Income 4,298 20,000 193 6 4 7 7 7 7 

12 Non.Operating Sources & Uses $ (1,279) $ 14,469 $ (5,238)~ $ (5,417) $ (5,478)~ $ (5,497) $ (5,558) $ (5,315) $ (5,072) 
13 Net Available $ 1,195 $ 28,657 $ (6,969) | $ (59,032) $ (15,704) | $ (50,738) $ (61,924) $ (64,469) $ (66,383) 

Change to 
$161.4M from 

$36.2M 
($125.2M 
ncrease) 
shown at 

99,505 $ 161,429~ $ 225,898 $ 292,281 Segment 
$ $ $ meetings in 

2020 

$ 39,000 $ 35,000 $ 3:1,000 $ 27,000 j~ $ 19,000 

Year-End Balances: Notes Payable, CRR Borrowings, Cash, and Real Time Co-optimization Project Funding ~ 

2020 2021 2021 
- Actual Budget Forecast d 

14 Notes Payable Balance $ 47,000 $ 43,000 $ 43,000 

15 CRR Borrowings Balance $ $ $ $ 

16 Cash Balance $ 32,939 $ 84,586 $ 25,970 $ 

33,062 $ 48,766 $ 

$ 
Schedulemaynot footdueto rounding. 
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~ Budget Request: Options - Summary 
In which year should we increase the System Administration Fee Rate? 
Do we implement separate SB3 Inspection Fee? 

$ in Thousands, except rates 
. 2022 2023 2024 --~ 2025 -i-.~ 2026 2027 ~r 2028 -i- 2029 

aauest Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection Request R( , 

0.555 $ 0.555 1$ 
$ 33,062 $ 48,766 $ 

..0 0 

0.555 $ 0.555 $ 0.555 $ 0.555 $ 0.555 $ 0.555 
CRR Borrowings Balance 99,505 $ 161,429 $ 225,898 | $ 292,281 | $ 380,840 | $ 453,216 

16.2% 
0.645 $ 

&! RmRW !;, Um~ER , m , tR~m~ , I ,»- 2 . 5 % 6 year CAGR 

0.645 | $ 0.645 $ 0.645 $ 0.645 $ 0.645 $ 0.645 $ 0.645 
CRR Borrowings Balance 4,144 $ 27,407 | $ 51,948 | $ 98,004 | $ 127,314 $ $ $ 

26.1% 

0.555|$~ 0.700 $ 
$ 33,163 $ 48,867 $ 35,164 $ 

&! RmRT~ !;, am~Emm , tl ? m , ~ , I ,> HI 2 . 9 % 8 year CAGR 
0.700 $ 0.700 $ 0.700 $ 0.700 $ 0.700 

CRR Borrowings Balance 31,740 $ 29,820 | $ 28,792 | $ 48,873 | $ 51,866 
8 . 1 % 1 . 3 % 10 . 8 % 5 . 3 % 6 year / 2 year CAGR 

~$. 0.600 $ 0.600 ~$ ~ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 
CRR Borrowings Balance $ 14,280 $ 10,454 $ 12,306 $ 24,655 $ 38,761 ~$ 54,004 | $ 90,614 | $ 110,355 

, ZRmNTI ! i , MI IiTRZEAIW : Ei~E , Ti~ [, Witv ] i , il lilliN !* WTilil 2EN~ 11 . 7 % 1 . 9 % 6 year CAGR 

$. 0.620 $ 0.620 | $ 0.620 $ 0.620 $ 0.620 $ 0.620 $ 0.620 $ 0.620 
CRR Borrowings Balance $ $ $ - $ 4,375 $ 26,649 ~$ 49,681 | $ 93,676 | $ 120,306 

iW rim / ERIW &€ i~Ti , 41 , 5 - Wi , i , rili ; TNWT ¥ 711 iZE - 19 . 8 % 2 . 3 % 8 year CAGR 

~2~~~i.,i &. ~$ 0.555 $ 0.555 | $ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 $ 0.665 
CRR Borrowings Balance $ 23,062 $ 28,206 $ 18,906 $ 19,480 $ 21,150 | $ 23,262 | $ 46,006 | $ 51,102 

4 . 5 % 0 . 7 % 10 . 3 % 5 . 0 % 6 year / 2 year CAGR 
0.580 |$ ~ 0.640 $ 0.640 $ 0.640 $ 0.640 $ 0.640 $ 0.640 

CRR Borrowings Balance $ 12,672 $ 6,966 $ 8,777 $ 20,618 $ 33,734 | $ 47,469 ~ $ 82,019 ~ $ 99,078 

ercot9 
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~ 2022 2023 Budget and [Fee 

Budget Request: 
Management Recommendation 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Budget Request: Management Recommendation 
Flat System Administration Fee Rate of $0.555 for 2022-2023, Increase to $0.665 in 2024; 
With Separate SB3 Inspection Fee 

$ in Thousands, except rates 
~ Budget Summary 

2020 2021 2021 
Line Actual Budget Forecast 

System Administration Fee Rate $ 0.555 $ 0.555 $ 0.555 

2 Energy Consumption (GWH) 382,315 413,107 

3 System Administration Fee Revenues 5 212.185 5 229.274 5 

4 Department Net Expenditures $ 171,527 $ 181,085 $ 

5 Project Expenditures 35,457 29,000 

6 Real Time Co-optimization Project 2,727 5,000 

7 MET Center Replacement Project -

8 Total Net Expenditures 5 209.711 5 215.085 5 

9 Net Available Before Non-Ooeratine Sources & Uses $ 2,474 $ 14,189 $ 

10 Debt Service $ (5,577) $ (5,531) $ 
11 Interest Income 4,298 20,000 

12 Non-Operating Sources & Uses $ (1,279) $ 14,469 $ 

13 Net Available $ 1,195 $ 28,657 $ 

~ 2022 2023 
Request Request 

$ 0.555 $ 0.555 

419,616 434,006 444,426 450,676 457,854 464,903 

5 232.887 5 240.873 I 5 295.543 5 299.699 5 304.473 5 309.160 

$ 205,277 $ 211,053 $ 222,872 $ 234,952 $ 247,732 $ 261,250 

56,014 27,072 44,815 42,126 39,866 44,950 

2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 

15,211 

5 276.502 5 240.540 I 5 280.746 5 294.715 5 300.828 5 306.200 

$ (43,615) $ 333 | $ 14,797 $ 4,985 $ 3,645 $ 2,960 
$ (5,423) $ (5,481) $ (5,504) $ (5,566) $ (5,322) $ (5,079) 

6 4 7 7 7 7 

$ (5,417) $ (5,478)| $ (5,497) $ (5,558) $ (5,315) $ (5,072) 
$ (49,032) $ (5,144)| $ 9,300 $ (574) $ (1,670) $ (2,112) 

400,705 

222.391 ~ 

184,509 

33,600 

1,300 

4,713 

224.122 ~ 

(1,731)| 

(5,431) 

193 

(5,238)| 

(6,969)| 

2021 ~ 
Year-End Balances: Notes Payable, CRR Borrowings, and Cash 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ~~ 2024 2025 2026 2027 ~ 
- Actual /j Budget - Forecast ~ Request a Request ~ Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

14 Notes Payable Balance $ 47,000 $ 43,000 $ 43,000 $ 39,000 $ 35,000 $ 31,000 $ 27,000 $ 23,000 $ 19,000 

15 CRR Borrowings Balance $ $ $ - $ 23,062 $ 28,206 $ 18,906 $ 19,480 $ 21,150 $ 23,262 

16 Cash Balance $ 32,939 $ 84,586 $ 25,970 $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Schedulemaynot footdueto rounding. 

ercot9 
Item 4 23 
ERCOT Public 40 



|Budget Request: Management Recommendation 
'Flat System Administration Fee Rate of $0.555 for 2022-2023, Increase to $0.665 in 2024; 
With Separate SB3 Inspection Fee 

$ in Thousands 
Sources and Uses ~ 

2020 2021 2021 7 
Actual Budget Forecast 

~ 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 ~ 
Request Request ~ 

1 System Administration Fee Revenues $ 212,185 $ 229,274 $ 222,391 $ 232,887 $ 240,873 $ 295,543 $ 299,699 $ 304,473 $ 309,160 

2 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400 19,800 19,541 20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

3 Interest Income 4 , 298 20 , 000 193 6 4 7 7 7 7 

4 Other Revenues 6,866 6,083 8,726 20,243 20,462 21,608 22,818 24,096 25,445 

5 CRR Borrowings - - 23,062 5,144 - 574 1,670 2,112 

6 Decrease in Cash Balance - - 6,969 25,970 -

7 Total Sources 5 242.749 5 275.157 5 257.820 I S 322.168 S 286.984 I S 338.158 S 344.599 5 352.246 S 359.224 

8 Department Expenditures $ 178,393 $ 187,168 $ 193,234 $ 225,520 $ 231,515 $ 244,480 $ 257,771 $ 271,828 $ 286,695 

9 Project Expenditures 35,457 29,000 33,600 56,014 27,072 44,815 42,126 39,866 44,950 

10 Real Time Co-optimization Project 2,727 5,000 1,300 - 2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 -

11 METCenter Replacement Project - - 4,713 15,211 -

12 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400 19,800 19,541 20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

13 Debt Service 5,577 5,531 5,431 5,423 5,481 5,504 5,566 5,322 5,079 

14 Repaymentof CRR Borrowings - - - 9,300 -

15 Increase in Cash Balance 1,195 28,657 -

16 Total Uses 5 242.749 5 275.157 5 257.820 I S 322.168 S 286.984 I S 338.158 S 344.599 5 352.246 S 359.224 

* Reliability Organization Assessment is a pass-through collected on behalf of the Texas Regional Entity; it is notset by ERCOT. 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Budget Request: Management Recommendation 
Financial Health - 2019 vs 2027 End of Year Balance 

$300 M -

$291.2 

$250 M -

$(46.3) 
$200 M -

$150 M - $(72.6) 

$. 
$9.6 

$(26.6) 
$(50) M -

$(15.2) 
Cash 

Balance 
$100 M -Less 

Notes 
Payable 
Balance 

$50 M -

Use of t--CRR 
Funds $(182.2) $(42.3) Plus 
Notes 

Payable 
Balance $(100) M -

2019 2020-2021 2022-2027 2022-2027 2022-2027 2022-2027 2022-2027 2027 
Ending Balance Change in Cash/Notes Operating Net Real Time Co- Data Center 5.0 & 6.0 Met Center Other Projects Ending Balance 

Payable Revenues optimization (DC5 & DC6) Replacement 

Chart may not foot dueto rounding. 
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12022 2023 Budget and Fee 

Financial Ratios 

.. rrntt . 
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~ Financial Ratios 
$ in Thousands 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
2020 2021 2021 ~ 

Actual Budget Forecast 
Revenues 

1 System Administration Fee Revenues $ 212,185 $ 229,274 $ 222,391 
2 Reliability Organization Assessment 19,400 19,800 19,541 

3 Interest Income 4,298 20,000 193 
4 Other Revenues 6,866 6,083 8,726 
5 Total Revenues 242,749 275,157 250,851 

Less: Non-Project Expenditures 

6 Department Expenditures 178,393 187,168 193,234 

7 Reliability Organization Assessment 19,400 19,800 19,541 
8 Net Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 44,956 $ 68,189 S 38,076 

9 Interest Expense 1,577 1,531 1,431 
10 Principal Payment 4,000 4,000 4,000 
11 Total Debt Service $ 5,577 $ 5,531 $ 5,431 

12 Calculated Debt Service Coverage Ratio 8.06 12.33 7.01 

$ 232,887 $ 240,873 $ 295,543 $ 299,699 $ 304,473 $ 309,160 
20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

6 4 7 7 7 7 

20,243 20,462 21,608 22,818 24,096 25,445 
273,136 281,839 338,158 344,025 350,576 357,113 

225,520 231,515 244,480 257,771 271,828 286,695 

20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

| $ 27,616 $ 29,825 | $ 72,679 $ 64,754 $ 56,748 $ 47,917 
1,423 1,481 1,504 1,566 1,322 1,079 
4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 

1$ 5,423 $ 5,481 | $ 5,504 $ 5,566 $ 5,322 $ 5,079 

5.09 5.44| 13.20 11.63 10.66 9.43 

$ 37,587 $ 38,586 $ 40,747 $ 42,962 $ 45,305 $ 47,783 
2.712 2.741 2.752 2.783 2.661 2.540 

Liquidity Ratio ~-~~1"'~~ 
2020 2021 2021 

Actual Budget Forecast 
13 Department Expenditures (2 Month Average) $ 29,732 $ 31,195 $ 32,206 
14 Debt Service (6 Month Average) 2,788 2,766 2,716 
15 Project Expenditures (2 Month Average) 6,364 5,667 6,602 11,871 4,915 9,646 9,960 8,849 7,492 

16 Targeted Minimum Level of Liquidity S 38.885 S 39.627 S 41.523 | 5 52.169 5 46.241 | 5 53.145 5 55.705 5 56.815 5 57.814 

17 Undrawn Borrowing Capacity S 100.000 S 100.000 S 100.000 | 5 100.000 5 100.000 | 5 100.000 5 100.000 5 100.000 5 100.000 

1.92 2.16~ - 1.88 1.80 1.76 1.73 

Schedule maynot footdueto rounding. 
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~ 2022 2023 Budget and [Fee 

Risks to Meeting 
2022-2023 Recommended Budget 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 
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~ Risks to Meeting 2022-2023 Recommended Budget: 
Higher-than-Projected Cost Inflation & Lower-than-Projected Load Growth 

45% 

40% 
ERCOT's costs are 

35% forecast to continue to 
30 % grow at a rate faster than 
25 % load . 
20 % 

What is the sensitivity to 
15% 

ERCOT's financial health 
10% of variances to forecasts 

5 % L __ / v - for these items ? 
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 

Request Request Projection Projection Projection Projection 

-YI-Compound Cost of Inflation Growth (CAGR = 6.0%) 

.YI-Compound Load Growth (CAGR = 2.5%) 
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~ Risks to Meeting 2022-2023 Recommended Budget 
Sensitivity Analysis - Higher-than-Projected Cost Inflation 
& Lowe r-than-Projected Load Growth 

2027 Ending (CRR Borrowing)/Cash Balance 
$ in Millions 

CAGR for Six Year Denartment Net Exnenditures (2021-2027) 

7.5% 7.0% 6.5% 6.0% 5.5% 5.0% 

1.0% $ (235.4) $ (209.6) $ (184.3) $ (157.8) $ (134.8) $ (110.7) $ 

1.5% $ (191.5) $ (165.8) $ (140.4) $ (113.9) $ (91.0) $ (66.8) $ 

2.0% $ (146.9) $ (121.2) $ (95.8) $ (69.3) $ (46.4) $ (22.2) $ 

2.5% $ (100.9) $ (75.1) $ (49.8) $ (23.3) $ (0.3) $ 23.8 $ 

3.0% $ (55.5) $ (29.7) $ (4.4) $ 22.1 $ 45.1 $ 69.2 $ 

3.5% 

4.0% 

$ (8.6) $ 17.1 $ 42.5 $ 69.0 $ 91.9 $ 116.1 $ 

$ 39.0 $ 64.8 $ 90.1 $ 116.6 $ 139.6 $ 163.7 $ 
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~ R~sks to Mee~g 2022 2023 Recc nded Budgets 
RAsks Summary and Mlt~gat~on 

Potential Risks 
· Higher-than-Projected Cost Inflation 
· Lower-than-Projected Load Growth 
· Higher-than-Projected Costs from Legislative Requirements 
· Higher-than-Projected Costs from Winter Weather Event 
· New Costs 

Mitigation Responses 
· Reduce Department Net Expenditures (e.g., operational efficiencies) 
· Reduce Project Expenditures 
· Increase Debt & ERCOT's Use of CRR Funds 
· Increase Fees 

.. rrntt . 
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12022 2023 Budget and Fee 

Request for Vote 

Item 4 
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~ Request for Vote 

ERCOT staff recommends that the ERCOT Finance & Audit Committee 
recommend that the Board of Directors: 

· Approve the recommended 2022-2023 Biennial Budget which includes 
$322,167,883 and $286,983,615 total spending authorization for operating 
expenses, project spending, and debt service obligations for 2022 and 2023, 
respectively 

· Approve the recommended ERCOT system administration fee of $0.555 per 
megawatt-hour rate for 2022 and 2023 and full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 
generation and transmission inspection costs separately from the system 
administration fee 

· Authorize ERCOT Legal to file the Board-approved 2022-2023 Biennial 
Budget for approval by the PUCT, pursuant to P. U.C. Substantive Rule 
Section 25.363(d) 

.. rrntt . 
Item 4 
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~ Append Mces 

1. Department Net Expenditures by Office 
· ERCOT 
· Chief Information Office 
· Chief Operating Office 
· ChiefAdministrative Office 
· External Affairs and Corporate Communications 
· General Counsel 
· Chief Executive Office 

2. Project Expenditures 
· Summary 
· Project Priority List Details 

.. rrntt . 
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Department Net Expenditures by Office 

Item 4 
ERCOT Public 

7 
52 



~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 

ERCOT 

2020 2021 2021 zozz 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 98,852 $ 103,460 $ 101,834 $ 113,023 $ 118,909 $ 125,568 $ 132,600 $ 140,025 $ 147,867 
2 Benefits & Taxes 30,818 33,314 33,158 36,636 38,357 40,505 42,773 45,169 47,698 
3 Project Funded Labor (11,893) (11,842) (12,278) (13,400) (13,939) (14,719) (15,544) (16,414) (17,333) 
4 Vacancy - (3,414) - (4,361) (4,584) (4,840) (5,112) (5,398) (5,700) 
5 Deoartment Labor S 117.777 5 121.519 5 122.713 5 131.897 5 138.744 5 146.513 5 154.718 5 163.382 5 172.532 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 729 801 645 625 633 669 706 746 788 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 26,522 24,836 27,441 34,185 35,259 37,233 39,318 41,520 43,845 
8 Outside Services 15,240 18,109 18,429 20,401 19,705 20,808 21,573 22,404 23,303 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility 8,873 10,367 11,105 10,933 9,793 10,342 10,921 11,533 12,178 

10 Employee Expenses 1,426 3,361 1,173 1,707 2,263 2,390 2,524 2,665 2,815 
11 Insurance 2,372 2,534 6,715 10,019 10,242 10,815 11,421 12,061 12,736 
12 Other Expenses 2,816 3,217 2,815 13,577 13,376 14,125 14,916 15,751 16,633 
13 Deoartment Exoense 5 175.756 5 184.743 5 191.036 5 223.345 5 230.015 5 242.896 5 256.098 5 270.062 5 284.830 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 2,638 2,425 2,198 2,175 1,500 1,584 1,673 1,766 1,865 
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures 5 178.393 5 187.168 5 193.234 5 225.520 5 231.515 5 244.480 5 257.771 5 271.828 5 286.695 
16 
17 Revenues $ (6,866) $ (6,083) $ (8,726) $ (20,243) $ (20,462) $ (21,608) $ (22,818) $ (24,096) $ (25,445) 
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures S 171.527 S 181.085 S 184.509 S 205.277 S 211.053 S 222.872 S 234.952 S 247.732 S 261.250 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 

Chief Information Office 

2020 2021 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 34,403 $ 35,808 $ 36,120 $ 40,038 $ 41,794 $ 44,135 $ 46,607 $ 49,217 $ 51,973 
2 Benefits & Taxes 10,690 11,555 11,609 13,001 13,531 14,289 15,089 15,934 16,827 
3 Project Funded Labor (8,576) (8,641) (8,784) (9,599) (9,981) (10,540) (11,131) (11,754) (12,412) 
4 Vacancy - (1,184) - (1,326) (1,383) (1,461) (1,542) Cl,629) Cl,720) 
5 Deoartment Labor S 36.517 5 37.537 5 38.945 5 42.113 5 43.961 5 46.423 5 49.023 5 51.768 5 54.667 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 193 157 186 189 188 199 210 222 234 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 25,746 24,652 26,958 34,026 34,932 36,888 38,954 41,135 43,439 
8 Outside Services 5,421 7,435 4,868 4,554 4,178 4,412 4,659 4,920 5,196 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility 4,602 4,952 6,278 5,438 5,081 5,366 5,666 5,984 6,319 

10 Employee Expenses 474 882 239 509 679 717 758 800 845 
11 Insurance -
12 Other Expenses 895 816 1,098 911 911 962 1,016 1,073 1,133 
13 Deoartment Exoense 5 73.848 5 76.430 5 78.572 5 87.739 5 89.931 5 94.967 5 100.285 5 105.901 5 111.832 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 1,768 1,405 1,363 1,250 1,250 1,320 1,394 1,472 1,554 
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures 5 75.616 5 77.835 5 79.935 5 88.989 5 91.181 5 96.287 5 101.679 5 107.373 5 113.386 
16 
17 *Revenues $ (3,628) $ (3,399) $ (4,736) $ (3,703) $ (3,362) $ (3,551) $ (3,749) $ (3,959) $ (4,181) 
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures S 71,987 S 74,436 S 75,199 S 85,287 S 87,819 S 92,737 S 97,930 $ 103,414 $ 109,205 

* Private Wide-Area Network Fees Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 

Chief Administrative Office Total 

2020 2021 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 18,655 $ 19,476 $ 18,686 $ 21,304 $ 23,042 $ 24,333 $ 25,695 $ 27,134 $ 28,654 
2 Benefits & Taxes 5,775 6,230 6,062 6,686 7,136 7,535 7,957 8,403 8,873 
3 Project Funded Labor Cl,912) Cl,787) (2,058) (2,523) (2,520) (2,661) (2,810) (2,967) (3,133) 
4 Vacancy (637) (700) (754) (797) (841) (888) (938) 
5 Deoartment Labor S 22.519 5 23.282 5 22.690 5 24.768 5 26.904 5 28.410 5 30.001 5 31.681 5 33.456 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 524 612 445 421 430 454 479 506 535 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 754 129 481 152 317 335 354 374 395 
8 Outside Services 6,919 7,364 6,848 8,135 8,470 8,945 9,446 9,975 10,533 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility 4,236 5,415 4,790 5,473 4,691 4,953 5,231 5,524 5,833 
10 Employee Expenses 408 896 241 450 600 634 669 707 747 
11 Insurance 2,372 2,534 6,715 10,019 10,242 10,815 11,421 12,061 12,736 
12 Other Expenses 561 517 420 690 673 711 750 792 837 
13 Deoartment Exoense 5 38.293 5 40.750 5 42.630 5 50.109 5 52.327 5 55.257 5 58.352 5 61.620 5 65.070 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 719 1,020 820 925 250 264 279 294 311 
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures $ 39,012 $ 41,770 $ 43,450 $ 51,034 $ 52,577 $ 55,521 $ 58,631 $ 61,914 $ 65,381 
16 
17 *Revenues $ 6$ - $ (8) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -$ -
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures $ 39,018 $ 41,770 $ 43,442 $ 51,034 $ 52,577 $ 55,521 $ 58,631 $ 61,914 $ 65,381 

*Cyber Monitoring Fees and Other Miscellaneous Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 

Grid Planning B Operations 

2020 2021 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Reauest Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 24,740 $ 25,367 $ 25,441 $ 27,552 $ 28,739 $ 30,348 $ 32,048 $ 33,842 $ 35,738 
2 Benefits & Taxes 8,030 8,353 8,528 9,290 9,667 10,208 10,780 11,383 12,021 
3 Project Funded Labor (423) (739) (424) (500) (500) (528) (558) (589) (622) 
4 Vacancy (843) (921) (960) Cl,014) Cl,071) Cl,131) Cl,194) 
5 Deoartment Labor S 32.347 S 32.138 S 33.544 S 35.421 S 36.945 S 39.014 S 41.199 S 43.506 S 45.943 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 3 17 9 7 7 7 8 8 8 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 5 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
8 Outside Services 1,659 1,550 1,547 1,933 1,157 1,221 1,290 1,362 1,438 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

10 Employee Expenses 331 892 453 404 538 569 600 634 670 
11 Insurance -
12 Other Expenses 836 1,314 943 11,404 11,350 11,985 12,656 13,365 14,114 
13 Deoartment Exoense S 35.182 S 35.961 S 36.498 S 49.169 S 49.998 S 52.798 S 55.754 S 58.877 S 62.174 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 47 - 15 -
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures $ 35,230 $ 35,961 $ 36,513 $ 49,169 $ 49,998 $ 52,798 $ 55,754 $ 58,877 $ 62,174 
16 
17 *Revenues $ (2,883) $ (2,353) $ (3,618) $ (16,208) $ (16,768) $ (17,706) $ (18,698) $ (19,745) $ (20,851) 
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures $ 32,347 $ 33,607 $ 32,894 $ 32,962 $ 33,230 $ 35,091 $ 37,056 $ 39,131 $ 41,323 

*Generation Interconnection Study Fees, Operations Training Seminar Registration Fees, Blackstart Training Registration Fees, & Inspection User Fees 
Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 
Cnmmorcial Operations 

f 2020 2021 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Reauest Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 11,755 $ 12,242 $ 11,964 $ 12,614 $ 13,357 $ 14,105 $ 14,895 $ 15,729 $ 16,610 
2 Benefits & Taxes 3,697 4,023 3,943 4,197 4,433 4,682 4,944 5,221 5,513 
3 Project Funded Labor (897) (591) (759) (678) (838) (885) (934) (986) Cl,042) 
4 Vacancy (407) (841) (890) (939) (992) Cl,047) Cl,106) 
5 Deoartment Labor S 14.556 5 15.267 5 15.148 5 15.292 5 16.063 5 16.963 5 17.913 5 18.916 5 19.975 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 3 8 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 1 - 0 -
8 Outside Services 266 245 323 329 329 347 367 387 409 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility -

10 Employee Expenses 105 323 151 147 198 209 221 233 247 
11 Insurance -
12 Other Expenses 185 202 138 187 191 202 213 225 238 
13 Deoartment Exoense 5 15.116 5 16.045 5 15.764 5 15.959 5 16.785 5 17.725 5 18.717 5 19.766 5 20.873 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure -
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures $ 15,116 $ 16,045 $ 15,764 $ 15,959 $ 16,785 $ 17,725 $ 18,717 $ 19,766 $ 20,873 
16 
17 Revenues $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -$ -
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures $ 15,116 $ 16,045 $ 15,764 $ 15,959 $ 16,785 $ 17,725 $ 18,717 $ 19,766 $ 20,873 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 
External Affairs arvl Corporate Communicationc 

2020 2021 2021 zozz 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 4,715 $ 5,190 $ 4,291 $ 5,247 $ 5,457 $ 5,763 $ 6,086 $ 6,426 $ 6,786 
2 Benefits & Taxes 1,479 1,709 1,530 1,749 1,814 1,915 2,022 2,136 2,255 
3 Project Funded Labor (84) (83) (252) (100) (100) (106) (112) (118) (124) 
4 Vacancy (172) (175) (182) (192) (203) (214) (226) 
5 Department Labor $ 6,111 $ 6,643 $ 5,568 $ 6,722 $ 6,989 $ 7,381 $ 7,794 $ 8,230 $ 8,691 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 3 4 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 14 5 1 6 6 7 7 7 8 
8 Outside Services 132 257 773 1,514 1,514 1,599 1,688 1,783 1,883 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility -

10 Employee Expenses 50 181 16 80 106 112 118 125 132 
11 Insurance -
12 Other Expenses 101 149 118 93 93 98 104 110 116 
13 Department Expense $ 6,411 $ 7,240 $ 6,476 $ 8,416 $ 8,710 $ 9,198 $ 9,713 $ 10,257 $ 10,831 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure -
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures $ 6,411 $ 7,240 $ 6,476 $ 8,416 $ 8,710 $ 9,198 $ 9,713 $ 10,257 $ 10,831 
16 
17 *Revenues $ (76) $ (63) $ (82) $ (63) $ (63) $ (66) $ (70) $ (74) $ (78) 
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures $ 6,335 $ 7,178 $ 6,394 $ 8,353 $ 8,647 $ 9,132 $ 9,643 $ 10,183 $ 10,753 

*Market Participant Registration Fees Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 

General rounsel 

2020 2021 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 2,906 $ 3,102 $ 3,322 $ 4,050 $ 4,212 $ 4,448 $ 4,697 $ 4,960 $ 5,238 
2 Benefits & Taxes 799 957 1,005 1,212 1,257 1,328 1,402 1,480 1,563 
3 Project Funded Labor (3) - (1) -
4 Vacancy (101) (263) (273) (289) (305) (322) (340) 
5 Department Labor $ 3,702 $ 3,957 $ 4,325 $ 4,999 $ 5,196 $ 5,487 $ 5,794 $ 6,118 $ 6,461 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 1 4 1 3 3 3 3 3 4 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance 1 - 0 0 3 3 4 4 4 
8 Outside Services 842 1,257 3,870 3,924 4,044 4,270 4,110 3,962 3,829 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility 34 - 35 21 21 22 23 25 26 

10 Employee Expenses 33 114 10 53 70 74 78 83 87 
11 Insurance -
12 Other Expenses 229 199 92 274 140 148 156 165 174 
13 Department Expense $ 4,841 $ 5,531 $ 8,334 $ 9,273 $ 9.477 5 10.007 5 10.168 5 10.360 5 10.585 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 104 -
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures $ 4,945 $ 5,531 $ 8,334 $ 9,273 $ 9.477 5 10.007 5 10.168 5 10.360 5 10.585 
16 
17 *Revenues $ (285) $ (268) $ (282) $ (270) $ (270) $ (285) $ (301) $ (318) $ (336) 
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures $ 4,660 $ 5,262 $ 8,052 $ 9,003 $ 9,207 $ 9,722 $ 9,867 $ 10,042 $ 10,249 

*Membership Dues Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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~ Department Net Expenditures by Office 

$ in Thousands 

Chief Executive Office 

2020 2021 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Actual Budget Forecast Request Request Proiection Proiection Proiection Proiection 

1 Salaries $ 1,678 $ 2,276 $ 2,010 $ 2,218 $ 2,307 $ 2,436 $ 2,573 $ 2,717 $ 2,869 
2 Benefits & Taxes 348 488 482 500 519 548 579 612 646 
3 Project Funded Labor -
4 Vacancy (69) (136) (141) (149) (158) (166) (176) 
5 Department Labor $ 2,026 $ 2,695 $ 2,492 $ 2,583 $ 2,685 $ 2,836 $ 2,994 $ 3,162 $ 3,339 
6 Materials, Supplies & Equipment 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 
7 HW/SW License & Maintenance - 0 -
8 Outside Services - - 200 13 13 13 14 15 16 
9 Utility, Maintenance & Facility -

10 Employee Expenses 26 72 64 64 71 75 79 83 88 
11 Insurance -
12 Other Expenses 11 20 6 18 18 19 20 22 23 
13 Department Expense $ 2,064 $ 2,787 $ 2,763 $ 2,679 $ 2,787 $ 2,943 $ 3,108 $ 3,282 $ 3,466 
14 Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure -
15 Subtotal - Deoartment Exoenditures $ 2,064 $ 2,787 $ 2,763 $ 2,679 $ 2,787 $ 2,943 $ 3,108 $ 3,282 $ 3,466 
16 
17 Revenues $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -$ -
18 
19 Total Deoartment Net Exoenditures $ 2,064 $ 2,787 $ 2,763 $ 2,679 $ 2,787 $ 2,943 $ 3,108 $ 3,282 $ 3,466 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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Project Expenditures 
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ERCOT Public 
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~ Project Expenditures 

$ in Thousands 

2020 2021 2021 9 
Actual Budeet Forecast ~ 

2022 2023 V 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line 

$ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 3,000 
2,000 1,500 2,500 4,000 5,000 5,000 

5,875 2,625 10,900 12,850 11,900 11,700 

19,389 9,884 14,167 14,400 13,000 13,750 

26,750 10,725 13,350 5,300 5,000 11,500 

339 1,898 2,576 1,966 

2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 

15,211 

1 Regulatory $ 567 $ 2,000 $ 500 

2 Revision Requests 2,775 4,000 4,500 

3 Internal Enhancements 11,673 11,000 9,700 

4 Software Technical Health 15,197 9,750 12,400 

5 IT Infrastructure 5,260 2,250 6,300 

6 Passport Market Design - PPL 11 - 200 

7 Passport Market Design - Real Time Co-optimization 2,728 5,000 1,300 

8 MET Center Replacement - - 4,713 

9 Project Expenditures ~ $ 38,212 lj4,000 $ 39,613* 71,224 $ 29,487 U_57,875 $ 59,762 $ 53,096 $ 44,950 
Schedule mav not footdueto rounding. 
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~ Project Expendltamms: 
Project Prlodty Llst DetaEs 

2022 2023 
Line Project Category Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

1 Revision Requests 

2 Revision Requests 

3 Revision Requests 

4 Revision Requests 

5 Revision Requests 

6 Revision Requests 

7 Revision Requests 

8 Revision Requests 

9 Revision Requests 

10 Revision Requests 

11 Revision Requests 

12 Revision Requests 

13 Revision Requests 

14 Revision Requests 

15 Revision Requests 

erco 
Item 4 
ERCOT Public 

BES (Battery Energy Storage) Combo Model Implementation 
NPRR963 - Base Point Deviation Settlement & Deployment Performance Metrics for ESRs (Energy Storage Resources) 

(Combo Model) 
NPRR987 - BESTF-3 ESR Contribution to Physical Responsive Capability and RT On-Line Reserve Capacity Calcs 
NPRR989 - BESTF-1 ESR Technical Requirements 
NPRR1002 - BESTF-5 ESR Single Model Registration and Charging Restrictions in Emergency Conditions 
NPRR1026 - BESTF-7 Self-Limiting Facilities and Self-Limiting Resources 
NPRR1038 - BESTF-8 Limited Exemption from Reactive Power Requirements for Certain ESRs 
NPRR1069 - Align Ancillary Service Responsibility for ESRs with NPRR987 $500k-$1M -
NOGRR204 - Related to NPRR.989, BESTF-1 ESR Technical Requirements 
NOGRR208 - Related to NPRR1002, BESTF-5 ESR Single Model Registration and Charging Restrictions in Emergency 

Conditions 
OBDRR017 - Related to NPRR.987, BESTF-3 ESR Contribution to Physical Responsive Capability and Real-Time On-

Line Reserve Capacity Calculations 
PGRR081 - Related to NPRR1026, BESTF-7 Self-Limiting Facilities 
RRGRR023 - Related to NPRR1002, BESTF-5 ESR Single Model Registration and Charging Restrictions in Emergency 

Conditions 

RARF Replacement (SCR781) $500k-$1M -

Fast Frequency Response (FFR) Advancement (NPRR863) $100k-$250k -

Increase CRR Transaction Capability (SCR807) $100k-$250k -

Interconnection Request Cancellation and Creation of Inactive Status (PGRR066) $100k-$250k -
Revisions to Real-Time On-Line Reliability Deployment Price Adder for ERCOT-Directed Actions Related to DC Ties and $100k-$250k -
to Correct Design Flaws (NPRR904) 

Process Pricing and Cost Recovery for Delayed Resource Outages (NPRR930) $100k-$250k -

Update Real-Time On-Line Reliability Deployment Price Adder Inputs to Match Actual Data (NPRR1006) $100k-$250k -

Creation of Direct Current Tie Operator Market Participant Role (NPRR857) $100k-$250k $250k-$500k 

Incorporate Real-Time Non-Modeled Telemetered Net Generation by Load Zone into the Estimate of RTL (NPRR829) $100k-$250k -
Allow Some Integrated Energy Storage Designs to Calculate Internal Loads (NPRR1020) $100k-$250k -
SCED Base Point, Base Point Deviation, and Performance Evaluation Changes for IRRs that Carry Ancillary Services $50k-$100k -
(NPRR879) 

CRR Account Holder Limits (NPRR936) $50k-$100k $100k-$250k 

Pricing and Settlement Changes for Switchable Generation Resources (SWGRs) Instructed to Switch to ERCOT (NPRR1019) $50k-$100k -

Changes to External Telemetry Validations in Resource Limit Calculator (SCR809) <$50k 
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~ Project Expendltamms: 
Project Prlodty Llst DetaEs 

2022 2023 
Line Project Category 

16 Revision Requests 

Project Name 
DGR (Distributed Generation Resource) DESR (Distributed Energy Storage) Implementation 

NPRR917 - Nodal Pricing for SODGs and SOTGs 
NPRR1016 - Clarify Requirements for DGRs and DESRs 
NPRR1052 - Load Zone Pricing for Settlement Only Storage Prior to NPRR995 Implementation 
NPRR1065 - Implementation Adjustment for NPRR917 
NOGRR212 - Related to NPRR1016, Clarify Requirements for DGRs and DESRs 
PGRR082 - Revise Section 5 and Establish Small Generation Interconnection Process 
RRGRR026 - Related to NPRR1016, Clarify Requirements forDGRs and DESRs 

Budget Range Budget Range 

<$50k -

17 Revision Requests 

18 Revision Requests 

19 Revision Requests 

20 Revision Requests 

21 Revision Requests 

22 Revision Requests 

23 Revision Requests 

24 Revision Requests 

25 Revision Requests 

26 Revision Requests 

Load Forecast Model Transparency (NPRR975) <$50k -
ORDC OBD Revisions for ERCOT-Directed Actions Related to DC Ties (OBDRR009) <$50k -
Modification to Load Resources Providing RRS to Maintain Minimum PRC on Generators During Scarcity Conditions <$50k -(NPRR939) 
Validation for PTP Obligations with Links to an Option (NPRR918) <$50k -
Modify Allocator for CRR Auction Revenue Distribution (NPRR1030) - S 100k-$250k 

ERCOT Outage Study Cases in the System Operations Test Environment (SOTE) (SCR799) - $100k-$250k 

EMS System Change to Count DC Ties towards the 2% Constraint Activation Criterion (SCR810) - <$50k 

Load Distribution Factor Process Update (NPRR1004) - 450k 

Provide Early Access to Certain 60-Day Reports to TSPs Upon Request (SCR805) - 450k 

Additional Revision Request Funding - 2022/2023 $500k-$1M $1M-$2M 

2022 2023 
Line Project Category Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

27 Regulatory Real-Time Co-Optimization (NPRR1007-NPRR1013, NPRR1014, NPRR1029) - $2M-$4M 

28 Regulatory CIP-012 Data Center Communication Upgrade $500k-$1M -

29 Regulatory CAT/PUC-Report CAT <$50k $100k-$250k 

30 Regulatory Additional Regulatory Funding - 2022/2023 $1M-$2M $1M-$2M 
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~ Project Expendltamms: 
Project Prlodty Llst DetaEs 

Line Project Category 

31 Internal Enhancements 

32 Internal Enhancements 

33 Internal Enhancements 

34 Internal Enhancements 

35 Internal Enhancements 

36 Internal Enhancements 

37 Internal Enhancements 

38 Internal Enhancements 

39 Internal Enhancements 

40 Internal Enhancements 

41 Internal Enhancements 

42 Internal Enhancements 

43 Internal Enhancements 

44 Internal Enhancements 

45 Internal Enhancements 

46 Internal Enhancements 

47 Internal Enhancements 

48 Internal Enhancements 

49 Internal Enhancements 

50 Internal Enhancements 

51 Internal Enhancements 

52 Internal Enhancements 

ercot 
Item 4 
ERCOT Public 

2022 2023 
Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

Application Testing Modernization $500k-$1M -

Cyber Security Project #1 $500k-$1M -

Metadata Management and Search Enhancement $500k-$1M -

CMM (Credit Monitoring and Management) Phase 3 $500k-$1M $100k-$250k 

Conditional Contingency Definitions $250k-$500k -
Forecast Presentation Platform $250k-$500k -
Modeling and Graphic Editor (MAGE) Enhancements $250k-$500k -
Second Solar Forecast $250k-$500k -
Treasury Management Risk Mitigation $250k-$500k -
Add Second PVGR (PhotoVoltaic Generation Resource) Forecast Vendor $100k-$250k -
ECMS (Enterprise Content Management System) Implementation Phase 2 $100k-$250k -
Enhanced Extreme Weather Load Forecast $100k-$250k -
TCC4 Switchable Control Room / Training Center $100k-$250k -
Enabling Records Management in ECMS $100k-$250k $100k-$250k 

Improve Efficiency of Accessing Public API and Expired Public Data Requests $50k-$100k -
Infrastructure Service Delivery Phase 2 - Automation $50k-$100k -
ISM Database Modernization & Architecture Strategy $50k-$100k -
Information Governance Coordinator Network Implementation $50k-$100k $50k-$100k 
Data Access Governance and Monitoring Solution $50k-$100k $250k-$500k 

Monitoring Tools Optimization $50k-$100k $250k-$500k 

Automation of Mothballed Status & Seasonal Operation Period, and other Siebel Fields <$50k -
CMM Phase 2 <$50k -
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~ Project Expendltamms: 
Project PdorMy Last Detans 

Line Project Category 
53 Internal Enhancements 

54 Internal Enhancements 

55 Internal Enhancements 

56 Internal Enhancements 

57 Internal Enhancements 

58 Internal Enhancements 

59 Internal Enhancements 

Line Project Category 
60 IT Infrastructure 

61 IT Infrastructure 

62 IT Infrastructure 

63 IT Infrastructure 

64 IT Infrastructure 

65 IT Infrastructure 

66 IT Infrastructure 

67 IT Infrastructure 

68 IT Infrastructure 

69 IT Infrastructure 

ercot 
Item 4 
ERCOT Public 

2022 2023 
Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

DSA (Dynamic Security Assessment) Application Upgrade <$50k -
NMMS Usability Enhancements - <$50k 

Federated Search Experience (internal users) - $50k-$ 100k 

ISM Architecture Re-Design - $100k-$250k 

Replace Net Dependable Capability and Reactive Capability (NDCRC) - $100k-$250k 

Security Constrained Unit Coinmitment (SCUC) - $2M-$3M 

Additional Internal Enhancement Funding - 2022/2023 <$50k <$50k 

2022 2023 
Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

DC5 Automated Provisioning $100k-$250k -
DC5 Remote Access $250k-$500k -
DC5 x86 and RISC Compute Infrastructure $15M-$20M $100k-$250k 

DC5 Application Migrations $500k-$1M $250k-$500k 

DC5 Licensing Purchase $250k-$500k $250k-$500k 

DC5 Telecom Core $1M-$2M $250k-$500k 

DC5 Network Core $3M-$4M $500k-$1M 

DC5 Backup and Recovery $2M-$3M $1M-$2M 

DC5 Program Control $100k-$250k $50k-$100k 
Battery Replacement - Large - Location 1 $100k-$250k -
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~ Project Expendltamms: 
Project PdorMy Last Detans 

Line Project Category 

70 IT Infrastructure 

71 IT Infrastructure 

72 IT Infrastructure 

73 IT Infrastructure 

74 IT Infrastructure 

75 IT Infrastructure 

76 IT Infrastructure 

77 IT Infrastructure 

78 IT Infrastructure 

79 IT Infrastructure 

Line Project Category 
80 Software Technical Health 

81 Software Technical Health 

82 Software Technical Health 

83 Software Technical Health 

84 Software Technical Health 

85 Software Technical Health 

86 Software Technical Health 

87 Software Technical Health 

88 Software Technical Health 

89 Software Technical Health 

ercotl 
Item 4 
ERCOT Public 

2022 2023 
Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

Battery Replacement - Small - Location 2 <$50k <$50k 
Battery Replacement - Small - Location 3 <$50k 

Battery Replacement - Large - Location 2 - $250k-$500k 

Battery Replacement - Large - Location 3 - $250k-$500k 

Replace HVAC Controls - Location 1 $250k-$500k -
Replace HVAC Controls - Location 2 - $250k-$500k 

Replace Control Room Video Wall - Location 1 $500k-$1M 

Platform Refresh - Windows Server Upgrade $100k-$250k $100k-$250k 

Common Infrastructure $250k-$500k $250k-$500k 

Additional Internal Enhancement Funding - 2022/2023 <$50k <$50k 

2022 2023 
Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

EMS (Energy Management System) Upgrade $8M-$10M $4M-$6M 

Database Operating System Upgrade $1M-$2M -

NMMS (Network Model Management System) Tech Stack Upgrade $1M-$2M $50k-$100k 
Business Resiliency - Production Hardening - Grid Operations $500k-$1M -

Tech Refresh - Data Warehouse $500k-$1M -

Tech Refresh - Middleware Upgrade $500k-$1M -

Tech Refresh - MPIM (Market Participant Identity Management) - Phase 1 $500k-$1M -

Collaboration Software Update $500k-$1M <$50k 
Mapping System Upgrade $250k-$500k -
NAESB Application Upgrade (Retail) $250k-$500k -
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~ Project Expendltamms: 
Project Prlodty Llst DetaEs 

Line Project Category 

90 Software Technical Health 

91 Software Technical Health 

92 Software Technical Health 

93 Software Technical Health 

94 Software Technical Health 

95 Software Technical Health 

96 Software Technical Health 

97 Software Technical Health 

98 Software Technical Health 

99 Software Technical Health 

100 Software Technical Health 

101 Software Technical Health 

102 Software Technical Health 

103 Software Technical Health 

104 Software Technical Health 

105 Software Technical Health 

106 Software Technical Health 

107 Software Technical Health 

108 Software Technical Health 

109 Software Technical Health 

110 Software Technical Health 

111 Software Technical Health 

ercotl 
Item 4 
ERCOT Public 

2022 2023 
Project Name Budget Range Budget Range 

Pi Upgrade $250k-$500k -
Tech Refresh - MarkeTrak Upgrade $250k-$500k -
Cyber Security Project #2 $250k-$500k $50k-$100k 
IT Service Management Modernization $250k-$500k $250k-$500k 

Privileged Account Management Phase 2 $250k-$500k $500k-$1M 

Tech Refresh - MPIM (Market Participant Identity Management) - Phase 2 $250k-$500k $500k-$1M 

CRR (Congestion Revenue Rights) Technical Refresh $100k-$250k -
Physical Security Project #1 $100k-$250k -
Tech Refresh - ITron Upgrade $100k-$250k -
Tech Refresh - DSA Upgrade $100k-$250k $100k-$250k 

Content Delivery Software Refresh $100k-$250k $250k-$500k 

DTR User Interface Rewrite $100k-$250k $250k-$500k 

Cyber Security Project #3 $50k-$100k -
Tech Refresh - Server Operating Systems 2021 <$50k -
Tech Refresh - CMM $500k-$1M 

Tech Refresh - Server Operating Systems 2023 - $500k-$1M 

Tech Refresh - Monitoring Tools - $250k-$500k 

Cyber Security Project #4 - $100k-$250k 

Cyber Security Project #5 - $100k-$250k 

Tech Refresh - MPIM (Market Participant Identity Management) - Phase 3 - S100k-$250k 

Identity Access Management Technical Refresh - <$50k 

Tech Foundation -Software Projects Expected to be Approved in 2022/2023 <$50k <$50k 

51 
68 



L. V 

Date: 
TO: 
From: 
Subject: 

August 3, 2021 
Board of Directors 
Nick Fehrenbach, Finance and Audit (F&A) Committee Chairman 
2022-2023 Budget and Fee 

Issue for the ERCOT Board of Directors 

ERCOT Board of Directors Meeting Date: August 10, 2021 
Item No.: 9.2 

Issue: 
Approval by the Board of Directors (Board) of Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 
(ERCOT) of the ERCOT 2022-2023 Biennial Budget. 

Background/History: 
Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) Substantive Rule 25.363, ERCOT Budget 
and Fee 
P.U.C. SuBsT. R. 25.363(e) provides that the ERCOT budget (Budget) and any change 
in the system administration fee are subject to review and approval by the PUCT. 
P.U.C. SuBST. R. 25.363(d) further specifies that the review and approval of a proposed 
Budget, or a proceeding to authorize and set the range for the amount of the fee is not 
a contested case. 

P.U.C. SuBsT. R. 25.363(e) provides that, prior to submission of the Budget for Board 
approval, ERCOT shall consult with PUCT staff in connection with the development of 
the Budget and provide PUCT staff with information concerning budget strategies, 
staffing requirements, categories of expenses, capital outlays, exceptional expenses 
and capital items, and proposals to incur additional debt. 

ERCOT Bylaws 
Sections 4.10 (Duties) and 10.3 (Budget) of the ERCOT Bylaws require that the Board 
approve the Budget. 

ERCOT Board Policies and Procedures 
Section 3.3 of the Board Policies and Procedures provides as follows: 

The CEO will present to the Board by October of each year when the 
Budget is to be approved, or at such other time as directed by the Board, 
a Budget to carry out the Board's directives for the following year or longer 
as directed by the Board. The Budget will include projections of ERCOT's 
overall financial performance and financing plans, and describe the 
services, projects, programs, and the associated revenues and 
expenditures for the next fiscal year. Adoption of the Budget by the Board 
and as approved by the PUCT authorizes the CEO to complete work 
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plans and make associated expenditures as provided for in accordance 
with the Budget. 

F&A Committee Charter 
The Duties and Responsibilities section of the Finance & Audit Committee Charter 
states in pertinent part: 

With respect to budget oversight... 
1. Annually or biennially, the Committee shall review staffs proposed 

budget for the following year(s). 
2. The Committee shall review the staffs recommendation of the amount 

and type of financing needed, both revenue and debt financing, to 
support the proposed budget and meet the Company's liquidity needs. 

3. Following the Committee's review of the above items, the Committee 
shall recommend to the Board, a proposed budget and associated 
financing plan for the following year(s). 

The F&A Committee is expected to recommend to the Board whether it should approve, 
reject or amend the 2022-2023 Biennial Budget at the Board's August 10, 2021 
meeting. 

Kev Factors Influencing Issue: 
• ERCOT requires approval of the Budget by the Board and the PUCT for funding 

to enable ERCOT to fulfill its statutory functions as an independent organization 
as required by Section 39.151(a) of the Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA). 
For instance, ERCOT must have adequate funds in 2022 and 2023 to: 

o Maintain compliance with the Financial Corporate Standard and 
associated financial performance measures as approved by the Board; 

o Fund independent market monitoring, PURA, and North American 
Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) compliance functions; 

o Staff appropriately to participate in and support full market operations; 
o Implement system improvements and required functionality to support the 

market; 
o Enhance and maintain the computer systems and associated services 

contracted for with vendors; 
o Maintain necessary facilities to provide secure operations and house 

staff; and 
o Fund additional costs resulting from the February 2021 extreme winter 

weather event and the 87th Texas Legislature Regular Session. 
• In the fourth quarter of 2020 and the first three quarters of 2021, ERCOT staff 

discussed financial assumptions, methodologies, schedules and a system 
administration fee rate relating to the 2022-2023 Biennial Budget with PUCT staff 
designated by the PUCT Executive Director. 

• ERCOT staff will present its recommended 2022-2023 Biennial Budget to the 
F&A Committee on August 9, 2021. 
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• The Budget recommended by ERCOT staff will keep the ERCOT system 
administration fee rate flat at $0.555 for 2022 and 2023. 

• The Budget recommended by ERCOT staff does not fund the inspections 
required by Senate Bill 3 from the system administration fee. Those inspection 
costs will be funded through a different recovery mechanism, such as an ERCOT 
userfee. 

Conclusion/Recommendation: 
ERCOT staff recommends, and the F&A Committee is expected to recommend, that 
the Board: 

• Approve the recommended 2022-2023 Biennial Budget as set forth in 
Attachment A, which includes $322,167,883 and $286,983,615 total spending 
authorization for operating expenses, project spending, and debt service 
obligations for 2022 and 2023, respectively; 

• Approve the recommended ERCOT system administration fee of $0.555 per 
megawatt-hour rate for 2022 and 2023 and full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 
generation and transmission inspection costs separately from the system 
administration fee as set forth in Attachment B; and 

• Authorize ERCOT Legal to file the Board-approved 2022-2023 Biennial Budget 
for approval by the PUCT, pursuant to P.U.C. SuBST. R. 25.363(d) 

Item 9.2 
ERCOT Public 

rcntg 
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'*] 

ELECTRIC RELIABILITY COUNCIL OF TEXAS, INC. 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, after due consideration of the alternatives, the Board of Directors (Board) of 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) deems it desirable and in the best 
interest of ERCOT to accept the recommendations of ERCOT staff and the Finance and 
Audit (F&A) Committee that the Board approve the ERCOT recommended 2022-2023 
Biennial Budget (Budget), which includes operating expenses, project spending, and debt 
service obligations; 

WHEREAS, Sections 4.10 (Duties) and 10.3 (Budget) of the Amended and Restated 
Bylaws of Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc., approved on July 31. 2020 (Bylaws), 
requires that the Board approve the Budget; 

WHEREAS, ERCOT staff discussed financial assumptions, methodologies and 
schedules relating to the Budget in a public meeting with the F&A Committee, and 
consulted with the staff of the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) regarding 
development of the Budget; 

WHEREAS, ERCOT staff presented its recommended 2022-2023 Biennial Budget, which 
includes a total spending authorization of $322,167,883 and $286,983,615 respectively; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Budget recommended by ERCOT staff will keep the ERCOT system 
administration fee flat at $0.555 for 2022 and 2023; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby: 
• Approves the recommended 2022-2023 Biennial Budget as set forth in Attachment 

8, which includes $322,167,883 and $286,983,615 total spending authorization for 
operating expenses, project spending, and debt service obligations for 2022 and 
2023, respectively; and 

• Approves the recommended ERCOT system administration fee rate of $0.555 per 
megawatt-hour for 2022 and 2023 and full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 generation 
and transmission inspection costs separately from the system administration fee 
as set forth in Attachment B; and 

• Authorizes ERCOT Legal to file the Board-approved 2022-2023 Biennial Budget 
for approval by the PUCT, pursuant to P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.363(d). 

Item 9.2 4 
ERCOT Public 

rcntg 
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CORPORATE SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE 

I, Vickie G. Leady, Assistant Corporate Secretary of ERCOT, do hereby certify that, at its 
August 10, 2021 urgent meeting by teleconference, the ERCOT Board passed a motion 
approving the above Resolution by 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2021. 

Vickie G. Leady 
Assistant Corporate Secretary 

Item 9.2 5 
ERCOT Public 
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Attachment A 
Fiscal Years 2022-2023 Management Recommended Budget 

($ in Thousands) 

Sources and Uses 

Actual 
2020 2021 2021 

Budget Forecast Request 

1 System Administration Fee Revenues $ 212,185 $ 229,274 $ 222,391 $ 232,887 $ 240,873 $ 295,543 $ 299,699 $ 304,473 $ 309,160 

2 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400 19,800 19,541 20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

3 Interest Income 4,298 20,000 193 6 4 7 7 7 7 

4 Other Revenues 6,866 6,083 8,726 20,243 20,462 21,608 22,818 24,096 25,445 

5 CRR Borrowings - - 23,062 5,144 - 574 1,670 2,112 

6 Decrease in Cash Balance - - 6,969 25,970 -

7 Total Sources 5 242.749 5 275.157 5 257.820 I 5 322.168 5 286.984 I 5 338,158 5 344,599 5 352.246 5 359,224 

8 Department Expenditures $ 178,393 $ 187,168 $ 193,234 $ 225,520 $ 231,515 $ 244,480 $ 257,771 $ 271,828 $ 286,695 

9 Project Expenditures 35,457 29,000 33,600 56,014 27,072 44,815 42,126 39,866 44,950 

10 Real Time Co-optimization Project 2,727 5,000 1,300 - 2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 -

11 METCenter Replacement Project - - 4,713 15,211 -

12 Reliability Organization Assessment * 19,400 19,800 19,541 20,000 20,500 21,000 21,500 22,000 22,500 

13 Debt Service 5,577 5,531 5,431 5,423 5,481 5,504 5,566 5,322 5,079 

14 Repayment of CRR Borrowings - - - 9,300 -

15 Increasein Cash Balance 1,195 28,657 -

16 Total Uses 5 242.749 5 275.157 5 257.820 I 5 322.168 5 286.984 I 5 338,158 5 344,599 5 352.246 5 359,224 

* Reliability Organization Assessment is a pass-through collected on behalf of the Texas Regional Entity; it is not set by ERCOT. 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 
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Attachment B 
Fiscal Years 2022-2023 Management Recommended Budget 

($ in Thousands, except rates) 

1 

2 EnergY Consumption (GWH) 382,315 413,107 400,705 419,616 434,006 444,426 450,676 457,854 464,903 

3 svstem Administration Fee Revenues 5 212.185 5 229.274 5 222.391 ~ 5 232.887 5 240.873 ~ 5 295.543 5 299.699 5 304,473 5 309,160 

4 Department Net Expenditures $ 171,527 $ 181,085 $ 184,509 $ 205,277 $ 211,053 $ 222,872 $ 234,952 $ 247,732 $ 261,250 

5 Project Expenditures 35,457 29,000 33,600 56,014 27,072 44,815 42,126 39,866 44,950 

6 Real Time Co-optimization Project 2,727 5,000 1,300 - 2,415 13,060 17,637 13,230 -

7 MET Center Replacement Project - - 4,713 15,211 -

8 Total Net Expenditures 5 209.711 5 215.085 5 224.122 ~ 5 276.502 5 240.540 ~ 5 280.746 5 294.715 5 300.828 5 306,200 

9 Net Available Before Non-Ooerating Sources 3 S 2,474 $ 14,189 $ (1,731)| $ (43,615) $ 333 | $ 14,797 $ 4,985 $ 3,645 $ 2,960 

10 Debt Service $ (5,577) $ (5,531) $ (5,431) $ (5,423) $ (5,481) $ (5,504) $ (5,566) $ (5,322) $ (5,079) 

11 Interest Income 4,298 20,000 193 6 4 7 7 7 7 

12 Non-Operating Sources & Uses $ (1,279) $ 14,469 $ (5,238)| $ (5,417) $ (5,478)| $ (5,497) $ (5,558) $ (5,315) $ (5,072) 
13 Net Available $ 1,195 $ 28,657 $ (6,969)| $ (49,032) $ (5,144)| $ 9,300 $ (574) $ (1,670) $ (2,112) 

Year-End Balances: Notes Payable, CRR Borrowings, and Cash ~ 

2020 2021 2021 ~ 
Actual ~ Budget Forecast 

15 CRR Borrowings Balance $ $ $ 

16 Cash Balance $ 32,939 $ 84,586 $ 25,970 

$ 39,000 $ 35,000 

$ 23,062 $ 28,206 

2022 2023 
Request Reaue 

2024 2025 2026 2027 

14 Notes Payable Balance $ 47,000 $ 43,000 $ 43,000 $ 31,000 $ 27,000 $ 23,000 $ 19,000 
$ 18,906 $ 19,480 $ 21,150 $ 23,262 

Schedule maynot footdueto rounding. 
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Attachment C 

Statement of ERCOT Interim Chief Executive Officer Summarizing 
ERCOT's 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and System Administration Fee 
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PROJECT NO. 38533 

PUC REVIEW OF ERCOT BUDGET § PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
§ 
§ OF TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF ERCOT INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER SUMMARIZING 
ERCOT's 2022/2023 BIENNIAL BUDGET AND SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION FEE 

Introduction 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) presents a 2022/2023 biennial budget 
that contemplates maintaining ERCOT' s current system administration fee (i.e., ERCOT' s 
primary funding source) rate at $0.555 per megawatt hour (MWh) for years 2022 and 2023. 

The following information is presented for the consideration of the Public Utility 
Commission of Texas (Commission), in a format modeled on the "Administrator's Statement" 
utilized by Texas state agencies in their Legislative Appropriations Requests. In addition to this 
statement, ERCOT has filed with the Commission the supporting documentation required by 
Commission rules or otherwise requested by Commission staff. ERCOT management and its 
Board of Directors (Board) are gratified that the development of the ERCOT Board-approved 
2022/2023 biennial budget and system administration fee was the result of a productive 
collaboration with Commission staff. 

ERCOT is prepared to provide additional information at the Commission's request. 

ERCOT Overview 

ERCOT manages the flow of electric power to more than 26 million Texas customers, 
representing approximately 90 percent of the state's electric load. As the independent system 
operator (ISO) for the region, ERCOT schedules power on an electric grid that connects more than 
46,500 miles of transmission lines and more than 710 generation units. ERCOT also performs 
financial settlement for the competitive wholesale bulk-power market and administers retail 
switching for nearly 8 million premises in competitive choice areas. 

ERCOT is a membership-based, Texas non-profit corporation, operating as a tax-exempt 
organization under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code. ERCOT' s core duties are 
delineated in Section 39.151 of the Texas Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA). As the 
"independent organization" designated to serve as the ISO for the ERCOT power region, ERCOT 
is responsible for ensuring: 

1. Access to the transmission and distribution systems for all buyers and sellers of 
electricity on nondiscriminatory terms; 

2. The reliability and adequacy ofthe regional electrical network; 
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3. That information relating to a customer's choice of retail electric provider is 
conveyed in a timely manner to the persons who need that information; and 

4. That electricity production and delivery are accurately accounted for among the 
generators and wholesale buyers and sellers in the region. 1 

ERCOT's actions in furtherance of its statutory mission are subject to the oversight and 
review of the Commission. In addition, ERCOT is responsible for ensuring compliance with 
federal electric reliability standards, pursuant to the Federal Power Act. For federal reliability 
standards, ERCOT is accountable to the Texas Reliability Entity (TRE), the North American 
Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC), and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
(FERC). 

ERCOT is governed by a board of directors, the composition of which is mandated by 
PURA,2 as is the Commission' s oversight role.3 The members ofthe ERCOT Board and the dates 
of their terms are identified in the schedules as Work Paper 1 in Attachment D ERCOT 2022 / 2023 
Biennial Budget Schedules and Work Papers. The identification of ERCOT's Board members is 
as of the date of this filing. However, it is anticipated that to align ERCOT governance with 
amendments to PURA that became effective September 1, 2021,4 several new Unaffiliated 
Directors will be selected and seated, and Market Segment Director positions will be eliminated. 
This will result in some new ERCOT Board members serving in 2022 and 2023. 

High-Level Overview: ERCOT's Proposed 2022/2023 Biennial Budget 

Spending Authorization 

ERCOT's proposed 2022/2023 biennial budget authorizes total spending for operating 
expenses, project spending, and debt service in the amounts of $322.2 million for 2022, and $287.0 
million for 2023. 

As documented in the materials filed with this application, ERCOT management and staff 
are dedicated to running efficient operations. As part of its overarching operations strategy, 
ERCOT proactively optimizes the use of ERCOT' s resources to continuously provide high-value 
services. ERCOT has maintained a flat system administration fee rate since 2016. At the time of 
its 2016/2017 biennial budget request, ERCOT projected the $0.555 per MWh fee rate would be 
sufficient for four to six years, and anticipated a potential fee increase no later than 2022. If the 
system administration fee rate remains at $0.555 per MWh, 2023 would be the eighth year that the 

1 PURA § 39.151(a)(1)-(4) 

2 See PURA § 39.151(g) 

3 See PURA § 39.151(c)-(f). The Commission's oversight of ERCOT is further detailed in Chapter 25, 
Subchapter O, Division 2 (Independent Organizations) of the 16 Tex. Admin. Code (TAC), and in 16 TAC § 22.251 
- 22.252 of the P.U.C. Procedural Rules. 

4 See PURA § 39,151(g)-(g-1). 
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fee was set at that rate. In considering possible increases to the system administration fee rate, 
ERCOT seeks to maintain intergenerational equity between spending and benefits, balanced 
against providing predictable fee increases. Management has taken exceptional measures to 
control and cut expenses across the organization in an effort to offset the significant costs 
associated with Winter Storm Uri and recent legislation. The 2022/2023 biennial budget request 
also contemplates full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 generation and transmission inspection costs 
through a user fee separate from the system administration fee. Nevertheless, as described below 
under "Budget Drivers for 2022/2023," ERCOT faces several factors that drive the need for 
funding in the 2022/2023 biennium. ERCOT expects to propose a system administration fee rate 
increase in its 2024/2025 biennial budget request. 

ERCOT is also responsible for budgeting to fund the operations of the NERC Electric 
Reliability Organization (ERO). Funding for NERC/ERO operations is a pass-through fee that is 
not used to fund ERCOT operations. A total of $40.5 million of ERCOT's proposed 2022/2023 
biennial budget will be used to fund the NERC/ERO for 2022 and 2023. 

Revenue Sources 

ERCOT's proposed 2022/2023 biennial budget includes system administration fee 
requirements of $232.9 million in 2022, and $240.9 million in 2023. The proposed biennial budget 
allows ERCOT to continue to maintain the system administration fee at $0.555 MWh in fiscal 
years 2022 and 2023. The Board and ERCOT management are acutely aware that the consumers 
of Texas fund ERCOT, and that ERCOT must remain focused on running a lean but effective 
organization that not only meets but exceeds the performance expectations of those ERCOT 
serves. 

The Commission' s rules 5 permit the Board to approve user fees for specific services 
provided by ERCOT to Market Participants and the public. These user fees are included in the 
ERCOT Fee Schedule that is maintained along with the ERCOT Protocols. While user fees do not 
recover a large portion of ERCOT' s revenue requirement (user fees are expected to generate $20.2 
million in 2022 and $20.5 million in 2023), ERCOT regularly reviews user fees to ensure the 
recovery of appropriate costs. The proposed 2022/2023 biennial budget includes new user fees for 
Senate Bill 3 generation and transmission inspection costs noted above under "Spending 
Authorization." ERCOT may recommend other user fee changes to the Board while the 2022/2023 
ERCOT biennial budget is in effect. 

ERCOT' s proposed 2022/2023 biennial budget includes immaterial interest income for 
2022 and 2023. 

5 See 16 TAC § 25.363(f). 
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Sources and Uses Summary Table 

2022 Board Approved 2023 Board Approved 
Amount Amount 

($ in millions) ($ in millions) 

Sources 
System Administration Fee Revenues $232.9 $240.9 
Reliability Organization Assessment 20.0 20.5 
Interest Income 0.0 0.0 
Other Revenues 20.2 20.5 
CRR Borrowings 23.1 5.1 
Decrease in Cash Balance 26.0 0.0 
Total Sources $322.2 $287.0 

Uses 
Department Expenditures $225.5 $231.5 
Project Expenditures 56.0 27.1 
Real Time Co-optimization Project 0.0 2.4 
MET Center Replacement Project 15.2 0.0 
Reliability Organization Assessment 20.0 20.5 
Debt Service 1£1 11 

$322.2 $287.0 
Total Uses 

Mission and Driving Forces 

ERCOT's mission and driving forces are detailed in its 2019 - 2023 Strategic Plan, which 
is included in ERCOT's 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and System Administration Fee Submission 
as Attachment E. ERCOT 2019 - 2023 Strategic Plan. 

Budget Drivers for 2022/2023 

In its presentations to the ERCOT Board, and in its consultation meetings with Commission 
staff, ERCOT has identified three budget request drivers for 2022/2023 as follows: 

1. Maintain a flat system administration fee rate at $0.555 per MWh, which is 
consistent relative to the approved 2020/2021 biennial budget; 

2. Incorporate key initiatives and new demands; and 
3. Comply with the ERCOT Board' s debt strategy guidance. 

Maintenance of a Flat Svstem Administration Fee 
Consistent Relative to Approved 2020/2021 Biennial Budget 

ERCOT has prioritized maintaining consistency relative to the approved 2020/2021 
biennial budget as one of its three budget drivers. To maintain this consistency relative to the 
approved 2020/2021 biennial budget, ERCOT expects to maintain the current system 
administration fee rate of $0.555 per MWh through the 2023 budget year. In addition, relative to 
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the 2022 amounts projected in the approved 2020/2021 biennial budget, ERCOT will expect a 
decrease in system administration fee revenues due to lower-than-expected load growth; expect an 
increase in department net expenditures due to cost inflation, Winter Storm Uri, legislative 
requirements, and new demands partially offset by cost savings; expect an increase in proj ect 
expenditures while maintaining a consistent multi-year approach including major refreshes; revise 
Real-Time Co-optimization (RTC) project expenditures to reflect the current project forecast; add 
a Met Center Replacement Proj ect with an expected purchase of a new office and meeting facility 
in 2022; and expect a significant decrease in interest income due to lower interest rates. 

Incorporation of Kev Initiatives and New Demands 

For another budget driver, ERCOT has incorporated key initiatives and new demands, but 
expects to recognize efficiency savings to help offset costs of these new demands. ERCOT will 
incorporate its strategic plan obj ectives by enhancing operating capabilities to maintain reliability 
of an increasingly complex system, improving information exchange to facilitate collaborative 
interaction, advancing competitive solutions for a changing industry, and optimizing use of 
ERCOT's resources to provide high-value services continuously. 

New demands placed upon ERCOT include regulatory requirements, protocol and 
planning revisions, and increased information technology (IT) support costs for new or enhanced 
services. In regard to regulatory requirements, new demands include increased costs associated 
with Critical Infrastructure Protection (CIP) compliance, transmission line and generation 
inspections, cyber security monitoring, increased coordination of Resource Outages, and the 
incorporation of new economic standards for transmission project approval. Regarding 
anticipated protocol and planning revisions, new demands include the development of 
weatherization standards, stability assessments for interconnecting generation, interconnection 
study increases, and grid forecasting improvements. 

Many of the new demands described above arose from Winter Storm Uri, and the 
2022/2023 biennial budget incorporates significant increases in company insurance, external legal 
services, and additional communications services costs. Moreover, legislative requirements 
arising from the 87th Texas Legislative Regular Session layered other new demands onto ERCOT, 
with some items still in rulemaking and pending resolution at the time of this budget submission. 
For some ofthese new demands, while management has taken exceptional measures to control and 
cut expenses across the organization in an effort to offset the significant costs associated with 
Winter Storm Uri and recent legislation, not all costs could be offset. The 2022/2023 biennial 
budget also contemplates full recovery of the Senate Bill 3 generation and transmission inspection 
costs through a new user fee separate from the system administration fee. 

Compliance with the ERCOT Board' s Debt Strategy Guidance 

The final budget driver is ERCOT's need to comply with the Board' s debt strategy 
guidance. In order to maintain compliance with this strategy, ERCOT will maintain or improve 
ERCOT's long-term financial integrity by managing outstanding debt and liquidity requirements. 
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ERCOT will maintain stable, fair and predictable fees by using debt matching appropriately. In 
addition, ERCOT will provide lowest cost to system administration fee-payers by using the lowest 
cost debt that is available and appropriate. 

As an ongoing effort to maintain the current system administration fee level, ERCOT 
management continues to seek areas of opportunity to improve operational efficiency. ERCOT 
management has improved operational efficiency through a variety of efficiency initiatives. 
Examples of efficiency savings ERCOT has implemented or is implementing to help offset costs 
of new demands include: (1) delivery tool chain modernization system support labor decreases 
help offset increased hardware cost and maintenance; (2) in regard to the enterprise architecture 
tool, system support labor and software compliance cost decreases help offset increased software 
maintenance costs; (3) in regard to the Resource Integration & On-going Operations (RIOO) 
system, support labor decreases help offset increased hardware and software costs; (4) in regard to 
ServiceNow, administrative overhead and direct labor cost decreases help offset increased 
software maintenance costs; and (5) in regard to test automation, system support labor and proj ect 
delivery time decreases help offset increased software maintenance costs. ERCOT continues to 
streamline its processes for low-risk, low-cost projects, thereby reducing complexity and staff time 
and delivering to the market and other users faster. ERCOT management will actively continue 
to seek these types of opportunities for improved operational efficiency throughout the 2022/2023 
biennial budget years. 

Conclusion 

ERCOT will provide additional information, as requested, to facilitate the Commission's 
review of ERCOT's 2022/2023 Biennial Budget and System Administration Fee Submission. 
ERCOT respectfully requests that the review process conclude by year-end 2021 to allow ERCOT 
to implement the proposed 2022/2023 biennial budget and system administration fee beginning 
January 1, 2022. 

Brad Jones 
ERCOT Interim President & Chief Executive Officer 
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Attachment D 

ERCOT 2022/2023 Biennial Budget Schedules and Work Papers 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Schedule 1: Method of Finance ($ in Thousands) 

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2022 Request 2023 Request 2024 Projection 2025 Projection 2026 Projection 2027 Projection 
Line Method of Finance $%$%$%$%$%$%$%$% 

1 System Administration Fee $ 212,185 87% $ 229,274 83% $ 232,887 72% $ 240,873 84% $ 295,543 87% $ 299,699 87% $ 304,473 86% $ 309,160 86% 

2 Reliability Organization Assessment Fee 19,400 8% 19,800 7% 20,000 6% 20,500 7% 21,000 6% 21,500 6% 22,000 6% 22,500 6% 

3 Interest Income 4,298 2% 20,000 7% 6 0% 4 0% 7 0% 7 0% 7 0% 7 0% 

4 Other Revenues 

5 Inspection User Fee - 0% - 0% 10,000 3% 10,560 4% 11,151 3% 11,776 3% 12,435 4% 13,132 4% 

6 Generation Interconnection Study Fee 2,770 1% 1,700 1% 5,508 2% 5,508 2% 5,816 2% 6,142 2% 6,486 2% 6,849 2% 

7 Private Wide-Area Network Fee 3,628 1% 3,399 1% 3,703 1% 3,362 1% 3,551 1% 3,749 1% 3,959 1% 4,181 1% 

8 Blaekstart Training Fee 101 0% 363 0% 438 0% 438 0% 462 0% 488 0% 515 0% 544 0% 

9 Membership Dues 283 0% 268 0% 270 0% 270 0% 285 0% 301 0% 318 0% 336 0% 

10 Operations Training Seminar Fee - 0% 291 0% 263 0% 263 0% 277 0% 293 0% 309 0% 326 0% 

11 Market Participant Registration Fee 76 0% 63 0% 63 0% 63 0% 66 0% 70 0% 74 0% 78 0% 

12 Cyber Monitoring Fee 6 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% 

13 Special Project Billing 2 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% 

14 Sub-Total Other Revenues 6,866 3% 6,083 2% 20,243 6% 20,462 7% 21,608 6% 22,818 7% 24,096 7% 25,445 7% 

15 

16 CRR Borrowings - 0% - 0% 23,062 7% 5,144 2% - 0% 574 0% 1,670 0% 2,112 1% 

17 Decrease in Cash Balance - 0% - 0% 25,970 8% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% 

18 Total - ERCOT $ 242,749 100% $ 275,157 100% $ 322,168 100% $ 286,984 100% $ 338,158 100% $ 344,599 100% $ 352,246 100% $ 359,224 100% 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 

|Note: Certain prior year amounts have been reelassified for consistency with the current presentation. These reelassifieations had no effect on the reported results of operations. 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Schedule 2: Summary by Object of Expense ($ in Thousands) 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 
Line Object of Expense Actual Budget Request Request Projection Projection Projection Projection 

1 Salaries & Wages $ 87,620 $ 90,509 S 105,692 $ 110,150 S 116,319 S 122,833 $ 129,711 S 136,975 

2 Other Personnel Costs 30,321 31,261 36,767 39,161 41,354 43,670 46,116 48,698 

3 Professional Fees & Services 16,986 20,406 22,816 22,231 23,476 24,391 25,379 26,445 

4 Fuels & Lubricants 24 40 27 28 30 31 33 35 

5 Consumable Supplies 97 207 208 213 225 237 251 265 

6 Utilities 5,276 6,104 5,620 5,335 5,634 5,949 6,283 6,634 

7 Travel 250 1,787 211 771 814 860 908 959 

8 Rent - Building 556 1,186 997 170 180 190 200 211 

9 Rent - Machine & Other 6,030 4,333 10,799 10,743 11,345 11,980 12,651 13,360 

10 Debt Service 5,151 5,051 4,883 4,941 4,934 4,963 4,686 4,408 

11 Other Operating Expenses 48,419 49,191 60,748 62,252 65,090 68,059 71,166 74,420 

12 Capital Expenditures 40,822 36,425 73,399 30,987 59,459 61,435 54,862 46,815 

13 Sub-Total Objects of Expense 241,554 246,500 322,168 286,984 328,859 344,599 352,246 359,224 

14 

15 Repayment of CRR Borrowings - - - 9,300 

16 Increase in Cash Balance 1,195 28,657 

17 

18 Total - ERCOT S 242,749 $ 275,157 $ 322,168 $ 286,984 $ 338,158 S 344,599 $ 352,246 S 359,224 

Schedule may not foot due to rounding 

Note: Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations. 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Schedule 3: Summary by Object of Expense-Exceptional Requests ($ in Thousands) 

Exceptional Exceptional Exceptional Exceptional Exceptional 
2022 Request #1 Request #2 Request #3 Request #4 Request #5 

2020 2021 Baseline Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee 
Line Obi ect of Expense Actual Budget Budget Dollars Impact Dollars Impact Dollars Impact Dollars Impact Dollars Impact 

1 Salaries & Wages $ 87,620 $ 90,509 $ 90,509 $ -$ - $ 8,100 $ 0.0193 $ - $ -$ 4,706 $ 0.0112 $ 2,377 $ 0.0057 
2 Other Personnel Costs 30,321 31,261 31,261 - - 2,500 0.0060 - 1,626 0.0039 1,380 0.0033 
3 Professional Fees & Services 16,986 20,406 20,406 - - - 3,300 0.0079 1,061 0.0025 (1,952) (0.0047) 
4 Fuels & Lubricants 24 40 40 - - 2 (15) -
5 Consumable Supplies 97 207 207 - - 11 (10) -
6 Utilities 5,276 6,104 6,104 - - 317 0 0008 (801) (0.0019) 
7 Travel 250 1,787 1,787 - 300 0.0007 - 93 0.0002 (1,969) (0.0047) 
8 Rent - Building 556 1,186 1,186 - - 62 0.0001 (250) (0.0006) 
9 Rent - Machine & Other 6,030 4,333 4,333 - - 225 0.0005 6,241 0.0149 
10 Debt Service 5,151 5,051 5,051 - - (168) (0.0004) 
11 Other Operating Expenses 48,419 49,191 49,191 - - - 7,200 0.0172 1,503 0.0036 2,854 0 0068 
12 Capital Expenditures 40,822 36,425 36,425 37,224 0.0887 - - 126 0.0003 (376) (0.0009) 
13 Total - ERCOT $ 241,554 $ 246,500 $ 246,500 $ 37,224 $ 0.0887 $ 10,900 $ 0.0260 $ 10,500 $ 0.0250 $ 9,733 $ 0.0232 $ 7,311 $ 0.0174 

~ Schedule may not foot due to rounding. 

Notes: Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations. 
Debt Service and Reliability Organization Assessment are not considered Department Expenditures. 
Capital Expenditures consist of Project, Minor Capital and Common Infrastructure Expenditures. 

- 2022 Exceptional Request #1: 
This $37,224K is for capital expenditures. The increase is driven by spend necessary for the Data Center 5.0 Refresh, Met Center Replacement purchase, and other projects. 

- 2022 Exceptional Request #2: 
This $10,900K is required to meet the new Legislative requirements; the primary driver is for the generation and transmission line inspections. 

- 2022 Exceptional Request #3: 
This $10,500K is for new costs resulting from the 2021 Winter Weather event such as higher company insurance premiums and external legal services. 

- 2022 Exceptional Request #4: 
This $9,733K is needed for normal labor growth and inflationary increases. 

- 2022 Exceptional Request #5: 
This $7,311K is for new demands, such as regulatory requirements, protocol and planning revisions, and system improvements to better manage ERCOT business. 
These increases are offset by reductions, where efficiencies and cost savings have been achieved. 

2021 Budgeted System Administration Fee Rate $ 0.5550 
Exceptional Requests (Included Above) 0.1803 
Higher Energy Consumption (6,509 GWhs) (0.0086) 
Decrease of Other Revenues ($5,634K) 0.0134 
Change in Net Available ($77,689K) (0.1851) 

2022 Requested System Administration Fee Rate $ 0.5550 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Workpaper 1: 2021 Board Of Directors 

Line Role Board Member 

1 Director Peter Lake 

2 Director Brad Jones 

3 Director Chris Ekoh 

4 Director Nick Fehrenbach 

5 Director Sam Harper 

6 Director Julie Parsley 

7 Director Kevin Gresham 

8 Director Keith Emery 

9 Director Shannon McClendon 

Board Member Type Term 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Chair ( Ex O # icio , Non - Voting 
Director) 
ERCOT Interim Chief Executive 
Officer ( Ex O # icio , Voting Director ) 
The Public Counsel (Office of Public 
Utility Counsel) - Consumer Segment 
- Residential and Small Commercial 
( Ex O # icio , Voting Director ) 

Consumer Segment - Commercial 

Consumer Segment - Industrial 

Cooperative Segment 

Independent Generator Segment 

Independent Power Marketer Segment 

Independent Retail Electric Provider 

10 Director 

11 Director 

12 Segment Alternate 

13 Segment Alternate 

14 Segment Alternate 

15 Segment Alternate 

16 Segment Alternate 

17 Segment Alternate 

18 Segment Alternate 

19 Segment Alternate 

Mark Carpenter 

Tom Hancock 

Jennifer Richie 

Glen Lyons 

Mike Kezar 

Steven Schleimer 

Kevin Bunch 

Jim Brown 

Judith Talavera 

Ian Taylor 

(REP) Segment 

Investor-Owned Utility Segment 

Municipal Segment 

Consumer Segment - Commercial 

Consumer Segment - Industrial 

Cooperative Segment 

Independent Generator Segment 

Independent Power Marketer Segment 

Independent REP 

Investor-Owned Utility Segment 

Municipal Segment 

Notes: 
Unaffiliated Directors are selected by the Nominating Committee ofthe Board, elected by the ERCOT Corporate Members and 
approved by the PUCT for a term of three years, subject to a term limit of two three-year renewals (for a maximum of nine years 
of service). For renewals, each Unaffiliated Director must be re-elected and re-approved for each subsequent three-year term. 
Market Segment Directors and Segment Alternates, as applicable, are elected by their respective Market Segments for a term of 
one year (that is, for service of January 1 through December 31 each year). The Bylaws do not prescribe any term limits; 
however , some Market Segments have their own internal guidelines for limits on terms of service . Ex O # icio Directors serve by 
virtue oftheir office and maintain their positions on the Board so long as they continue to hold their respective positions outside 
of the Board. 

The identification of ERCOT' s Board members is as ofthe date ofERCOT's 2022/2023 biennial budget submission. However, 
it is anticipated that to align ERCOT governance with amendments to Public Utility Regulatory Act Section 39.151 that became 
effective September 1, 2021, several new Unaffiliated Directors will be selected and seated, and Market Segment Director 
positions will be eliminated. This will result in some new ERCOT Board members serving in 2022 and 2023. 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Workpaper 2: Object of Expense Mapping - ABEST to ER 

ABEST 
Line Object ABEST Object Description 

1 1001 Salaries & Wages 
2 1001 Salaries & Wages 
3 1001 Salaries & Wages 
4 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
5 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
6 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
7 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
8 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
9 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
10 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
11 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
12 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
13 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
14 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
15 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
16 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
17 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
18 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
19 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
20 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
21 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
22 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
23 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
24 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
25 * 75% to 1001 Salaries & Wages 

25% to 1002 Other Personnel Costs 
26 * 75% to 1001 Salaries & Wages 

25% to 1002 Other Personnel Costs 

ERCOT Spend Category 
Payroll - Salaries & Wages 
Overtime Pay 
Vacation Liability 
Awards 
Bonus (Referral, Sign On) 
Executive Incentive Target 
Severance Pay 
401K Match 
Dental Insurance 
Health Insurance 
Health Savings Account - Employer Cost 
Life Premiums 
Long-Term Care 
Payroll Taxes - Federal 
Payroll Taxes - Medicare 
Payroll Taxes - Social Security 
Payroll Taxes - State Unemployment Insurance 
PBO Interest Cost 
PBO Service Cost 
Pension Contributions 
Roth IRA Match 
Short-Term Disability 
Health & Wellness Expense 
Board Retainer 

Contra Labor for Projects 

Vacancy 

ERCOT Account Summary 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Benefits & Taxes 
Other Expenses 
Outside Services 

Project Funded Labor 

Vacancy 

Note: 
* The "Contra Labor for Projects" and "Vacancy" spend categories are credits which are allocated at 75% to the 1001-Salaries & Wages ABEST object and 
25% to the 1002-Other Personnel Costs ABEST object. 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Workpaper 2: Object of Expense Mapping - ABEST to ERCOT 

ABEST 
Line Object ABEST Object Description 
27 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
28 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
29 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
30 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
31 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
32 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
33 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
34 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
35 2001 Professional Fees & Services 
36 2002 Fuels & Lubricants 
37 2003 Consumable Supplies 
38 2003 Consumable Supplies 
39 2003 Consumable Supplies 
40 2004 Utilities 
41 2004 Utilities 
42 2004 Utilities 
43 2004 Utilities 
44 2004 Utilities 
45 2004 Utilities 
46 2004 Utilities 
47 2004 Utilities 
48 2004 Utilities 
49 2004 Utilities 
50 2005 Travel 
51 2005 Travel 
52 2005 Travel 
53 2005 Travel 
54 2005 Travel 
55 2005 Travel 
56 2005 Travel 
57 2005 Travel 
58 2005 Travel 
59 2005 Travel 
60 2005 Travel 
61 2006 Rent - Building 
62 2006 Rent - Building 
63 2006 Rent - Building 

ERCOT Spend Category 
Software Services 
Audit Services 
Consulting Services 
Contingent Labor 
Immigration Services 
Legal Services 
Professional Services 
Professional Services - Research/Studies 
Professional Services - Training 
Fuel Oil 
Janitorial Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Uniforms/Gear 
Remote System Access 
Wireless PC Card 
Data Center Connectivity 
Electricity 
Fiber Lease 
Frame Relay 
Internet Service 
Telephone 
Water/Gas/Sewer/Trash 
Wide Area Network (WAN) Reimbursable Costs 
Airfare 
Business Meals 
Car Rental 
Gasoline 
Ground Transportation 
Lodging 
Mileage Reimbursement 
Parking 
Personal Meals 
Other Employee Expense 
Board Non-Taxable Expenses 
Office Lease 
Office Rent 
Storage Rental 

ERCOT Account Summary 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
Outside Services 
Outside Services 
Outside Services 
Outside Services 
Outside Services 
Outside Services 
Outside Services 
Outside Services 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Outside Services 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Workpaper 2: Object of Expense Mapping - ABEST to ER 

ABEST 
Line Object ABEST Object Description 
64 2007 Rent - Machine & Other 
65 2007 Rent - Machine & Other 
66 2007 Rent - Machine & Other 
67 2007 Rent - Machine & Other 
68 2007 Rent - Machine & Other 
69 2007 Rent - Machine & Other 
70 2008 Debt Service 
71 2008 Debt Service 
72 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
73 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
74 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
75 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
76 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
77 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
78 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
79 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
80 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
81 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
82 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
83 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
84 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
85 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
86 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
87 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
88 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
89 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
90 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
91 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
92 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
93 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
94 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
95 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
96 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
97 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
98 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
99 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
100 2009 Other Operating Expenses 

ERCOT Spend Category 
Software as a Service (SAAS) 
Software License Renewable 
Equipment Rental 
Equipment Lease 
Lease Expense - Other 
Miscellaneous Rental 
Debt Principal 
Fees & Interest Expense 
Bank Fees 
Professional Dues 
Registration Fees 
College Education Reimbursement 
Communications Allowance 
Hardware Support & Maintenance 
Information Technology Hardware 
Information Technology Peripheral 
Software License Perpetual 
Software Maintenance 
Insurance Premiums 
Equipment & Tools 
Equipment Maintenance 
Furniture & Equipment 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Black Start Training 
Company Dues 
Corporate Events 
Discounts Taken 
Employment Screening 
Job Posting 
Late Fee Payment 
Legal Claims & Settlements 
Market Meetings 
Media 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Moving Expenses 
Operator Training Seminar 
Postage & Shipping 

ERCOT Account Summary 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Debt Service 
Debt Service 
Debt Service 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
Employee Expenses 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
HW/SW License & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Materials, Supplies & Equipment 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
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Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. (ERCOT) 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Request 
Workpaper 2: Object of Expense Mapping - ABEST to ER 

ABEST 
Line Object ABEST Object Description 
101 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
102 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
103 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
104 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
105 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
106 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
107 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
108 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
109 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
110 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
111 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
112 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
113 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
114 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
115 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
116 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
117 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
118 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
119 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
120 2009 Other Operating Expenses 
121 5000 Capital Expenditures 
122 5000 Capital Expenditures 
123 5000 Capital Expenditures 

ERCOT Spend Category 
Printing & Copying Services 
Publications 
Recruiting Expense 
Reward/Recognition-NonMonetary 
Subscriptions - Data Services 
Subscriptions - Training 
Temp-to-Hire Fees 
Write Off Adj ustments 
Security Services 
Relocation Benefit 
Building Maintenance 
Building Systems Maintenance 
Conferencing 
Custodial Service 
Grounds Maintenance 
Leasehold 
Miscellaneous Facility Services 
Network Telecom 
Property Tax 
ERO Assessment 
Common Infrastructure Expenditures 
Minor Capital Expenditures 
Capital Expenditures 

ERCOT Account Summary 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Outside Services 
Salaries 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Utility, Maintenance & Facility 
Other Expenses 
Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 
Minor Capital & Common Infrastructure 
Project Expenditures 
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A message from the CEO 

One of the most important things an 
organization can work on is its strategy. 
Developing strategy requires an enterprise 
to look beyond its current operations and 
consider developments that may alter 
what it takes to successfully operate in 
the future. Strategy looks for threats and 
opportunities and formulates ways to meet 
them successfully. 

ERCOT develops our strategy by looking 
ahead in five-year increments. There is no 
magic in this particulartime period, but 
a five-year period does require us to think 
far enough into the future to consider 
potential technological, economic and 
policy changes. Some changes beyond the 
horizon may soon shape ERCOT's ability to 
deliver itsmission of servingthe public by 
ensuring a reliable grid, efficient electricity 
markets, open access and retail choice. 
Planning ahead in this way is essential to 
ERCOT leading with independent insight 
amidst the many changes impacting 
electricity markets and technology. 

As our 2019-2023 Strategic Plan 
highlights, ERCOT is prepared to maintain 
excellent operations and to improve and 
modernize our business processes as 
necessary to meet emerging challenges. 
The plan sets a course for building on 
the success of the ERCOT system and for 
providing employees with the tools they 
need to achieve strategic objectives in 
every part of the ERCOT enterprise. 

This plan was developed by numerous 
ERCOT stakeholders: the ERCOT Board of 
Directors, representatives of our Market 
Segments, ERCOT executive management 
and a Strategic Planning Team comprised 
of ERCOT employees. 

ERCOT employees provided feedback 
and helped identify key issues facing 
the company's future. I appreciate the 
efforts of all those who participated, in 
particular our Enterprise Risk Management 
& Strategic Analysis team, who provided 
leadership throughout the process. 

The main point of defining strategy is to 
direct action that will move the strategy 
forward. With a well-considered strategy in 
place for 2019-2023, ERCOT's job moving 
forward is to establish strategic priorities, 
align our efforts to those priorities and 
execute successfully to deliver on our 
critical public service mission. 

Bill Magness 
President and CEO 

Sincerely, 

I
N
·
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About ERCOT 
Founded in 1970, the Electric Reliability Council of Texas (ERCOT) is an independent, not-for-profit organization 
responsible for overseeing the reliable and safe transmission of electricity over the power grid serving most of Texas. 

As the Independent System Operator (ISO) since 1996, ERCOT has been the broker between competitive wholesale 
power buyers and sellers. In 1999, the Texas Legislature restructured the Texas electric market by unbundling 
the investor-owned utilities and creating retail customer choice in those areas. ERCOT was assigned four primary 
responsibilities: 

• System reliability - planning and operations • Retail registration process for customer choice 

• Wholesale market settlement for electricity • Open access to transmission 
production and delivery 

ERCOT provided the platform upon which Texas' electric utility industry made the transition to retail competition 
on January 1, 2002. Today, ERCOT manages the flow of electric power to more than 25 million Texas customers -
representing about 90 percent of the state's electric load. As the ISO for the region, ERCOT schedules power on an 
electric grid that connects more than 46,500 miles of transmission lines and 600+ generation units. It also performs 
financial settlement for the competitive wholesale bulk-power market and administers retail switching for 7 million 
premises in competitive choice areas. 

ERCOT is a membership-based 501(c)(4) nonprofit corporation, governed by a 16-member Board of Directors and 
subject to oversight by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUC) and the Texas Legislature. Its members include 
consumers, cooperatives, generators, power marketers, retail electric providers, investor-owned electric utilities, 
transmission and distribution providers and municipally-owned electric utilities. 

How ERCOT is funded 
The PUC has authorized ERCOT to charge the ERCOT System Administration Fee to fund its budget. ERCOT converts 
the fee into a charge to each Qualified Scheduling Entity using the formula set forth in the ERCOT Protocols, which is 
based on actual volume consumption of electricity. ERCOT submits a biennial budget to its Board, and ultimately, the 
PUC for final approval. The 2018-2019 budget maintained the System Administration Fee at 55.5 cents per MWh (no 
increase from the 2016-2017 budget). ERCOT anticipates maintaining a flat System Administration Fee through 2024, 
and as a result, management and staff remain dedicated to seeking opportunities to improve operational efficiency, as 
well as continue cost-management initiatives that have enabled the ISO to postpone or minimize fee increases in spite 
of additional costs associated with the increasingly complex electric market. ---i..::::I,F:. 
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ERCOT executives established 
.Il 

Vision: Lead with independent insight on the 
future of electricity reliability, markets 
and technology in Texas in order to 
facilitate grid and market change for the 
benefit of all stakeholders. 

U V 
Mission: We serve the public by ensuring a ~ 

reliable grid, efficient electricity 
markets, open access and retail choice. 

Key areas • People • Technology 
o f foc us: • Grid • M arket 

-".....'"..m 
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Preparing the Strategic Plan 
ERCOT leadership is focused on continuing to 
develop an organization (people and systems) that 
can quickly adapt to provide value to those we serve. 

ERCOT utilized a traditional 
strategic planning process 
involving its Board, 
stakeholders and employees. 

Focusing on 
ERCOT, Inc. -
the company 

< Maintaining a .0.I-000. 

culture of 
compliance and 

of corporate The framework 
citizenship to deve Iop th is 

plan included: 

~Establishing a~ 
structure to 

evaluate future 
initiatives and 

determine 
priorities~ 

of~ sight frome Being clear 
the plan to and concise 

~ employee goals 

\ 
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Defining the strategy 

ERCOT began developing its 2019-2023 
Strategic Plan in early 2018. Executive 
leadership identified a Strategic Planning 
Team comprised of eight individuals 
representing various areas of the 
organization. This group was charged with 
leading the effort to define opportunities 
and challenges facing ERCOT, and to draft 
a strategic plan document for 2019-2023. 

The planning team and executives engaged 
in trainingto establish a common language 
and approach for the process. Twenty 
working sessions were held to identify 
drivers and refine the most critical aspects 
used to shape ERCOT's strategies. 

Staff was encouraged to provide feedback 
through the Strategic Planning Team, the 
CEO Focus Group and a strategic planning 
survey. 

The ERCOT Board of Directors and 
stakeholders provided feedback through 
Board meetings and Market Segment 
review sessions. 

The process was facilitated internally by 
ERCOT's Enterprise Risk Management and 
Strategic Analysis team. 

ERCOT will continually review its strategy 
to quickly adapt to the rapidly changing 
environment in which it operates. 

Missi/n 
and 

Objectives 

Environmental , 
Scanning 

Strategy 
Formulation 

Strategy 
Implementation 

Evaluation 
n nrI 
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Key drivers that shape 
ERCOT's strategies 

Grid modernization and complexity 
The grid is changing dramatically and quickly, and becoming 
ever more complex. Grid modernization and the smart grid 
will play key roles in ERCOT's strategies to operate reliably. 
As grid technology changes, there is a greater need for 
improved modeling, monitoring and analytical tools. 

Changing resource mix 
ERCOT's resource mix continues to change as new 
technologies emerge. The economies of various technologies 
change relative to one another. Policies tailored to specific 
resource types are continually introduced or rolled off. 
These challenges require the ISO to proactively model these 
changes and anticipate reliability issues and market design 
implications associated with the changing resou rce mix. 

Decreasing visibility and control 
The integration of new resource technologies, distributed 
energy resources and other small energy resources 
complicate ERCOT's ability to have visibility into and control 
of the electric system. Although individually each is a small 
impact, the increasing lack of visibility on the aggregate 
creates a transmission-level reliability concern. 

Collaborative interaction 
The current technological methods of sharing information 
are not optimal in the long run. There is a need for effective 
and open collaboration and straightforward information 
exchange with Market Participants, regulators, industry, 
researchers and peers, in order to share expertise, expand 
learning opportunities and proactively plan for change. 

Increasing number of electricity consumers and 
changing usage patterns 
The population growth rate in Texas, coupled with 
increased consumer use of smart home technology 
and the electrification of the transportation sector are 
changing power usage patterns. With the emergence of 
new resource technologies, an understanding of how these 
trends will impact the transmission system and to what 
degree integration with the grid and wholesale markets is 
appropriate will prove essential. 

Providing high-value services 
ERCOT is tasked to responsibly use funds to provide 
high-value services and maintain reliability while rising to 
the challenges of an increasingly complex and changing 
industry. It is imperative to take a proactive, strategic 
approach to this to work. As the industry and workforce 
changes, ERCOT must identify the skill sets needed and 
implement efforts to attract and retain the right workforce to 
fulfill ERCOT's mission. 

Cyber security and physical security vulnerabilities 
The industry continues to see an increase in the 
sophistication and volume of cyber attacks. There is 
a constant need to protect physical and cyber assets. 
Increased vulnerabilities require ERCOT to continuously 
evaluate what additional steps are needed. 

Balancing advanced technology and reliability 
Improvements in technology, increasing amounts of data and 
quicker response times provide opportunities for improved 
analytical capabilities that are required to manage the grid 
reliably. 

Minimizing reputational risk 
ERCOT has the unique responsibility to manage the flow 
of electric power to Texas consumers, perform financial 
settlement for the competitive wholesale bulk-power market 
and administer the retail registration process in competitive 
choice areas. Since even minimal errors or issues outside 
of ERCOT's control can negatively impact external parties' 
impressions of the organization, ERCOT must continually 
nurture relationships while enforcing an internal culture of 
compliance, security and reliability. 
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Strategic Plan objectives 

Enhance 
operating ---~ 
capabilities 
to maintain reliability 
of an increasingly 
complex system ~ 

To reliably operate the increasingly complex 
electric grid and markets, ERCOT must enhance its 
analytical capabilities and the resilience of its critical 
infrastructure and systems. 

These enhancements will include: 

1. Advancement of ERCOT's modeling, monitoring and 
analytical tools 

2. Assimilation of evolving technologies into these tools 
and processes 

3. Performance of more rigorous forward analyses 
and scrutiny of system events 

I m prove -
information 
exchange 

To improve information exchange, ERCOT will 
modernize business operations and data integration with 
stakeholders by enhancing the provision of data and 
reports and facilitating a more streamlined process for 
data submission to ERCOT, while maintaining security 
and confidentiality. 

to facilitate 
collaborative 
interaction 

ERCOT will collaborate with Market Participants, 
regulators, industry, researchers and our peers to share 
expertise, expand learning opportunities and proactively 
plan for change. 

/ I /I /1 /l 
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Strategic Plan objectives 

Advance 

To support efficient electric markets, open access and 
retail choice, ERCOT will use its expertise to provide 
fact-based, objective analysis to policy and 
decision-makers to advance competitive solutions for an 
evolving industry. 

competitive 
solutions 

ERCOT will partner with stakeholders and industry 
experts to: 

1. Facilitate entry and participation in markets by new 
and existing resource types 

for a changing 
industry 

2. Continue to evolve the necessary Ancillary Services 

3. Improve the reliable and efficient management of 
regional transmission constraints 

4. Pursue opportunities to enhance the flexibility of 
ERCOT's systems to more readily accommodate such 
changes 

To ensure the responsible use of the funds it is entrusted 

Optimize use of with while rising to the challenges of an increasingly 
complex and changing industry, 

ERCOT, Inc.'s ERCOT will proactively drive strategic requirements to: 

resources 1. Optimize allocation of resources to strategic priorities 

2. Leverage innovative and efficient solutions 

to continuously 3. Promote enterprise-wide thinking 

prov i de h igh-value ~ 4. Ensure staff has the knowledge, skills and abilities to 
match the evolving state of technology and the industry services 

5. Foster employee engagement and accountability 
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~ 2020 Key Performance Indicator (KPI) Summary 

We serve the public by ensuring a 
reliable grid, efficient electricity 

markets, open access and retail choice. ~YTD-20,20 Q4 - 2020 Q3-2020 Q2 - 2020 Ql - 2020 
~arget Ilprgetl ITa;Rtl IFI ~Ta;J;tl 

Reliable Grid 
Grid Security Management ........... ............ ..................... ........... 

Outage Coordination / Planning ~~~~~ 
Forecasting 

Compliance Monitoring & Reporting 
IT Applic~ion Se ices--1 F-7 33% 33% 67% /'33% 67% Ib3% 67% /'33% 

Efficient Electricity Markets 
Bidding, Scheduling and Pricing ~~~~~ 

Settlement & Billing ....................................................... 
Market Credit . ............I ........... .......... ............ 

Market Information 
IT Application Services~ ~~~~ 

Open Access & Retail Choice 
Customer Switching / Registry~ ~~~~ 

Market Information~ ............................................ 
IT Application Services~ ~ ................................ 

Other Support and Management 
Functions 
Fbance~ ............ ........... .......... 
Security .. d. .. d 

Total number of KPIs tracked: 29 29 29 29 29 
% meeting Stretch: 72% 79% 76% 73% 79% 
% meeting Target: 21% 17% 17% 17% 21% 

% below Target: 7% 4% 7% 10% 0% 

ercotfp 105 
ERCOT Public 1\
0 



~ Ql - Q4 2020 KPI Detail - Reliable Grid 
I KPI ID]~ KPI Description -i 2020 Target 2020 Stretch 

Performanc~~Performance,~ ~2020 YTD~ 

Grid Security Management 
Control Performance 
Standard 1 (CPS1) 

RG 1 frequency control 
performance (rolling 12 
month CPS1 score) 
Interconnection Reliability 

RG 2 Operating Limit (IROL) 
exceedance limitations 

> 140 

None Iongerthan 
20 minutes 

> 150 

None Iongerthan 10 
minutes 

~1 Oct-170.56°~,~r Jul-168.30%, 11 April-168.90%, Jan-174.86%,1 All scores greateu Nov-1 73.19%, ~ Aug.170.50%, 1| May-170.80%, Feb-174.80%,~ A than 150 -• a ~~I Dec-170.47% B Sep-173.60 ~une-170.70% March-174.51% ... A. . 
~No IROL ~~ No IROL ~r No IROL ~~ No IROL ~~No IRO~ 
~ exceedances~~exceedances~~exceedances~~exceedances,~exceedances~ 

~utage Coordination / Planning 
Outage Coordination 
performance: requests 

RG 3 approved or denied within 
timeline and with mitigation 
plans developed if required 

Forecasting 

97% 99% 99.73% 99.92% 99.80% ~ 99.34% ~ 

Operations Load Forecast ~ 
performance - Mean Average 

RG 4 Percent Error (MAPE): All less than 4.0% All Iessthan 3.5% monthly average day ahead 
load forecasts used for 
iDRUC MAPE 
Wind forecast performance -
MAPE based on installed 

RG 5 wind capacity: monthly All less than 10% All less than 8% average day ahead wind 
forecasts used for DRUC 
MAPE 
Solar forecast performance -
MAPE based on installed 

RG 6 solar capacity: monthly All less than 15% All less than 10% All less than 10% ~ Nov-4.48%, 1 Aug-5.24%, 11 May-6.79%, / Feb-5.7796, average day ahead solar 
forecasts used for DRUC 
~MAPE. 1 ~ 

. Oct-4.9% Jul-4.60%, April-4.50%, Jan-4.00%, 
IAII less than 8% '~ Nov-3.3%, 11 Aug-4.40%, 11 May-4.50%, ~ Feb-4.10%, 1 

Sep-3.40% ~~ June-4.80% I March-5.10%1 

~ Oct-5.84%, 11 Jul-5.40%, 1~ April-5.01%, ~1 Jan-5.82%, 1 

Compliance Monitoring & Reporting 
-r 

RG 8 Achieve compliance with 
SOC controls 

No exceptions 1 No exceptions No exceptions No exceptions No exceptions No exceptionsl 
found in a SOC N/A I found in a SOC found in a SOC found in a SOC found in a SOC found in a SOCI 

audit k audit audit audit audit audit / 

erC Otfp 100 
RG7 is intentionally left blank. 

ERCOT Public CO
 



~ Ql - Q4 2020 KPI Detail - Reliable Grid 

~~KPI Description 1 

IT Application Services 

Energy Management 
RG 9 System Tier 1 Aggregate 

Availability 

Energy Management 
RG 10 System Tier 2 Aggregate 

Availability 

zu I arget, 
rformanc~ 

All Tier 1 
systems meet or 
exceed defined 
SLAs (99.90%) 
Achieve 99.9% 

availability for 10 
of 11 Tier 2 

systems 

M020 Stretcrif~ ~ 2020 YTD~| ~ Aeriormancei... 

N/A 

Achieve 99.9% 
availability for all 
Tier 2 systems 

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

100% ~ 100% ~ 100% 1 100% 100% 

Security Constrained 
RG 11 Economic Dispatch 

(SCED) Availablity 
100% 100% 

Security Constrained 
Economic Dispatch 
(SCED): numberof 

RG 12 unplanned outages 
greaterthan 30 
consecutive minutes (per 
quarter) 

99.95% 100% . 100% 

Zero N/A ~ Zero 

99% 99.5% 

Zero Zero Zero 

RG 13 Outage Scheduler 
Availability 
Network Model 

RG 14 Management System 
(NMMS) Availability -

Zero 

100% 

100% I 

ercot¥ 
ERCOT Public 

99% 99.5% // 100% / 
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~ Ql - Q4 2020 KPI Detail - Efficient Electricity Markets 

~ 2020 Target | 2020 Stretch~~ '2020 YT[~ . 04,~~- Ql -~7' 'E,~ Description-~~performance~LPerformance j. 
Bidding, Scheduling and Pricing 

1 DAM quality of solution as measured with price 
EM 1 corrections: percent of hourly prices requiring 

DAM price correction 
1-3 % of time < 1 % of time 0.00% G ®73 

SCED solution is solved and posted: percent of 
15-minute Settlement Interval prices where price 

EM 2 corrections are performed. This measure 
includes corrections from routine work (e.g., 
database loads and site failover) 

Settlement & Billing 

EM 3 Achieve timely settlements per Protocol defined 
Jimelines 

<0.25% I 0.03% 0.25% - 1% 

99% 100% 

0.00% 0.09% , 0.02% I 0.00% 

Perform accurate settlements as measured by pvpv 
EM 4 the percent of statements/invoices that do not 100% 99.94% require a correction as a result of an error in the .W settlement and billing systems or processes 

Market Credit 

EM 5 Credit reports are correct and posted in a timely 
manner 

Market Information 

98% 99.9% / 99.96% 

98% 100% 
r----/.Ipllv.. 

~98.81% .,1=L,=1 

99 90% 1~ 100% ~ 

EM 6 Wholesale extracts available per Protocol 98% 99~L___1=99.96%~~.9~~~9·96~1~9·96%, 1~ L timelines 99.98% 

~!J Applicgtion Services 

EM 7 Congestion Revenue Rights (CRR) Availability 

EM 8 Market Management System Aggregate 
jAvailability 

99% 99.5% 

99% 99.5% 

- Ilt 1 ~ 00%AA 100% 100% 100% 

~100% jk 100% ~~00%-~~100%~-

ercotfp a 
ERCOT Public cn
 



~ Ql - Q4 2020 KPI Detail - Open Access & Retail Choice 

tpI IDJ KPI Description ~2020 Targe 020 Stretc171 plf! r 2020 YTD LPerformanc erforrr,ancei, Q1 

OARC 3 Retail extracts available per Protocol timelines 

IT Application Services 

OARC 4 Retail Processing Availability - Business Hours 

109 

Customer Switching / Registry 

Conduct retail transaction processing per Protocol OARC 1 ~timelines 
, 

OARC 2 End use customer switch notifications processed per 
PUCT rules 

Market Information 

[100% 0 100% I 100% 100% 

98% 99% [ 99.88% 

99% 100% 1100% ] 

99.949~ 99.64% I 99.99% ] 

98% 99% [100% 100%-~ 

ercot¥ 
ERCOT Public 

99.90% 99.95% ~ 100% 

pARC 5 Market Information System (MIS) Availability 99% 99.5% / 99.90% 99.779E 99.99% , 

(J
) 



~ Ql- Q4 2020 KPI Detail - Other Support & Management Functions 

~2020 Target '~2020 stretcM~/ I 2020 YTD ~erformance ~Performance,~~ 
Finance 

Manage spending to be equal 
OSM 1 to or less than the board-

approved expenditure budget 

1 1 Between 0 - 5% 
favorable 
variance 

N/A -1.00% 9.10% 2.50% 

Security 

Maintain ERCOT ISO's Zero externally security posture against cyber reportable cyber OSM 2 security threats as defined in 
the Security Incident Response security 

incidents Plan 

Maintain ERCOT ISO's Zero externally 
security posture against reportable 

OSM 3 physical security threats as physical 
defined in the Security Incident security 
Response Plan incidents 

ercot¥ 
ERCOT Public 

TZero externally Zero externally Zero externally Zero externally Zero externally 
reportable cyber reportable reportable reportable reportable 

security cyber security cyber security cyber security cyber security 
incidents incidents incidents incidents incidents ~ 

~Zero externally Zero externally Zero externally Zero externally Zero externally 
reportable reportable reportable reportable reportable 
physical physical physical physical physical ~ 
security security security security security ~ 
incidents incidents incidents incidents incidentsj 
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N/A 

N/A 

N
 



Attachment G 

Commission Executive Director letter dated April 5,2021 extending 
deadline for ERCOT 2022/2023 biennial budget submission 
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Attachment G 

Arthur C. D'Andrea 
Chairman 

Thomas Gleeson 
Executive Director 

Greg Abbott 
Governor 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

April 5, 2021 

Mr. William Magness 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas 
7620 Metro Center Drive 
Austin, Texas 78744 

Dear Bill: 

By order issued on November 15, 2019, the Commission approved the 2020/2021 biennial budget and system administration fee for the Electric Reliability Council of Texas (ERCOT). In this order, the Commission directed ERCOT to filed its proposed budget for fiscal years 2022 to 2023 by no later than September 1,2021.2 16 TAC §25.363 outlines the requirements for ERCOT's budget submission to the Commission. As part of its application for approval of its proposed budget, ERCOT must include"all information necessary for the commission to evaluate the proposed budget."3 Additionally, before submitting its proposed budget to the Commission, the ERCOT board must review and approve the budget,4 Ordinarily, the ERCOT board would approve the proposed budget at its June board meeting and submit its proposed budget to the Commission on or before September 1. 

As you know, there are several bills pending before the Texas Legislature which, if passed, would affect ERCOT's budget. The ERCOT board must consider and incorporate the impact of all relevant changes in Texas law enacted by the 87th Legislature into its proposed 2022-2023 budget. Because the full extent of laws enacted in the Regular Session of the 87th Legislature will not be known until after the expiration ofthe veto period on June 20,2021, ERCOT's proposed budget cannot be finalized until sometime after June 20. This in turn, will almost certainly delay the submission of ERCOT's proposed budget to the Commission beyond the current September I deadline. Based on the foregoing, I am extending the deadline forERCOT's submission of its proposed 2022-2023 budget to the Commission until November ], 2021. 

If you have any questions or if it becomes necessary to alter the revised budget submission deadline, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Gleeson 
Executive Director 

' DocketNo. 3%533, PUC Review ofERCOT Budget, Order Approving ERCOT's 2020 to 2021 Biennial Budget and Authorizing the System Administration Fee (Nov. 15, 2019). 
2 M at 5. 
3 16 TAC §25.363(d). 
4 Id. at §25.363(e). 
Printed on recycled paper An Equal Opportunity Employer 
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